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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED 
(cm: ui i~  KA~~~CIPLCOWZ~S) 

Ru##brsd OM- : Udyambq, lnduebtal l%a& BELGAUM4W 008 
EmaU: Wdmb : 

Phonr Nw 0891-241880, Fax MsOBSiala85 

WOTICE IS HEREBY QlVUl  THAT THE SIXTY THIRD ANNUAL OENERAL IYEETINB OF THE MEMBERS OF B E W  HYDRAULICS LIMITED WILL BE 
H U D  ATTHE REOISTEREO O f f  ICE OF THE COMPAMY A~UDYAMBAQ. INDWI'RIAL EITATE, B E L O A W - m  ON TUESDAY M E  SlST M U S T .  

A8 ORORIARYBU8lNEBS 
1. To eomlbr and ad@ thm r u d w  Stm&bm lhanold  dmbmnt JthP Commny Ibr ths ihndd yu abdad Yveh 311$ m, ths rPpab dtho 

BavdatDlnt6anudAudlbarrUlrrran 
2. W a a n ~ P n d ~ m p u d W ~ U Q b p d n m n ~ ~ a l t h o ~ m w n y h I h o f i n . n e i r t y . ~ r ~ ~ 3 i 4 ~ l , ~ r r p o ~ d  

I Ta .ppoltIt D h W I b I  af M l t n  Yahm Mahta gUI -b uho nlsru by mtplbn dlh l r  M n u d  LLnliag *d klng rligtbla 
dhrs h h l f  lor rrrkotlob 

5. T ~ l p p # ~ a D l ~ l n ~ U r m L ~ ~ ( D ( N ~ ~ , ~ ~ ~ b y ~ ~ t t t h k A n ~ O m r n l Y k r t l n g a n d b l n g ~ l l S r , h a l h n  
h r r s s y t o r r w l ~  

FtEWLVEDTHATprrsuaMb Wsr prov$l~arsufArllde ofkmiWan ofths Campany madm -n 1fVdhe UmpsnhAct, a 1 3  and a1 pgrarappliceble 
FG- If ~ 3 ,  bu"ie Ccapadss Act. 2v"G PCt-dlng a ~ & a O r y  ~ d % & i 7  a - i w ~ G ~ + t  W f w  WE %!is =a"% ~h ~ I W ~ G G X ~  Ghz; 
mstsnt6. apprwalr end pemslsslo~ W any needed, and as par the m e n l b l m  d N~mlrMblorI and Remuneretlon G c m M t w  . the remuneratbn d 
Mr. ANWWH MOHTA, [MN:W0853M) Manafllng Dlrectorbe and la harebyrwld on Lhe termand wn&lUpns herdnaik menllond wlth effect from 1stAprsl. 
2b22fmthe h m a i n i n g h m d h i a d i b .  

RESOLVEII FUlHEf? THAT all o h r h r m  and w n d ~ s  ss emarkd In thlrayraemmtdated t Pth F&nrary, 2019 bamren Bsrmxr Hydtwics Llmied and Mr. 
Anlrudh khta~a l l remah m e .  
RESOLVED WRTHERTHATpumuarttto provjsbmofthe Section 197 oftheCompaniwAcf. 2Q13 rwdwlth SeheddeVtrpthe Cmpartls Act. 2Ot3 the Wwd 
r e m u n ~ ~  of Mr-hkudh M h ,  Manqlng t h c t w l a  hemby cmWmed m the serne Ie wel wllhln the prewlbd llrnlt mmlianed In Lhe =Id ssetlon medlNslh 
sehedulev. 

Place: &haurn 
Date: 24tlm2021 

By OrderortheBoard of Mmdm 
For BEYCO HYDRAULICS LlMCTED 

hnrute A. Threl~ 

E?sw- 
68.4, "SAVALI: Sanlmafi Nagar. 
Geneshpur Road. Belgaum581108 

MOTES: 
I A MEMBER €Nl"ilLED TOAl"IEND AND VOTE AT 'ME ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING flHEmMEETIMG") IS ENTITLED TO APPOlRt A PROXY ID ATEND 

AND VOTE ON A WLL INSTEAD OF HIM AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The hahment eppotrrtlng the proxy should, 
however, fiedqoaslsd &the reglslereddicedthe Company M t l e s s t h a n ~ ~ l g h t h w r s h h t h e m m n c e m s n t d M M ~ U n g .  
Aprwnclanactssa pmxymkh# l fdmmbrs  n o t ~ h r g f i R y a n d h d d i ~ i n ~ ~ ~ n o t m t h a n b n  proclntofthetotdhamcapLIof~e 
Company mmyinp wtlng rlgh.Arnember hddlng more then ban percent of the M I  fiere eaphl ofthe -paw W n g  wHng hgMs m y  eppolnt a shde 
pemnrs~mdsuohps~shlMnactraepncylixanywh~peradnwsharefrdder.  

Tha lnsbudonshrfillng, stamping, signing andordapoPWlng Prew: 
b h  inshment 01 Pmw 6hdl be valid unlem il k signed by the rnembersRs or by his  ma^ attorney duly w t h o r k d  in vrrfbing or in the ease of M y  wrpomb, it i6 
exmabed undar tb wmmon eeal, If any, orslwed by lh &mey duly aulhori~d in w~ttlng, prwldd Lhet an hebument d ~ m x y  aha1 be suilelentiy eigned by any 
m r n k r w h o  ~ M B W  I M ~  la urtatlle b w h  ite&ietma. if hlmthumb h&oo k aked  htal t~  a d  stteatd bye J u W .  Magi-, Reg iWar  Sub 
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I 
hrson appointsd asthe Rsry&dl powfrialheridearliiy atthelime ofataedmgthe mwbing and forthe purpam sudl pmam ahallcarry pmofof hidharidentity 
via PAP4 Card, Mten ID orhdhaf Card. Drivlm Lleenoe w Fa-& I 

2. CbrpoW rtmmhm hbndlng b send theif auhnimd rqlasentdvw bo ahnd the M d n g  sm requested la send to the CMnpny acattifmd cnpy of the Board 
~ ~ u l i m r  authwisirrg lhsir repressntativetoaltendand -4 on Iheirbbalfatttw Meeting. I 

3. B r t e f ~ m e  of Dhebpre lndudhg those w d  bo be appolnaed I re-appdnted, nature of thet expdse In s p a  fudona l  me#, names of companies In 
which Ihay hdd diractomhtps and mumbeahip I chamanship of Boaid Committees, sharehdding snd mlationship Mween directors Intaree as stipulated 
mderSistffig Regdatbnswllh the Sk&Ex&snges,are prdkdintheCorpwrrtrr Cmvemance Reportfmming part of theAnnualRepMt 

7. Rhventdocummb mfmW toln theaccompanying Notlw end Ihs Statsm~lf ere own for inspection by the mem! at the R@shmd MRosofilm Company 
on el lwrklngdaw.ern Wrd~, durlng krshmshoun up bibdaleof  lhr Meefing. I 

8. Pladuantto $&par Ql(f)ofThe CompanksActN(Zt3, fhe hmpsnyhqs mlikl cbnumaf Registsrof Mmbsrs and ShareTrensfer Bwksfrwn (Saturday) 14th 
August. 2021 to {Tuesday) 31st August. 2021 ( I n c h h  of blh Daw) for dawmirdng itm n m s  of members digible Tor the purpmes of Annud General 
-9. 

8. Mmbars fidtfiiing shares in decbnrdcfim am rnquesbd to intimate imdiata ly  any change in their addreas w bank mandates to their Depasitory Partidpants 
wlth Miom they are minbining their demt awwnts. Members hddiw shares h physical fwm am requested to advise any char&p in their address or bank 
mandates Immedlabely to h e  Campany! Raglabar. 

46. ThsSewritias and Ekdwrge Bsardof India (SEBI] has mandatedthe submissionof PennanentAccwnt Number {PAN) by evrrry participant in sec*lritiesrrtarM. 
hkmbers holding hares in eleetmnbc fotm are. therefore. mqueskrd !s whii their PAN b lheir Depo8tb-y Partictpan$ wlth whom they are maintaining their 
dsmetaeopunta. Member6 kldlllgahareslnphyalcal~cenauknllheu PANtotlreCompanyIAegMrar. 

11. Menhers Idding skresin single rmme and physical form am advised b make nwninatiDn in respect oftheir shareholding in the Company.fhanomination bnn 
can bsdormloadedfrwnIhe Comgeny'swWtewww.bmcDhy~.oel mck;.k:&bn 72d:heGnWe:AG 2.7: I 

12. Members wha hdd ahares in physlcal fmm in mu#iple Mias in dentid n m s  or jdrd hddirq h the aam order of names are requested b mnd h e  ahem 
miificatesbthe RqlistFar, f o r d l d a t i o n  intoasmglefdim. 

13. NolFReeldent lndlan Memberearefeq~tolnform h g l r a r ,  ImmdlaWlYob: 

(a) Change h their residenDlalstgtu8~ &urn b lndii for permanent-ent 
(b) Partleulam of lhsk bank acmm mimined h lnda wlth complete n m ,  b h ,  a m n t  yp. a6cdunl number rrd 8 d h a  d h bank wlch ph coda 

number, HnotfumMsheddir. 

14. Mmben wha haw not wstered M t r  emi edbebses m far we requested to regleter thelr emell Bddressfcr W u h g  el eommunlcaih Mudlng Annual 
Raprt, Notices, Ckculm,etc. from theCompenyelectmnlcely. 

In mmpllmm wlth pmhicma bf S&n 108 ofthe Compmbr Ad, M f 3  s d  Rule of ih Cmpardss (MamftemrH a d  Adrnhkhtkm] Rulea, 2014, h a  
Compeny is pleasadto prwide m d m  fsdbyfn exedse thsirrightto w b e  at hthe B2ndAnnuel Gweral M&Q IAGM] by elecfmnic msn8 and ffie buainsas 

Ths lrwtructlwnr fwahrshddwsvotlngrleclronlcal~ m a s  under: 
I. Thevotingpeficd b e g i m o n S a h r d a y ~ 2 ~ A u g u ~ M 2 1  stIh.0bamand wdsonManday ths30th AugusZ 2021 atM:bopm. Duringtfiisperind shmhdders 

of the Compny, hdd~ng shams wthr In physml farm or in dew~tarieliid form, as on the a r t 4  data of Tuesday the 24th August, 2021 
mayw4theirvDte sleb=hnicalIy,R'w@ng moduleshsl be 4sablsd by CIlSUorvoting Ihereahflr 

II. Sharehd&rs~~a l ready~prsprmIheme&gd&mru ldnd&dnfH led toww&tRemee4 l~~w.  
Ill. In fmms of SEBl circulw no. S E B I M ~ ~ M D I C I R I P ~ 2 0 / 2 4 2  6 t ~ d  Demmbsr 9.2020 on bbling facllHy pmvidsd by M d  Compmos, InahMual 

shanhddsn hddng s#xmAes In d s m t  mode are alovrsd bo win lhmugh thsk d m  m n t  maintaiid wllh Depositorbs an& h p x i b 3 s y  Participants. 
Shirretmldenareaduhdta upd&~FrmobIenumberandrmailld in theird~aapunf6incrdertoacoess e-brolingRaeiMy. 

IV. Pufiruenttoabvaseid SEBl Cjrculw, Loginmethod b r  du'ohgbrlndiui~lsharehddars haldlng-r&s In Damatmode i s g k n  b e h :  

Typs of s h a m w r s  I. Uaerawh heveopted for C D S L W  /Easiesl f a d k  cen logh thmgh thslr &sling ussr Id and psasword. 
IhdEvavalShar&ddem O$M Will ke rndsrdlable 40 rwchdfothg pggevvithwlanyfurthera&mti&wr. The URtbt&rsb 
hddingmixaiks in bgin in EadEaaiwt m ~ / h ~ & l n d a . & y w s U h ~ g l n  ar vieit rrvwlmcdslndie.com end di& 
behlatlhode Whh CDSL on b g i h  imnand d e l a d * ~  SF- Myeasll. 

II. Aftsr a-ful bdn ths Easi ! kest  ussr w3 be able to sac the +Voting option far elgible mmpani& 
Whsm h a  h g  is in p m m  a s p r  the irrfnrmation prwided by wmpgny. bn d i n g  ttrs svsling aptios. 
ttae user w4l br able to sae eVotirrg page of the e-Vohg service prwiderfor casting your wb dwing the 
nmdm r-\rating period orjohmgvirhld &wCng during the meebq.AddjConally, them b $so lmks 
provlbd to awes~r the sysbem d all +Wing Servim P m m m  fa. C ~ U K A R W R I N K I N l l M E ,  so 
thattheuwr can wit the*Votifl!gmeervbp-n1weQs&didp 

Ill. If the user is nat regwed for bsilEaslest, option to mglshr is amiable a t h ~ I ~ b m d s l n d h . ~  
mjwsih~sbWionEa61Rqlahf'mn 

IV. ALmaliwly, the usr can dl- acwssbUbCng page by prddng Osmmt b u n t  Plumber and M No. 
from a e b t i n g  Crtk available arb w w . ~ h d i a . c p m  home pwp. The m m  vvll aubentieate the uwr by 
wnding OTP on m i s t e d  I M l e  & Ernall aa reoorded in the M a t  Account. After successful 
authentication. uservvill be aMe bP we the e-Wing option whm Lhe m n g  is in pmgm and a h  abkr to 
dlrecltyacmrr Ihe syfiem dale4bUng Servke Pmvldere. 

Indhrklual Shereholders V. l f w  m ahedy regYered for !%DL IDeASfeclllty. pleew vlsltthe eEa~laeemrbdbbNSDL Open w b  
hddlng weurllier in &mat bmwer by typkg tha fdbwlw! URt: htp6:lleearvloea.nsdl.m eUher an a Personal CcmprRer or on e 
mode wFth NSDL mblle. Ones Ihs hwne pege d'eSewlcna la launched, ella on the ' ~ c b l ~  im Wer 'hglll' 

whlch le avaiabte undw 'lW aectlon. A rnnv m n  wll open. Mu wll have lo enw your Ueer ID end 
P e m .  es uuce+l alAkeIrab9. WJ ~!!k fi: 9 a= a-ng L E Z .  C!!de:%eaa 9 a 

I u n b a r ~ W a g e e n r ~ r n d  yowl1 be able bme+Mthgp~e.CUckon mmpany~nwors-Wing I 



mrvb ppmvldsr name end you will be Mkecbd to e-Vollng ~rv l ce  provider websltetfor casllng your wte 
durlng th8remote&btlngperbdorjohingvlrhral meeting & W n g  durtngthe meetlng. 

VI. I f h  user b nol regkkmd for l W S  e-Smkas, option to regkterls avdlath at h ~ Y 1 ~ w l e e a n s d l . m  
Select 'Register Online lor IDeAS 'Portal or cllck at htEpc:lleaewfces.nsdl.com/Secur~Webl 
Ib-free(h&j~p 

VII. Wait lhe e-Votlng webslte of NSDL. Open web browser by typlng the following URL: 
httpxlfwwev&hgi~dl.mI ekher on a Personal Computer w an a mobile. h o e  the hame psge of r+ 
Wng system ir launcheb, d M o n  the icon1agln"whlch is avellrrble under 'Sharehd&rlMernbef wclbn.A 
new m e n  MI open. Vbu MI haw a enter your User ID (In. ywr Axlean dlgk demal aemunt number hold 
vvslh HSDL), PmwrdFOTPand aVertIl&n Codem shown on themn.~rsuccesslulauthentlcetlon, 
wu wll be mdhcwdm HSDLDepmkcqska wbrelny~u can sea d&ing page. Clickon company name or 
+Voting servica pmviCr name and you d l  be rdmctd b +Vbting service provider websdbe for casting 
purmWdutingthe MeMrpg periodorjolnmgd~lrnwting Bvntingduringtha M g  

IndlvlduaISharetrdders VIII. You can also laglo ualng h bgln credenblals of your demet accwnt h u g h  ywr Depository Partldpant 
(holdidgseerrhtha In mglatemd Mth NSDUC0S-L lbr +Vothg fac l i .  Aflwr S u m &  login, you wll he able b me e-Voting 
~ & n m d e ) I ~ i n  U - I ~ & I  optan. OM yau dick M *Voting aptlon, yau wll be redirected to NSDUCOSL Depasibry dte after 
IhdrDapdbryhrkipant9 sumu$%M a~theolldoh, whrainyoucenaeedhthg fi3ahm. Cllckon mmpnynsmeor+#thgaervice 

pmvibr m e a n d  yaurvil baradirded to +Voting service provider websits far casting p r  votedudng lhe 
rsrnotm * W n g  perjod orjniing vLtusl meeting ILwtingduringths meeting. 

hDmd &wllhGDSL helpde&ewblng@cdaIIndhmmor cmhta1022- 22458730 and2223658M243. 

In Dmatmrrckwlth NSM. dlm@nsdra.ln weal ettallheno.: 1800 1026990 end 18dP224430 

IX. Impartant note: Members who we umMe b rutrleve k r  ID/ Pasmad are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Passward option andlaUe at 
~bovsmenSoned wk i .  

X. He~brIndiidtralShamhd&nhddlrq r m r f f l e s i n h r  mdeforanytechnicd issumdwlwedtmlqh lhmugh Dapbsitary1.e. -and MSDL 

I. PROCESS FORTWSESH&?EHOcOERS W H M E  EMAILMOBILENO.ARE NOT REGISTERED WHME COMPAN'fiUEPOSITOWES. 
1. F ~ P ~ h l & m h o l d ~ p l e 9 ~ p r w l d e n ~ r y d e t a l l s I [ k e  Fdb PC. Nmedsharehdder, scannedrxlwdhshmdflcate(hntrd back), PAN 

{ - C a w  acenned q y  &PAN cad). ~ R [ ~ a b e a t e b m n e d c r r p y o f ~ ~ r C ~ )  byemail bCmwqIRTAemel M. 
2 FarI)emmtaharehddern-. Pleaseupdate ywrmailidBmotrleno.wilhyour~eDepository Pelpant(DP) 
3 Fcx,I~dWwl bemat shareholdara-Pi- ~rpldab pyo~smil Id &miable no. m y o u r  respective Di~postkdy PartWpot [DP)wh& is madatmy While + 

Wng Sjolntngvl~almeeUngsthmughDep~ 
11. A m m b e r m y p e r t M ~ i n t h e A G M e ~ ~ a L r e ~ e r c ] 6 k g h L e ~ l b p w t s ~ 1 w h  mmleewblng bulshal ~thdkwedtov&egahattheAGM. 
Ill. Apersm. whpree name hrewrdad hthe r@sfierofmernbersorin the rsglskr~rPbber4kid owners &n!airaed by lhedeppsitprjesasorr the mtdfdah only &dl 

lm mtitbdtoaval I h e f a c l i o f m W w o t l n g  ~dlaevdingattheAaMthrnqh bald paper. 
N. Mr. S. R. Deshpnde, heticing C o r n y  Seenrtary{CP~O1865] bas b8m appointed nsthrScrtdl~fwpmuldighclitDthe memlrersdUw Ccmpny to 

wtulirimthewhgand m & & - & h g y i n  aYtmdtransparentmaoner. 
V. The Scrutlmrsltal efter themnduskm ofvdngat thegeneral fweeHng. wRIWmunttha votes EeetatthemeeN~ andthematter unbbekthe votes castthrough 

mots  h the pfesenoe of at l e d  huoMhsws nc4 In the employmerrtofths Company end rhal make, notlaierthan ~ d ~ o f ~ o o n d ~  ofthe 
AGM, e owrwridebed m x w h h h  m r l  dthe dptal votw east in k w r  w agallret, l my, b the Chelmn M a pereon eulhorlred by him In M n g .  M o  hall 
COUWr6lgn IheSame M d m t h s 1 W 6 ~ l t d I h e  ~otl~hM~lU!. 

M. The Resul$dedawdabngwiththe +of he3&iahalIhepb~sd m t h e w ~ o t ~ e C ~ n p a " y w m v . b e m ~ r ~ ~ i c s . n e t a n d ( ~ ~  thewbi6%afCDSL 
immediateb a m  Ihe deckratton of result bythe Chaimn ora prslm aulhorized by h i  in writing. Tbe resub shall a h  be immedistely hrrmtded to the BSE 
4mLd. Mvrnbai. 

Central D e p d b i y  Services [Indla) L[rnlted Is pleawd to armwm Ih launch d wwotlw a mMIa app for m vothg. Thls m+n+h!~ app enebles Andmld bawd smart 
phone urwsta eeetthelr vde an company reaoCltkns evenHmle lhey arem the mwe. M-uotlm a n  also be umd for wtlng et the A G M G M  venue. Ttre mwblng app 
ean be dormbadedfmmGocgkr playshrebrandruU bmed phonm, whAeth~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ o f I p h m e a n d w I n d w s  bemd p h w  can duw~bed ttteappfmmtheappaboreand 
rrlndwmpho~ d m  reapeetlvely. Pleeselalowthelmhetlomespmmpted bythemob#eappwhllawthgcn yourmobile. 
COShisalsa plerrsed tointduce ztaitglesign on Ldiforwmthgrvhkh enables dientsdm@stared proxyadviscqhs, d q m i b y p a r t i ~  and stock brdoerto 
wtmdwdyfnmthelrregisbersdlogh. BothLcliis &g arrdzdijngb~n~n.~r~la~mntIy$B~~~ pffaredfrsedmsttolh4 hyegbors. 
C b W s  Intsmnt bawd B - M g  Platbm e ~ b l e s  shmhdbere a u d w  onlhe at r plabe m d  h e  of h l r  b~lvenlenea The *Mhg Platnprm can be uaed m m d u a  
wting alAGhb/ EGhb (hchding Venus Wng}, P o d  &dl& and othrmwtingsthua o W n g  the rmd f o r r h a M & n  to be phyaicaly preaentatthe mnua a f h  
meeting to pMptd hthe ~ c i 8 m m k h g p m c ~ d c d r n p n i m .  T o h w m n  h t e A b t i ~ ,  visitwwv.evdtingMiacdm. 

thsw mrmbersWh9 hare changedWrEmail id are raqrrwtd 4p ~ s t w ~ r n w ~ E ~ i l 1 5 , w l t h  me b p a n y i n  cass o f h  shams sre held h physical hrm arrdwilh 
h depositorypartkipantw)aereshamam hold in demat mode. 
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THE F O L W O  EPUW;rORY STATEMENT3 8- OUT ALL MPrrWAL FACTS FIEUl'WO YO W 3 W I O t 4 9  BET OUT In NofiEE %r 
ACCORMNCEHmHgECTlWI 101OF'FHECOM~ESAFT.lolL I 
MrAtri~dh Mohb mas ra appohld asthe Mmqmgdimdordthe Cornpenyon af lwvrtantm pursuantlnh W r d  d t i m  @ htlm h tha mdbqhddon 
11th Mrdarv, 2019 bassd on the recammsndetian of HominaUcn and ramurmmthn C o m m b  and the said ammlntment rves awmved by the members d tb 

Pure~nttrp Gecblor~ ZB7read w#R ScheduteVolLhe CwnprdeeAct, 2013. h e  mmunmibn -Me to Mr.Anlnrdh h d o h  waadedckdlarthe perkd of 3 yeamle. Fmm 
2419 lo 2022. m-r. au per the r e e m r n ~ ~  d Nmlnabn a d  Remuneretbn C o m m b .  ihe ~ m e r a t b n  of W- M I R U M  MOHTA,(WN:mObSS02) 
Mawglng Mrectorkand Ishereby rwlsedontktefms andmdllsons hert3lnaflermenllonedwltheiTedtrom IotAprll, 2(k22ibrbrmhlngienureolMe~oe. 
hpsrEhsp~wrsbSchsduIsVdfheCompan~sAct. WIaThe mrnunmthnpayeblstrPMr.Ankudh Mohkefora~rlsnusof2yems,in(knmded 

The reappdntmntdM~ Anhdh MMa as Manqkrgdke~roflhacampany&allrepu[rettR eppmvaldrnmbern bywaydpaa~lngspedel readutbn. 
ths terms md wndtiwm as sxrecuted h h s  u g ~ m s n l  Mad  lglh Fsbnrary, XI19 butween Ebrnoo Hydraulb M and Mr.Clnltudh Mohta s h l  nmdn unchwgsd. 
Andtheagresment&illbeopen Rrinspbctbnon d I M n g  hysatthsregYd d b o f t h m  Company upbothed&ofAGM. 
0 U ~ r  then Mr. M d m  Mahm Mohts and h Urmla Dewi MoMa, None d the Dlrdum, Key mnageriel Persannel w h i r  RelaUv.na armmncemed w InIamMad In the 
pm-dspedal Reso~lionmtobtirt&md&mdfIheNotl~ 
lh ~ ~ o l p e r [ [ a r l e m p u m u e r r l t o ~ d u l e V ~ T h e C o m ~ n l e s ~ , 2 0 1 3  h a e b e e n m ~ a s A m m m B  
The &MI mmmendsthis spcialfeaakrlionfarpur appmval. 

Flaoe: Belpum 
Date: 24-062021 

By Order ofthe ba rd  of DincbDn 
For BEMCO HYDRAULICS LlBlTEO 

ANNEXURE A M THE NOTICE I 
Disclosure required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standards -2 of lCSl and Detalls of the Directors swklng appolntmsnWre-appolntm~nt at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

I Shd Madan MahaaMthta I SmtUnnllaihrlMohb I 

L Y  ofPublelPflvateCmpenlr6In w M e A o u a  - WMmCapFtal MLbd 
0freefcre)rlp heldas m 3 T ~ M ~ i ~ 2 0 2 t .  - SllRemedrandm Enbem6PvtLtd - U.D.Flm&PvtLtd - EemmPredbechMLM - U.D.Po~easPVtLvtLW 

Chairmanhremberofthe Committe0~0fthe Public NIL NIL 
bpaniessnurhich tm h a  Oiw+nrasm 
Sl'MarchM21. 

NoofSharesr held 671B3 206888 

Rdationship with any Dlwbrdthe Campany. FatherofMr.WdhMm?ManagingMrectwk wt iedMt .MdanMgnMqhf~&W#wd 
Huskndof W. UrmllatbwiMohta, Dimtor. Mr.Anlrudh M&a. ManagingOrscbw. 

ChkmdMemberhthewmmtHwsdthe Member In Mmlnatlm and;remunemtbn wmrnltlse NIL 
BwdsbCdrnpanlea b h v w  
Nmbr  dmeeiingsatbnded duringtha year 6 
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Statement of particulars pursuant to schedule V &The Companies Act, 201 3 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION I 

Partlurlab 2 m 1  

T m m  6240114 

Pmfitbafnrstax MB18 

ProRtartertax 406.5'1 

Total Cotnp~rsnsivsinwiw 4c6.67 

Eemlnfl peraham 1K54 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE 

1. Baelrgmrlnd datalk Mr. Aniwdh MtWa is wilh I)le wmpmyshw lgga rs rrl SmmWm Dirdw thsn as the 
JotrutManaging WI- upbD3133Dt4and Worn 1A.2074k41 date as i h e h e ~ d i m d m .  Hehdds 
a abachelors deg~rs h Engineering in IndwMalPmddm 
Dlrring ha ptusmtntbeouta as M a t q i o ~  Dim* minimum m s  pald Ra 8CMM161- per monh as the 
midmum r e m u ~ d l o n  fur Ihefinmcbl uwr ZUXb21 as perhe limb mmibed in Schedule Vuf The 

4. Compamtiw r+mu.nuation p d e  with rasp& l o  The prop& Remumrwlon Ls the Mlnkmrm mmuwmUon as per SchduleVdfie Camwnles AM, I idwhy, do. of tho rompny,  .n(llo of*. p f i o o  I 2 0 1 0 ( 5 * t l c h i ~ m m p M s ~ t h e ~ 0 m p ~ n k d t h ~ ~ m e ~ i w a n d ~ ~  

5. Peeunlary rela~lorrphlp dkeclly or lndlmdy wlth the Mr. Ankudh M a h  krehkd m Wpenyh m n  M E m  Wrecbw Ws. Urmih 0 4  Mohh 
cotnpmny, or rrlationrhlp with tho ntanagerlal and Chairpemn I*. Mlvladan Mohen Mohta d hlongr mpromotw rind pmm&rIs) Grarp of tM 
panonnd, 1I~nyr Companv. 

3. OTHER LNFORMATION: 

1. Rmasonmdlola mrllrrd.quak p r d b  Rlthwgh rhs Campany has pmik, but thsn the managorial n m u n e ~ o n  In the acale in M i  it is 
pmposed bo Lm glm ha npt fl s l a m  p r  6sntofh net profits, henos lnadequscy bpid 
arisas. The mansgsrial remuneration at Ihe rsts bRs. 6.50,WfM per monthwith a ~ u a l  m c m s n t  d 
Rs. M,WW 5 nwnl mswntble h ths mnbM of more fhan ymm post quaCricaSn~ exprimnos $ 
the a p p o b  Msn~ingdh~MrAnirudhM&h, who hdCa degree in Inhsbialprodwtion mdon 
t h e ] o b ~ m m  rightfrpmshqpfbwt0 BOgrdfOT!h~la&If years. 

2. ~ t p k e n ~ p r o p o r ~ t ~ b e m k e n ~ r ~ p r o v e m p n t  The h r d  d&ma &a anham# th mmpany's turn aver and pmRlaY#ty ao that m queWn pd 
lm&quaq bf p r o f i ~ r h ~ .  

3. Erpmtasd ladmmr In prnbuttltlrity t y d  ptbfita in H 6a diikutl bo f m s t  Ihe productlvky and p M M A t y  In measurable term. However, the m p a n y  
nunsumblotwmr ex- lhet produeblvKy end pmilublhy m y  tm#wvr and would be camparable with the Induet~ 

average. 
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BOARD'S REPORT 
Tothw Members, 
The Omdws haw pkaswe in pmmnblng h i r  E3rdAnnuaI Reportofthe Corrpanymrwlththe Audited 8tatsmsn$ ofAmolm$fortlm yaarmdsd 31stbrch. 2Mt 
IncomngmthemssCdaesd  Rna&l~merdcovsr i~  Weactivmes of%subddhryBWCOFLUlDTECHNlH UP. 

1. FINhNCIAL SUMMARYlHIOHUOlWS, WEMWNS, STATEWAFFaa  
IRsadwiIh S&qn ~34dlhsCornpanisgACt2Dl3and Rde6 (i)of Cos (Accourr$]Rdesr21H4] 

h n u e  Fmm OpraCrms 
OUwlnmme 
Totel lneome 
Pmlitl(hs) befbn tampli6nal km$&tax 
Ercsptiand I t m s  

PmW{loss) before tax 
TaKExpensd{Gredlt] n& 
P m P l ~ L a 9 s ) ~ V I e p ~ f m m  mntkrlrlng apefalions 
cmWCawmansk !w.m 
Totelfkmpmhmelwln~~md gcqlorthe pedcid 

M d o m  
The tampany has d-demd lurnavetd Rg 624d.W- L a b  M qalnst Rs. 3258.W L h  Ibtthe pmhus p t  The T d  m ~ h e n a h 9  lnmrtlsfortha wr 
wwkaautto Ra 4I18.67/-LehasagainslRa882Wh%hs ofthepravlwsyw. 
Conoalldpbpd 
Themmtldeted statement ,tdBem tlydtlydrautlw Llmltedwllh B e r n  Ruldkhnlk UPIs repdtmd In M . T h e  Prrnso l td~Wrnmwwau Ra. 8$8LlW-tehs 
ea whsl Rs. X298.2dC Lakha for the prruularrs  yea^ The aansolbekd Told mmprshenelve pmfttfor h year la of Rs. 9952- Lakhp aa a p h w  lose d Rs. 
28.1 W- lakh k r  lhe previaus par. 

2. EVENTS BUBSEWENTTOTHEDATE Q F M C I A L S T A T E M E N ~  
Suhequentbthedda o l F h e n c h l S ~ ~ ~ . e . a R e r 3 1 s l ~ 2 0 2 l ) r r ~ s ~ n l f i e e r r l e v e n t  hmamrred. 

3. CHANOIE INTHE NATUREM BWWEBS: 
t lurlng~~~uderopsra~anthemwasmehrrg+inhsna~mofbusin~. 

4 SHARECAPITAL, 
The Eqdy Sfiw ~ L a l  of the ~ o m p ~ y  ramaim am i.e Rs. 2,19,W,W. Tha p-m sfram m a  is Rs. 3 . ~ . W , O W  and h a  presew Wd paid L.TJ 
capitalof Ihecmnpanyammbta Rs.5.19,39,5M~ 

8. AMNUALRETURW: 
Theannualretume-IortnMGT-7 hrtheiInancblyear~2091 bmaleYeonthewebslte~~m.kmRydrard[csnet. 

8. DMDEND: 
E~ i tyshms:  
As the mpany's p M t  amount6 bo RE. 406.67C hkhs t h  board dedded In keep the mount For the eocpanrbn of the bush= and t h e m  m dMdend 16 
pmpossdfarthefl~r4aIyemr2G2Wl. 
PMmnesShamr: 
The Bmrd In the 471hAnmal General Metlng he# on 33h Smmber. 2005 had alldted W.OW. 1jZ Cumulative Redwmble Pmhmce $ h a ~ l  of R a t W  
raeh vllhich mwe due forredemption at per S W  March20ZO.Tha dividend tn h s e  rhares were in amnrfmmthe Rmnad ywtrs201614. The campany has 
paid the prlmiple amoM and 15% pmMmnee dividend upto the dab of ndernptlm vvhleh amtints b an o u W  oB Fa. T5,40,0W-, to the preferenoe 
mhareholderafhr teklngepprrwalof membemlnIhe62ndAnnualGeheal Mew. 
The Boa?d w W s  b explain Itrat ihw dEMend wr 3WWO prelmnee sham is in a m n  slnoe 2013, th Company has paid the 11% curnulattw ddjvUencl on 
3WWO p d m n e e  sharer fmmthe Rnarrcial year2L)t3upbo2017whkh amounts to an oMmofRs.1,32.W.0001-, after M n g  m u a l  ofthe Board o f d l m  
Inth meetlngheldon24th June, 2021, and~hershallmflrmihe m e i n  ~e~mhg63rdAnnua lGenera l  medhg. 

Amaunl d Mvldend tn Ra 

3 1 ' ~ ~  mi9 3,20,664 2,12,20.60hl- 
31'M&2020 9.OU,OOP 2.31.08.00W 

2wP9.093rr 

T h ~ p t u h m r m ~ h m s  held by h e  p m m t a n h m e k s e a  bbmeby h I M o f d f r t m & m  holdem am& 
I. MOHTACAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED 
2. U D FINNVESTPRIVATE LIMITED 
9. SRI -ACMri-RRENTERPRI&-SPRWATEhWITEE I 

In view of heabove, GmpenyiscarryinglM abweamountrs LiabiitytwrarWXildrM m P k n c s e  Meres 
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DIRECTORS 
I. M U  MAIZAN MWAN. MOHTA -Chai~-NonE*8cutIve 
2. MR.ANlRtlM MOWA -Mamglng W W - E x e m t h  
3. MRS. URMIIADEVIMMA -Oindor-NMIEmadh 
4. MRR.M.SHAH -Dimlor-It&pndentNawEma&e 
5. MRN.K.DAGA -Dimdar-lndepndBntNokl3- 
6. MR. DILIPCWNDAK -Dirndnr -In&pendentNa+l%wbm 
UEYYIANAGERIALPERSONNEL-KMP 
1 MR. ANIRUDH MOHTA -hb~g ing  D h c k  
2. MR. VIJAYSAMBREKAR -ChmfRmm~ Wcar 
3. MS. AM RWAA.TARALE -CornP~- 

8. C O Y P M m O N O F C O Y Y ~  
a. AUOITCOMMllTEE 

W m n :  Mr. Mllp Chandek kdependmt Mreebor 
Wler Members: Mr. R. M. Shah-hdependentMrecbw 

Mr. N. K. we IndopwldantDW 
Mr.Rnbudh Mob-Wnaglng DHedor 

b NOlrlWAllDN AhLO REMUWERAION COWllTEE 
C h a l m n :  Mr. R. M.Sheh-IndepndentM- 
OlhrMBmbm! Mr. El i  Chandak-IndependanlDlmcbr 

Mr. N K D W - I h d e p e n d e M D i  
Mr. Mdm M c h e ~ ~ M & m - h  Em~(iua E&r 

e. STMEHOLDERSRELAllONSHPCOUMflTEE 
C h a i ~ n ,  Mr. Blip Wak-lndeperrdentDir&m 
Otherklsmbers: Mr.An~urm Ma hta-Managing Oimctw 

Mm. Urmdahvi bhb-FJon h ~ l J ~ w t o r  
M r . R . M . S h & - h C p e n d ~ n t ~ ~  

d. COMMrfTEE FOR PREUENTION OFSEXUAL WRSSMEHTOF WbhlAhFATYYORKPLAI;UlMERMALCUMPWNT3 COYMIITEE 
Chalmn: Ms. KIrU Rm-thmdra Dwale-!2mpanyEmpbye 
Wler Members: Mrs. Madhurl KulhmCCompmy Employee 

&Jw.&~%~L-CG&%~EF~- T J- 

B. L T A m M S C t Q S U R E  UYDERCMIIMIES A f f ,  2043vR$UMTTO SECIWM tw) OF THE COMPAUIESAfl, 2013 READ WlTH COMPANIES 
~ A C c o U r t T s ) R U ~ ~ l +  

ANHEXURE PAGENO 

I a, 1 Numberofrnsetinssdtha b o d  I WEXURE-I  1 10 

b. a. D h d m  respomibiCty Statement AHNEWRE- I 10 

b. detalk in meet d M  repow by eudllors under 8ub e n  (121 of eeelson 14901hr ban tkw 
vvMch Are reportable lo lhe e n h l  gwement 

c. AaMament on dedamtion Ilhren bv Independart BrmAors under s* Man (61 16 sectbn 149. ANNEXURS II 10 

I dm I Cwnpaniw p d i i  on dirdors qpohbnent and mnunerel~ hrcludiq aiteria far dekrmhmg queliljmtions, 
n d h  aUri'butw. R d e n e h h  of dRectdrs atld &er m r s  brnvhd Under sub  Sidfwl131 dsectnn 17B 

f. P&hm d h, g u a m h s  or Imsbnenl under a d a n  188. ~ E X U ~  I II 12 

g. Pmtmlars d Subsidissy CompnyAOC-T APPNEMlREIV 13 

h. Partlculam d mntmdz or m s e m m t  wlih d a t d  wullw refwd to In S u h e t k n  1 of e n  18gAOG2 W M U R € -  V 14 

1. The mmervablm of energy beehmbgy absorption, fmlgn a~ehanw e m h p  and wtga A M N W R b  VI 16 

1. Ainefemenl IndhAng d e w m n t  md Implemmmlkm d a rink mwnement Pdlcy Tu the company 
Indudhg klenlkabn lhedn belememh of drk, I any which In Uw oplnh of Ihe board may thmkn Ihe ANMEXtlR& Wl 17 
aotL9bew dthe mm~nv. 

I C I  The details d the pdky hdaveloped a d  knplemanled by the &prmvon cnrpmtq sodd respansihlis ANNEWRE- HI 
t e k  durino the vear. I l7 I 

I. A &tern& Inrlldng lhe m m ~ r  hr wfich famal annual evaluatiDn has hm msde by the board d Ib cm WEXUR€- VII 17 
perfomram md fhl sf Its mmmittees ard mdividd dimbrs. 

rn. The StBttl of the wmpanbs aAdm M N A G E M M  
Maerlel Ehgnges a d  m t t m e n t e  lf my. M l n g  Me linendal wel tbn of Me company whleh have DISCUSSION 18 
occurred m e n  the and of the RnaW yearofih mmpeny to wtIM Ihe flnandal &tabements &lw and AMD ANALYSIS 
the date dlhe Cmnpeny. REFOW 
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10. DISCLOSURE PURIIUAW TO SECTIOM P OF SEXUAL HARASBMEHT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREYEMllON, PROHIBITION AMD 
REDRE38AL) ACT,2DW. 

At Bemco, all rrnpl6yeea am orequal value. There IB no dlacrlmhatlon biweim lndlvldualm Btmy pdnt on tha besla ol me, c o b ,  gander, rellglon, pdltlcal 
wink, n a l k n e l m o n ,  d a l  orlgln, s~xuelohntatlonarqe. 
At krom e v q  irtdtviduel is e x p w  a ~IWI hWhw mleegum with 11~apEt  and dgniiy. This Lewdlrhd In vakrea and Iri Itm Cade at E t h i  & CdndW df 
Bemco.The D i e t T m c h [ ~ Y b B ~ r &  PrulecltonFoCcy) 

Pdicy pmvidss a platform to sl8mpla)ressformporhing uneth~cel business practices at vrolkplace vvithorrt the fear of reprisal and help in eliminating my Ynd d 
mkmnducththe system. The Pdicya lwindud~m~d~ctmlh nspFttDdimimkawsexualharassment. I 
TtmCmpmyalmhas in plaoe~PreventGonol hlrual HarassmentPdicf.ThlaAwi+Sepld merit Pnicydthe Cunwny Isin lhewiththerepu~mertbd 
The Sexual Harassment d Women at the W m k ~ I a  1P~ntEon.  Pmhhltion 8 R-n Aet. 2013. All b m o w  fmmt. ccdmtd.  temwrarv md I 

a, 130. NR Of awn flld u n h r  Hvn Act bdwo the I M d  emn&h Naofdkpoeal mdwthr Ad 

NIL NIL 

balneeb) we covered under !Mi poUcy. An lm'al complaints C&rni8w {ICC) ts In plerra b rsdm oomplalh~~& ngardlk ssxual h a d  ihem 
wero nocompla!nts befwethe ICC durlng thefinandalyear2020-21 aabome artbyklbwlngt&le. 

Thememben at the Wh Annual Generdmeetlngdthea~mpany heldon 28th &ptmber,2017 hdeppobrtbd M k 8  JayUshan. eperbrerehPflnnof Chartered 
AccouMtenls (Fkm Regl6lretlon rmmbw 3090Wf) as the &Wry auditon of ths Compmy b hdd dlw tor e perkd of We camecdw yeem 1.0. horn the 
condudon ofthe WAnnualGeneral Medng untllttw mndualonofBrlthAnnue4 Gonad M d n g d h  Ccmpnyb be hddln2M2. 

The aud# aonducled by Mfs 8 . Jeflstran, a firm of Charted . h m ~ ,  (Firm Regisbation No. 3490WE) Wfimndd ysar #1Wl does not d n  my 
q u d i .  mssnnrtion wWmrwnark .TbAud i to ls '  Rsport isendosed wlththefinencialsta~menk4nfhir Annual RsportandItis wtfuaanatory. 

Pursuanltofhe proyi8iw~ of $ d o n  204 o d f h e h  andthe rules madethemunder,fheCompmy *the h r d  meeljog held o n m  May. 2020 had appointed Mts 
SDR &ASSOCIATES. a Fin ofhaMnn C o r n y  SsasWias ID undsrbeka ths SemMal  Audild the Cwnpanyfor me year ended 31at March, 2021. The I 
8ecretarjdAudit R$pofl issumdin th isregar; f ismbc&@to~ Report. 

44. INTERNAL AUDIT: 
In the B o d  d Dlmdors rn- held on 2eth May, 2020. Mls A C. Bhuberi were e p p o M  to mdathb Internal audk d the Cumpny forthe fiwncial ysar 
endrg 31st March. 2021, as mquiredunderseclion 138 I-& with nde 13dmmpa0bs (Atmun$] Rtllea, 2614.Tb internal audltreport bytheadior does I 

1k ~l$CLOgUALA~UTCOSTLUDI t  
Id pumarim dSe& 148 66CbmpmieaAn mi3 mad with FWe 541) of C c ~ m i e p  (Cost Ramd a d  Audlt}Amendmertt R&s 2014. Mr Umeah Wrti, C6st 
Accwn&ntmak appointedbcany w t m s t m m p ~ m ~ o e ~  Lrlhehmetalyaar202b2?. Thm Campany Is p m  
mpny la meinmbrimg Cdat R e d s  oo m W  M s  erd the Cmpery Wna CtM Cbmplienca repstlhm a precIk41~ CbktAmmhrttsa r mawtaf~bod 
mpmtepracliae andtoinsti1 ~ t c o n s e b ~ s e a ~ ~ I l ~ l u f ~ s .  

A l  Relabed Party Trsneectk~rre hatwere ahred Into durlrig Ihe flnenetelw undetrerlewwre onan am'e mlh besk end In the ordinary mume dbuslnars 
snd are h wmplhnoe wllh Ihe qpllcnble pmvlrlon%ollheAclnndti-m LlsUng RegrrlWns. Thmwrenrr mtedellyslgnlfhxmt Related Fbty Transuctbrusmde 
by h Company durlng h e  wr thatrequhd hrshdbd appmrel W r  Reguhh~ 29 dthe Umg RegulaMrnAl R ~ ~ b  PI* Tmsmdons are p H  
W r a  hAudt t  Commltteeibr@wq~val. Prbromnlb~appmvdd?heAudWCmm~ L s ~ h d f o r ~ ~ ~ ~ c t b w w M e R a r e  mpetltlveln natumorrrvhen 
IIW deed hx lhsm mmt be kmat~m h admm. Now d h trar~&~m a n t d  htd wllh dahd p h s  Yls  u d e r h  smp of Seeridn lql) of the A& 
D & Y s d ~ ~ s w i f h r e l ~  p h s  asreqlelmd under Seclian 13ry3)[h1)bthaAct reedwkh R1de8(2)afthel;wnpanlm{~nts] Rules,2014areghnIn 
hnarrum Y in Farm AOCS a d  b d a  p~ d lhi RspoR. The Cm@smy has adopted a P d h  for dsgllng with R&kd P a q  TmnWms. The P d q  aa 
appmredby the Baardmay hviawsdontlre Compn~srrebslteatm.bmmhydwuli*r .wt 

Ar prrtrguletlon 15 bS€Bl (Lldh# Obllgatlonsand DIsebaure RequImment) Regul~thbns. 2 P 1 5 p r e p ~ p w b n d C o r p m ~ ~ g ~ m l l ~ e  repxtlm ~~appsmble Lo 
wr~mpmy as Ldoes nd fa1 underh mlMa  lald dorm In sgulatlon 25 dSEBl [Ltstlng Obll!&aIlons md dledwrum Requlremenlsj RegWns,  2015 la. wr 
m p e i f s  u rrp &we cepital~a nat m d h g  R~IXHM tan oram and nat MA k Is m-ed~ng ~upaee mty flwed&m es i n  hi le* e& dpiwim 
financial pmr, but as a g o d  ethld prectlce BEMCO conunuesin i b l r m m ~ ~ ~ r a b  Owernanm p-achs and a reporLon mrpomia governance is upbded on 
mrweWiwuu*r.~rne6hydm~~k.r& 

q8. VIBILMECHANISM: 
The Vi l  k h a n i s m  WAS as an addltlonsllnbmml elemnt ol the Company's -lanos a d  htqiity potlcies. All smdoyeea, dimcta18. wndors, suppHern, 
dmalgm and =&it&. indudin0 3 d i  and adwumb who are associated with BEEUCO c&t rsise m o m s  ra~ardina rdbmices and wvsnbi Hmich mav 
twptiwly rmpad the wrnpny. bchamsm h s  besn wiablshed urdsr ths slrpsrvisian of the ~hidfinandai Of& mi the Company ~scretsry of the 
k ~ 4 r i y .  t h e M i t h m ~ M w .  mdthm w q m n y s ~ r e v i m t h e w r k i f q  of IheyigdI Mschanismh Simb C m e  end mka s w g s m ,  5 ~ d d  t h e  
V I ~  pmtdsfhe ullhistleblm m g a i n s t v i E t l m M d  
the Infsmlisn prsvidd by,hirrJher. The ~ l j ~  is w n d m  hpnestty, nwbdy and in arr wlslased manner. the s u w  ot ~lher l h d  perswls In 
rdstbn with ths pmkted drscbwre ars $so $ven an opporhmity b h hemi. Sbief rbselpllnary W n s  am k4i-m agakstanyane vrhom-lr w destmys 
Ahncss m h d  b p m h M  db*surss ma& under bh rnechanh. The wrnpany has ado@& a Pdky on whi* b h r  w d  vlgll mschanm whem Um 
poticy dm p d d ~  br dim a w s s  lo thm dmlrpsnwn of bhr Audt Gommitlee !n uppropmiabs or sxcsptlmd eaaes. the pdtcy an whYs C h r  and vgll 
mscharnrmr ra lsou~don Ilrecompany'sw~mmu.bernophydmuhcs.net 
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1%. SIGNIFICANT LMATERIALQRDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR& 
No tngulahry w l h r i Q  haspatad any &rehaving matarielimpaefon the Company. 

2D. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERMAL FINANCIALCONTROLS 
fhsre am WMI hbmd m d s  commerrswb mth &n m d  s$e d h e  Crmpany that h a w  barn inarrporated in the Poky tu Mdsbed tlm iinancial 
djscapandeewllinbme. Keypdiciesarsddifined. unhmbdand enfwced. OplraQing pmcduresamdearlydebi~detailedand hwmmized p d w e s a r e  
milable a m  fh+ a r g a n ~ r r .  $4 wntmk me p n w l l w  in wlum a d  zu$m&d. Al sbbbddsrs arm aware aftheir roles and rwpdbllltlw with 
respedto pmmwas and controls. lhu w h  ofmmp#~eervlth laii d m  guklelinesand procsdu~  ba&&thmughthe actiomand behadudindividuals 
and barns. f he Managment Info- 8mrn snsms (Rat adequate and imbrmation Is avdla#s for reporting and W o n  mak!~~.  The Audft 
cummttles a l ~ e v a b a t e s t h e a p ~ n g ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ d  Inteml Finanual C o ~ ~ ~  

21. USTlWd WITH STOCK EXCHAMBE; 
TheCmhmpmld  theAnnual L1mg Fee~farthryeer2621-23 bp Bombay 8toekExdrarge~mheComp&6Sheregerelated. 

ZZ AUUUKREWRT: 
Secudtles and Exchange B a r d  of lndla (SEBI) has 1sued dreUar no. GEBlIHO~CFDICMDllCIR~P~2020~7B dated May 12. 2020 m d  
SEBIIHOiCFDtCMD21CIRP~21!1I d&d January 15,2021 remrdlrq relaxatkn from wmptlmeeWthcaWnpmvl6[onsof h e  SEBI [LWw QM[gallonr and 
D k h ~  Requinmnb) Regulellons. M15due b Ihe CQVID-18 mndemk 

Aeoordlmly, mqutmremeni ol mndlng phyaleal mpW of annuel report B shwhlderawe d m d  wHh for Uakd enU&s who mrduet thelr AGM %I D m k r  
91. M21. 

~msmbsrswhoh4uvsohan~dlheREmall ldarsruquestedb~ktertMrnswEmdl IDdthths Cornpuny in cam oftheshams amhddin phyaicalform and 
wlthtlmdepoddDry~ldpantwhem shares are held [n elematmode. 
Mernbem holding in physical mode am elao quested to register their emai ldhss with ow Registrar and TwnsfefAgant Adroit Cmpmha Satvices Pvl Ltd, 
1W0, JaferM~oy lndusbtal Es-lst F h ,  h h n a  Road, M m l  N h , A h d  hed {E). MudaC466658 or Emdk Lnfo&dm~ra4e.comsuch k~&btbhaf 

24. ACKNOYYLE606111ENO8 
The Dh&m wbsh bb place on d Beltappred&lonlor h e  rhmre s h s  rendered byemplggss dthe Companyat all Isvela. Yaur Dim- almwsshm 
plars M Iheir appr&&lan lor h valuable w m h n  and suppon meaivad lmm ha Ciwemmant Ihe B a M  Fhmcbl lmtltutipns and other 
sld~ehoklm such LW. a,hmhbUers, e u & m n  a d  s u p p l i ,  ammg &am The a h  m e n d  h a  rnrdmlq mrrrmiaherrt add d e d i  d the 
mpbyaeaatdllevels, wl-dchh~baen &ical brthe C b m p e n ~ s ~ . T h a D ~  boklbrward tothetarntlnud sl$3pntlln hhm. 

MY. L I M A  
Chahm 
Dl-8884 
2 k+dmmn. IWI Cmas. 

ANRUDH MOMA 
Menaghg DRclor 
DIN-5302 
2 Mphaham. $MI Crass, 
Ehsrva mmL 
Bdgem, 596m, Kamataka 
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ANMEXURE-I 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARO 
D t r r i n g h f k r a n c l a l ~ u n ~ r ~ w .  B{%) Board MadlngawrahML Ihed6talsd~rdMestlngsareg[venbelow: 

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
h pllmtrghceof s d m  434{5]dthaCmpetiesAa,2,013. h M m  heltrbyconflnntlw 

b) Um dinetors tmd selochd such aewmCng pdiues and a p p M  them m s k t a ~  Md mmde Jwlgmnh md asthbsthld ara -nabla mnd pruckrrt so a6 to 
gluorm mdmr m ~ r 6 r n e  ~ ~ g f f p ~ ~ f t h s w r n w r w  atths wrd ofhfnandaiwrand ofthe ~sfWarmawforthat~erlod; 

c) the dimctors had laloen p p r  and suffident cere fm the rnsinbnmm of adequ&a -Wing records in -oe with the pmviaiona d this Ad for 
~ k g u s a d m g t h e a s ~ ~ a f h m m p w n y a d f m p ~ S ~  d h d t r g f m u d a n d ~ l h s r b w g u h n i ;  

e] the %n&bpre. had lad down Inbemal flnendal ml rp la  lo be Mbweb by Ihe cmpany and that cuch lnlemel tinenebl mntmk are dquete and were operatlrig 
affeclsvely; and 

I) tlw d i W n  M deviwd pmpw uystems to ensure mmplianm wlth Ihr pmiWons of all applbeable laws end that such system rwere adequate and owrating 
-v 

M I .  M U m A  
Challmen 
DIlMWWBB4 
2 Rllohmam lmh Cmes. 
B h e w  Nawr. 
Edgaum, 590006, Kem&feke. 

DlCURATlOsl FROM IMD(OEPEWEN'C9I~RB O N M N U A L W L ;  
The Company hem W u e d  neeesnarydedaselknlrm each Ind~dentDlrmhrdlhe Compnymnl rml~  that Ihsymeetthe cdlerfe dlndependenee aspmwibd 
both under SeeUon 14918) o l  the Compwbe Act 2013 rand wHh Schedule IV of the b r n p n l e s h l ,  MI3 arid ReguhWi tqt)@) of SEBl (Usling QbltgMons and 
D h k m m  Requtremerd) MulmUom, 2015. 

The Nan hcut lve  Dlrectom shell beof high InMegrltywPA mlevarrtenpertiw end expmiwmao =to hawa dtverae %oardvvllh Wreebpre hevfng expdsefn I h e M s  of 
rnanukdurkrg, rraerkablng. finance. Lexetlon hFg#em9neeand pneral nrenab)emenl 
T h e w  Cmndffee ghall emsure that h e  arnd.idate ideRfified for qqminhent 8 Dimdoria nd d i i u e M  for appojrrbnentunder W o n  164 ufthe fh~lpaniea Act. 
2013 
T h e M R b p ~ s h e l  mnaldwthr FdMngaftrlbuwalariteth, whlst ~ l rshendhgtb hBbadhemodHmmkrqphmnsntasDw. 

I]. Oualificatlon, expwllseand experhoe of Ww DlreebDnsjn thekw#ecUwfiel& 
il). Pwaond, Pmfessbn~lorhusiimggslandi~ 
IIb ).~sfyoTthe B o d .  

Irr~dreappinheWof Non E x e w ~ v e 0 ' ~ 1 $ ~  t h e B o a r d 9 h a l I t a k m i n t ~ m s ~  ib p~mo8gveIrration o f h  ~ ~ r g n d h ' ~ s ~ ~ r p g e r n e n t k i u ~  
REY U N B T D N  
The Non ~ e u t l w ~ h ~ r h a l  b e n t l t l e d b r c m h  nmunerationbywdsmg Pe~bwparlioipablofi Rthe b r d  Mwrtings. 
A M o n E x e d h  Dlredwshal beentitled ta receh ~Mlngfeesforeach mestingofttre Board altended b y h i ,  ofsuch sumas mwbeappmved by IheBmrduf Dkeckm 
wkhlft theoveral lmbpraserlbed trhdetlhe CompaniesAtf, m43 d T h a C o r n p ~ I A p p o i ~ ~ a n d  Remuhadoh dknsgerielPemurwl) Rubs. 2014. 
REWNEMTtM POLICY FORTHE MRECTORS,SEMORWMAG€MENT,AW EMPLOYEES. 
bd%?ZWT!!e w:w,&$~ Cffiz 8!Znk !kke!JerW!Ew*:$e w!% k!!%?fibk !~T,T~!&~Y~*~~Z)ZF! @&? ~ * . ~ i k % % k d ! ~ , ~ : ~ h  C?-!z!iY@$ 
s f m n q m b n g n d p e h n ~ e b s ~ ~ k r s d w r .  
The Mnnqhg bkecbxwil carry ad the IddMbud pehmanm &baaed m fbsstandd appmisisal maaa: and shell take kno abcdlarth eppkal rmm card and 
otherhkm m ~ d h ~ i r c ~ , v v h i I s t m c a m m e n d q U m  annud i n m m t a n d  pwhmenm incentive l o t h  N &RCwnmbfarits m i w a n d  @prwal. 
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It} Uw he of ofha ramuneretkn  of^ dlrsFbor to the medlm remu~nt4on Only M r . A n M  Mohta-MD Is m r n M s d  endfWbdhki Remuneratlonto lhst 
ofthr empbyeesoflhr ~ompenyforlheRnenelel)wr o d i h  W m  rwnunmlkndtheEmployemolhCompenywahoutbo0.51. 

(iL) the pmrbgelnrrease h rarrmnemhnufsach d k k ,  ChY Rmncial Nurr W i d o n  M~MI 2 W W  ha. % 
O f b r ,  Chid* Maer, Cmwmy Secrstirry~rbmgsr, Vary, in 

MoMa i h e h a n c w l ~ h  MD 71.64,6W 68,00.1001- 6.36% 
AmubaTaXb CS 5.98,233L 5,18.0801- 15.W% 
Vljay Sarnbrokar CFO 8.22.7W B.gS. lW-  18.34% 

[ill} t h e n u m b e r o f ~ e n t m p b y e ~ o n h e m l l e o f ~ p a n y :  a 7  

(ivj avsrege pemmtis incmase already made in ths selarisa of smployees 1. A w e  Perwr~Ub Increw d ~ d y  meds h the eahv(es of e m p m  
dher Uwn the rnaoqmial pwwrmel in the la firrandal par and i$ othnr lhen menmgadal In the last Flnandel year = 37.03 
armparim with the p m S h  inmass h the managehl rernunemEm 2. pereenub l m 6 8  In the rnenegedal mrmnedtlon = 7.11 
and jrrsfrflcatjm t b m d  and Wnt mrt IF there are any exceflod 
clrrarmst;uKsesforimsa inhmunagarialremurwdon: 

b} v) kw param- fw any varlabk~ m n t  dmmuneratlon warned ~ ~ t ~ p p l h ~ ~  
b y h  dremrs; 

bi} A h ~ l l o n  thatihe mmunenllon Is a6 pw h e   MU-^ WW ofm &-&on paidtoal Ernployses irrh aecordanmwithths Remmmtlon Polcy 
W m Y .  

STATEMENT SHOWIHG DETAILS OF UIIPLQYEES OF THE COMPANY: 

{i) halgnation ol Um empbyae; 
I!) t a m w d n m m W  
(ii) nalum o f m m p l a y m s n t w h ~ t h ~ m ~ a l  w othe-; 
[w) q u a l ~ r i s a o d ~ x p r i ~ c e o f t h e  srnplayee; 
(v) ~ b c o m m ~ n r e n t d ~ m p b y m n n t ;  
{vi) b e q e d m m p h p e ;  
(vii) ttmlastenpbyment held by=& empkyeebefwjdningttae ampeny: wi) I h e ~ b e q u t i y s ? r a r s s t r d d t y t h s  emplopein tbcomparrywt#rinthsmsarringofdaw (ill)sfwbde (2)abow; and 
{k) ~ ~ u a n y s u e h r m ~ k a n l a l i w o f a n y d i r a d o r o r m m ~ o f f h e w r n p a n y a n d i f ~ , n a m e o f s m h d i r e ~ w ~ a g w :  

The &we, Ifmpbyed thwhout #re financial m, w i n  wpf of r e m u n w n  fa ihet~ear m. R ths wmte. w a  Wt Ins1 
dxlylakhntPMS: 

The empkym. if mployed for a part ofthe finanehl par, was in receipi ol rernumblon for any part d1hat war. at a mb wt~leh, in the 
a g g ~ b e , ~ r i i 6 1 l O t h  hnftvel&h nrpeespermonth: 
The empkyee. l f t r r n ~ t h r o u g h o u t ~ e ~ a l  yearorprtthareaf, was k mlptcfmmuner;rtIwr In lhatyeerwhtch. Inthe a!ggrqnt+, or 
ae h a  caw may be, e4 a rabe which, In the aggregate, IB In exma6 ofthal dmwn by Iha mmnang d-or w h d e i h e  direebor or marrapr 
andhddeby hknselforabngvvlth hlsqmwand &mnderrlchW~sn, not lesshen.hvo v n t o l  the eqJUyaharea~ftheoorn~y. 

ANN EXURE- 111 

WALIFICATIOHS IN AUDIT REFORTS 
EKplanatlone or wmmentr by the Boerd on wery qualhlcatlon, M-n or a m  remark or dMlrnsr m&- 

Noneofh 
Employee of t b  
Cmpny Mudlng 
Maneglng Mrsebor In 
in recelpt of 
Remunerm 
arroeeding Ra arm 
mltr mLakh9pix 
annlrm or at the mid 
mfwsry padafthe 
year. 

ANIRUDH YOHTA 
Managng D i W r  
OlH4DW1085302 
ZMofiarrm, 1Qth Cmss. 
MagwiNager. 
hlgaum. 5WD08. KBmmtaka 

PARTICULARS OF L O A M ,  GUARANTEE8 OR INYESTYENT8; 
Thelmesimnts in sharer and&ersmrW~% held byVleCompanym made much mbo miihlion o f ~ e I b n  1% dhCnmpaniwAct.  2013 andailermtihbn 
ofsedim 186ofthe &mpani~~.2019the~nspanyha6n0f made anyinwsbnmtin s h e ~  a n d w r i f i r .  

UNSECURED WANS - kmp,Ek;: rG?plFwW:;;yk&'1~: b L p r c ~ ~ ~  ::5;k,yEy&-a 
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GUARANTEES: - lh normal mume nf busin- mrnp~y doas B a h ~ G u m r k m  & Indamn* Bmhkrr&tUngAdvaaeashm CuatomersItodktha mtiarifion h q h m  
Cushnmrsdlalngwarranty pdnd daupply of Gmda 

It) SuMdhy-mpny: 
Asubsid~arycampanynam~~8EWd FLUIDTECWIK PRIVATE LIMITED -[aN ~ W ~ W l 6 P T C O 7 ~ ~ ] ~ & w a s i n ~ ~  13th Fsbruary,2015wae 
mwertrd asBEWO FLUIDWCHNIK LP. a L i W  LiabiCtyParlnershipregistsredunderthsLHni$d LiabiiihrhershpAc& 2W8~4127thFah~9ry~ 20t7. I 
The Umited Lhblflly Partnwshlpagreemenlwaa exeeutedb~nthepartnerson 27th March, 2017.rtrep~erstotheUPare: 
1. B E M C O W D ~ I C S F I Y I T E D r e p r e w ~ C y M R . A N I  MOWA 
2. MR. JAGDISH JQSI-II 
3. MR. NAVEEN PADAMPIOORand 
4. MRS. URMKADEVI MOHTA 

ThscanMbuSontrPths UPis Rs. I .W.WWandthe murrtofpminehwntr(butbnIs~rsrder: 
1. BEMCQ HYDRAULICS LIMITED - 66,MOl- 
2. MR. JAGDISH JOSH1 - 20,WOI- 
3. MR. NAVEEN PADAMNOOR - 10 ,W-  
4. MRS. URMltADEVI MOHTA. 5.GUW- 
All theparhwrsof IheLtPareappoinfed as desbnatsd parbrers. EwnafferoonwmlonlnbPLLPthsbusinessadMtlss~hthe~sasthatof privuiu L i d .  

FlfiAHClAL8TATElllsTS 
Ths financbl statement for thm year erdsd 31et M h .  2OZt dfhs cunplrny and A s u t d i ~ ~  m wpmd wlth arnparettw data, in mmpllmm wkh M A S .  In 
aceorderice wlttr Bectlon lmI3)ofme Cornpanks Act, 2018. we have prepand Ihe rnedklatadiinembl statsmsnboffhfrs Company, whleh krm pnrtofhkAnnml 
Report. Furlher, a m m n t  oontslnlng the salient babns of Wefinanchl6tatementofour w b a ~  i n h  p&MformatAOGl Is +MI a6hnemn rCI 
b Ihe h r d ' a  Kepofi. T h m  stabement proukleathe d M l s  ofperhmmx and finaelal p&bn of the &ldhry. In wrdeneswlth S4ctkn 136 oflb Compenlss 
Ad, M13, the a u d M  flmndd 6tafemmta. Indudhg the ~onsolldekd Rnenebl stetemmh and related In(wmaUm of the Compny are avalleble on our wsbab, 
Fubk2"m;*:k.Fk. Pm"-YE:k E!! flsz kzK=ak!e kr!P+E: !!! !??: A*E! *,4G:!i:r!~g k ! 7 ~ 2  kLY & =r,*"*,Ei E ? k  !? "E?!!LX 
India. 

Dh-24jWED21 
R a -  BELGAUM 
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ANNEXURE-IV 
@nnexur# b directoh report- statutary Diaebsures) 

- 
(Put~& m Wprordm lo 6 acobn (31 or- f28 m d  wlYh rrrde 5 dmrymnim (Accoimts) Ride$2W4) 

SlaLW~Ient cd&ioing saliiMfmU~mS Of he f f n ~ c h l  S t S M M  of S&eldiaried = c k  mmpniud hint vehturm. 

PART "A": Subsidiaries 
[Infcmntlon In mspe* d each ~llWdlmy to be preaeMd h emount in Re.) 

2. RepbrtlngPd6d: 2MWl 
9. Raportlng currencyand ~ & ~ m g e  rate h e a ~ e ~ ~ l o ~ a u W ~ e x  HA 
4. ShwecaplleYParlnem Conbskrlbm FIB. 1 ,m,m01- 

msmandwrplua: R6. (2,B7,83,WO)!- 
5. Total CumtAsmk Rs. 1.88.87.881C 

6. Totd C u m  Umbfih: Rs. 4.82.25.W 
7. Iflv&me& 

PART "6": Assodate and Jolnt Ventures 
SIaCmenl pumuant Lo w U o n  129 (3) ol Ule m p a n l ~  Acf MI3 releasd ta aapodeasd m p n n l e ~  Bnd Johl venture. 

Shew of AaaoelatJ hin t  venture held by me Company on t k  Year tmd. 

Amwnt dlnvesltnent Inhmchlet Jdnt WPB 

E-t of Mding 

h c d p i b n  on how there Ir algnllmnl Influsnae. 

1 4- Reasan why the e t d  Jolnt venturn is MI wmlrhM. I I I 
5. M vlrwth a M k r W  b aharehddng as per labesl wdlM edhw Sheet 

6. P d t  f Loss forthe yaar 

I. CmslderedInmnooIm 
ii. ?W Considered In eonsdidation I /  

AMIRUDH MOHTA 
Managing Didor 
DIN40065302 
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ANNEXURE-V 
(Annexurn to dlrecboh report- slaturn Dlsdoaures) 

FORM NO. AOC.2 
Farm Ibr dl~dmrr d p M 8 m  ol~ntractdamngemmh enkd Into by Ihe compeny wlth ml&d parks  n&nd to h aukedioa (7) ofmdh 1.98 d Wm 

G m p h  AcL 2013 hrdudlng m R  a m  lendh tremwtkm under 1Mrd provlm therein I 
(Pursruent bP clause [h) of 8 u b d 0 n  {3) 66 s a c h  134 07th Aet a d  Rule B(2) dthe Camqxmlan R u M  2014) 

Dmhlln mf emnlmctn or anenpnunts w hmsaetlam not It arm's lrngth bab 

DataRI of matrsrlal wnbacts or aImmafmnt w h d  mr ldrIm% k n m b l o  

(a) Name[$) of the relatd party 
and rdum d LLP, C0MMOOlllE~ {PI Lm- 

B E N O  P W l E 3  PLOT Na3, 
KHANAPUR ROAU ~ n r a ~ c a  COLONY, R. 

5mm BILOAUMbOWWI 

I I I Canlpaiy. 

SREE RAM STEELS 
BEMCO PREMISES 
KHANAPUR ROAD 
UIIYIUIBAG BELGAUb 
5mwe. 
Grandson of Mr. M. M. 
MPMa & Mr. Urmila Dwl 
MoMa are DlmW of this 
Cornmny 

@) Nalureofarrlitadd I I Pureham of gnoda, and 
a r r e n p m ~ n r ~ m s  RanUng d lrnmweble 

D W  

Fur&- of soeel and Pllreheae d g w d s  and 
Cease Renl Renllnp~r I m m ~  

EmPm 

Salient ternarthecontracts 
or  a r rangements  or  
tmn%w3ionm Including the 
babe, if my 

hi+) of a p p d  by the 
Board. Bar$ 

I] Pumhwofgwds 
wrh Rs. 32.i37.W2k 

2) Sals b M a M s l ~  Rs. 
s2 .m 

3) Lsase &R3. 
s,m,m - 

T m n a d o n s  E n g  sf sn 
arm's length and in d i n  y 
mqrse ol b u s h ,  bmld 
approval not rmwaary. 
ti-a p m M  b LSm 
agreement, theas 
tnrngactiwlsw approred 
by M armittee 

- 
Amomt paid as advances. if Rs. 6509.1W- 
any: 

- 

T) Pureham ofgmds 
~ r t h  Ra1.53,85,8981- 

2) Sak d-p: 
Re. 1.68,95s- 

3) teasemnt 
Rs. 29,99,29W- 

Tmnsdms M n g  & an 
am's length md In c d r q  
mu- d bualness, b o d  
apprnval not necessary. 
Hawaver, p w n t  Iu l'isliug 
agmmen2 ffr- 
$a=w am app& 
by Audii mmmiUw 

Tpctions belng st an 
arm's length a d  in ardlnary 
mum ot h s h w s ,  hperd 
eppmval not nswemy. 
Honrsrsr, pumuaot to li&g 
agnrement, l h s e  
lmnsaclions are s p w d  
byArrd# w m m b  

NIL NIL 



(a] U D POLYPRDOUCTPRNAfELIMITED. 8 R I R A M A C H A N D R A BEMCO PRECIECH PRIVATE 
BEMW PREMISES KHANWUR ROAD ENTERPRlsES PRIVATELIMITED LIMITED 
LIDYAMBAG BELGAVM- t-590WB. Son Mr. Anindh Mchta end M o t h  Mn. 8an Mr. Anhvdh M&ta md Mother 
Son Mr. Anirudh kkhta and Mother Mrs. Umila D M  b h b  and fathsr Mr. M M M a  Urmila Debt Mohb and fahsr Mr. 
Unnlla b d  Mohta and Mhw Mr. ha M Mohlaaredhctmofthe Campny. M M Mohta em dk&m ofthe 
MohC eredlnctnmof h e  Company. Coll~peny. 

@) Rerttlrtg of l m ~ e b l e  pnperty RtmtBlg ol Immovable pmperty RenBng mi lmabls property 

(c] For F Y M m 1  For F Y  2G20-21 F a  F Y 202&21 

(dl 1) ~~ 1) Lwwmt 1) Leaw rent 
k 1 4 , I W -  Rs. 14.18W- R a  14,lW- 

[a] Tmmclbrre Wm a m  r r m r m ~ l e ~ a r d  Tmmiaelsms b e 4  at an am's h g &  Tmrm&k~m being e t a  armdm lerigth 
In ordlmry ccrurae d bushes, bard ~ n d  tn ardinq cwm of buuhess. and In ol'dsnary comma of bu&mss, 
appmrrl not necessary. Hawevat, bdwd approval ratmwimary. l i o w v q  h r d  a p p d  dot WIEBBB~~ .  
pursuant to listing agmemwt, them pursuant to kdhg agreement, them Howaver, prwpurauent b lWng 
bansactiarts am appmved by Audit transactions sre appmwd by AudH apm'nm thaw tra1~38EtiDmare 
mmnith m m d b  a p p d  by Audit rnmfrhm 

(f) Nil NIL NIL 

EMCOPREMISES KHANAPURROAD VDYAWAG BIWUW590008. 

Son Mr.himdh ~a~ M&mr Mlg. UrmaslW Mohts andhhssMh M M hbhta w dimdnmofhCorhParYY. 

(a) Trans&ona bing at an amin lmgh md in ordinaw mum d fimse, board appmd not v. MWW. 
plsaumllulstingagrement, ~ewmsdhnsareapp~mved byAu&mmmIttee 

M.M.WHTA 
Chairman 
DIN-00068884 
2Mobnam.lOthCm. 
%mu Namr. 
Belgeun, 590WB. km9teka. 

ANIRUDH MOHTA 
Managing Dielor 
DIN-OW65302 
2 Mohmnam, IOthCrm~, 
3hnwa Nagar. 
Belgaum, 590WB. Kamat& 
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ANNEXURE- VI 
(Anrimre B &E&I'E mpotb statutwy Dbsckums) 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO: 
A. EOMSERVATIQN OF UIERQY: 

$bps -0 1 mad On W W N ~ ~ ~ W I  d WlargY, wbh specla1 refsmn~e Ihs -M of COmpw r r ~ t  eIl9rgy h l & O  h-r, cMlsdws 
ffllow!mg: sfforkrare mads at a l  M s o f  opsratlons to consave w a n d  mlnimlza L 

ues.%rmmysan,the~ryleyorrtbmDdilCdbabw&mmwof 
s u n O g M h M r y p m m k , p a r v w ~ m w s d a n d a u b o r r m t l c p o w s r  
s h u t ~ ~ b a m l ~ l s d w h ~ t h s ~ n e s w I n # t l ~ m o d s .  

-6 t a k ~  bythe companyforulihzfng aternate mmar of energy lncludlng As- 
mrelegenerefcd 

C a m  1nvaetmentonenergymswdhn equipment NIL 

B. TECHNOLUW ABSORPTION: 

1 EfWts, InbhF, mde~mfstechndogy a k @ w r .  Compta@ Daaigniq 8 Enghrbrg tern  COntlnuDuely k p  h d t  and h a p  
w n g  rmwteahndagyInhlddopn&n 

1 2 1  B a r n  d e h d  as e r-k of me dmm efforts, q., pmdud Prod~ctsmanr8a~darlt~echn~ealysuphrbCMvenltodPlod~ 
imprauement, cost reduction. product dweloprnrnt, imporl 
$ l l b w o n ,  

In mm ob imported tschrmkgy ( i d  dlrring the Lsst 3 ysam 
reckrmed frsm ths begjnning af Me tinancia1 year), b l M g  
inkrmation m y  befwnkhed: 
(m)  betatala oftechnobgyimpded. 
[b] Yearaflm~rt 
[c) W h ~ s r t h e ~ d m g y ~ f r l l y a ~ r b e d  
Id) If not h l y  abssrbsd. a s  msrs abwrptlon h s  not taken 

dm,  a d  the mesons bomfm. 

Not AppCcable. m p n y  has ~t Imported any Technology during ths last 3 
Y='= 

1 4. 1 The expendiiwe heuwedon nseareh anbdevebpmmt I NIL I 

U) Expn&4um In Forebn Cwre~(pUlpayable)  

T inlcal  Knm Hm (Paldmaylle) 
Technlcel AesMnce 
Bhlbkkn k p w s  

il) Em+ In Fmigrt Excharge: 
FOB ~ N o F E ~ M ~ ~  75,#,8471- 75,570(- 

SB. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWIN& 

(a) Accepted duhg iha hec 
[b) Ramaid  unpdd w undeimed BS at the end of We ywr; 

(c) Wbelhes thm has been any defaull in repaynarrt of depdts ca payment of inbered Wmmm durn ths 
hU'w hae bean any deWR In repaymerrt ol d m  w pqimeM ob lhbrest rhsreon durhg the yeat 
and If so, number dweh -r end ihe tototal rmwnt I m M :  
i. at ths beginnhg ofthe ymr 
ii. rnmimum during the p a r  
ill. at the end offhe war 

I 

{d) Dstads d deposits which are cat in mmplmnce with tha req-ctb of Chapts V of tb Ad I N A  

0&-24KW202 1 
F i e -  BELGAUM 

ANIRUDH MOHTA 
hhwglng M-r 
DIKOo85302 
2 Mdlenam. im-, 
BhagymNegar, 
B e ~ w m ,  5fJma8, Kemeteka 
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RlSK MAEIAGEYENT POLICY: I - The RlSK MANAGEMENT POLICY is in mmplbnar Hlith Section 134 (3) (n) of the Compardss Ad 2015 and Rqulatlon 21 of SEBl (U6ting Oblii&ns and 
Didmum Rsgukwnsnts) RsgdaIhrrs. 2015 which nquimr the Company blay dorm p d u r o  b r i s k  -&and pnmxhrs fw dsk rnkrimi&m. Tho 
main obpchw ofthis p o k y  is bornsum s&habb bmimsr g M  wlth &uMlity md bpromota a In rsportlm, ovalumthg and mhring 
r k h  associa# with Ihe krsinw. In W r b  achieve the key objective. me @Icy e&bllrhe6 a strudwwd and dkiplined appro& bD Risk Managemsrtt, h 
crdsrboguldedecidonson ~ s k n l ~ I r r u e e .  

- ~ h ~ ~ o a r d ~ n s u r a a l h ~ a l ~ t h ~ ~ ~ m m d t u l u m d a l M a r q x r a u ~ d t h e ~ a r e ~ ~ r e d , a ~ . q u ~ . a ~ p r l s t e l Y m i t l g ~ ~ m ~ ~  
and managed i.e. b ensure a d a d  -ms far hsk maneamwit The Cmwny e d h  cumplhnce dh all appmpriate lews and regulatb~ whmmr I 

- The Board d Dire- of tlw Cwnpany and the Audlt C m m b  perlodhly mvlsws md evalwtaehe dak menagsmwt system dthe Cwrpany so hmtthe 
mamagmmica~kIht t  rlake thrw* prcgerly deRned nehwrk Hmd ol Dqminmnhare mpm6lbb Rr lmplementatlon of the rirk mmegmmt 6pbm ae I 

- Cornp~y  fgwbklng atthe N m  Lsd d m  h ths IS0 Sd01-2015 8 186 14661-20WaRd 8tlfdfy#bWd ~ r m s  md pmcaduresb mmcam4hm wbus 
risk fa-. 

CORPORATE SOCIALRESWNSIBILWPOUCR 

A6 the m p a n y  doeanotfalrullMn Uw cdaerle lad down In mdon 195 of h CmnpdmAq 2013, nolhlng under Wa hmd happllceMe slstutody but tb b d s '  
~nint...rt hz:: &-dm~,=~~A%. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATIONIBOARD EVALUATION 

Tha Board of Directom has c m i ~ d  rrut an a ~ u a l  dual inn of B m  p#ffannanm, boatxi m i t h s ,  and individual dire- pursuamtbthe prwisionsdths Ad 
and ths gmwmmoe mquimm4nb as pwsaibed by the Secrrritkrs and brchmge Bwrd d IMia (Ligliug OMiq&bnrr and Oiadwure R ~ q ~ b ~ n b ) .  
Regulations, 2015 ['SEBI Usling Rsgr lah~s ' ] .  

The p m a n c e  of the herd rwas d w k d  by by theboard aRer aeekhq Inpula from a l  Lhe d i w c m  on the besln of & M a  euch as the board compoPWlon and 
slnreurro, efireWmar of board macaw. Informeblan md fundlonlng, & asprmldel) by the GuUance Ndbe on B o d  Evaluatbn bed by h e  Ssr;urldes and 
Whmp h a r d  d lndla on Jmuw 5,2017.The perhrrmarm u f h  cotnmlhw wms mluabed by* b o d  dlw swkhg hpubs h m  the cornmluw membarsm 
tm baskr urns  stleh ea~he ebmp~sttm bmmmiw, ~ ~ ~ s ~ m ~ m e ~ u ~ ~ ,  &. ma M mdthe mmlnatidn md R E W W W J ~ E ~ I  m n m b  
d e w e d  the p h m e r t  djndirrlthd d i d r s  on the b d  of crlteth such as fha mobibutidn dtha indluklual dlrect~ bo the he and rn- m&p like 
prtrpadnaas on h hums b be d i d ,  rbW#d*lirl md m W m  cbobibhn rhd i n p ~  ih meeitags, &. Id r sepmle rnmling of hbpendenldillecbbrs, 
perfamnm dnonindeprdentdm~and Ihe b a d  asa whdemsrdwted, taking lnmacmunttka ~ufexecutivadimctwaard mn-emtivedimhrs. 
The - m a w  d$cusseb ih th bogrd m d g  that MEW& the hmathg of the Rdependmt d m ,  stM& the prhrnmm ofthe b o d .  its mrnrnitka, and 
indArldCld di&m m a h  di issed.  Perfomance eududm d I n d m h n t  dimdots wm dorre by !he enthe hoard, axcMrq h i n d e p n d ~ t  diclw being 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Industry simclum d d w 4 m p m m t : -  
W e m a  Hydradieangln6aringcorn~y and webdng ocrtihfdhnatibn in b d ~ f h t i s m b n t b d v ~ d ~ m ~ ~ i ~ M d  O U ~ ~ l a ~ i n ~ s e g m ~  I 
Maln mother Industyonwhwn vm are malnly depended onare, heavyengineerlng woW,Aomutlca defemw, ~ , ~ o b l e ,  Ibrglng, Stwtmetel.ApartRom 
theeetkmarem~y glabal b~npehies6xpmdiq (heitmamk&hningteclW. lb re in  rgwefd!tx~nd Inthebm~parbyyeerbrpeacoupleofyeam. 
lndk k a gmwlng oountry and every buslness house can grow In Its own fleld pmvlded, they add value lo me hveetrnents of lhe buyecs p w r n .  There Is e Mmss 
op~nltylbrallsegmentsdbLtsl~9ob~me 6 u r - w  hanotreached Lbthe oehvallon poInturllloe Eu- mdAmet'LFen cu~nMub4eo. 
In Bemw, we have glven mejor kcua an M o t l v e  and Rsdl lndrrelry not only br buelnees In home EPW bA alm h Ute nelghborlm mntrlaa We h m  b8an 
wmrW R maring b u s h w  ~ a n t l c E p ~ a n d  rnw t a ~ n d e d l n  the yeereto mme. 
We belmweam beW~~pleoedInthisangrnentollnduslryand amwd secured. 

I)pp~rhnltle# MdThmab: 
~ 0 ~ 6 8 -  

W have ddfnwntpmductuerticakcatenng bthe a b m  segmsntstheradore lhsre gs amplo opportuWbaxdweUm business pmspdsfradifferent segmrnbtsof 
lndusby. 
1. In the wWwm m u ~ b k s ,  h@rg and foumlry ind* am reduwd as a result Indian I- is doing b t lw in th ismnt  a errport businsas appatunitles. Wa 

catarbthis mgmentandmreawrewgniEsd~nthis~~ntof bus- s o r n u c h e o ~ w g e t s u ~ n t i a l  bwiness i rorn t l i s~nt .  
2. Autimmblle: Emy Indbn - h i e  n'mhfadrrer has Be- mechihlms and w am mmgniZBd h  the^ gesrnsnt d Mnsss.  Apart h i a m  suppwq m d d  

machinss, wls dsasupplycustommed m s d i n e s b t h ~  mmpanim. 
3. Relwys: lhd i i  Whys is perh- m d  1-est in lh globe md has m n y  workshops w d  ecms bnglh and b& of he mu*. Ww s@y Hydmdic 

wheelpmsses, aprhlng @sling marhinmsand sn lmportsubsllhlb~lpm&~bye-Hydndic ReraUingequlpmmtwhich Railways huy Ingdnumbars. 
4. Adarbnand Defsn* Bmm has delrdbpd kw imp& subatituka khamin h bwiness is stmdy a d  a e c u d  dtlmugh Iha siredtbbainesa is d b t g i e n i t  Btlt 

wualuetMs busheas ~ i t i s a f m h r i n  aurr.apand sddbrsnd d u e  tothemnpm~ We we behgmanason~amngthe raputfldard d i l e ~ n i r d ~ .  

T h W  
1 We a n  a HydmUle Englneerlng lndusvy whodedgn end M o p  cusbpm bulb, appl!dhn apeelk Hydraulb rnmlnslr h i m  wnmpl Level ta mmlesinlng. Our 

r6spmdbU~ end8 after puttlng h mechine lnbo p d U n  and lhen we wpaid. T t m  *amelor reurn on the I m e M I r  bllw M e  of 8 lo 8 rnonltm foreach 
rn&tIne. Ourheatmenton hework !+I pmg~lsforalongerperlddollsme maresultwe ~errymhugelnvenbryrta hrrgelntmxtaod 

2. Wenwdh retah wrentlrewatdemln good and bad tknes b s c a w  A1 nre speddzed kahstrelned bwr b u m  module. U n l k e ~ ~  h&ualry, ruecermt 
edopthkeand firepdky. Wenmdd~fiywrrm~Foreeatellttmear. 

3. Ifgmmmerrtreducsslmporldutytopm~l~,thedomestlehydreulfcInt~~mruldsuRer~Ultvtrmws.ThlrkMgh~unpredlctable. 
4. We l a r g e l y d a p e n d ~ n g ~ ~ o r d s r s . T h e  dee~rrenumel lyteken Mff t80daye.E amamneydepoaibad i s b b e k e d ~ u n k m  pew ai ahugeEoet. 

5. In cags of dirputrss and aFbibaHon, h e  bci~4ons aredelayed for u n h m  p M  oftkns and tt k beyond ouroontrol. Our inwntwry ~ t s  b M e d  untl dis- is 
MM. Securltyde&dts l~b1~4ted€i6a swety ramalnwtth hemmentbodyforaneMdedperiod ofthe. 

6; Bank interests are muchhlgherlvtren cornparedtothe d e d o p d  crxrhw. Sim realzMon on owimastmenf bspnad war$- I D  morr ths.~ ks~rnrIjorchunkof 
oamings In bankmber~t&gom~ntlaviw.AtSmes.~mdisprReaop up, urnendup paying Intaraslmdgwarnmnthmsrrwl loeshody. 

7. Warn ImUrrphd in wling large machines htwuw of ow dwJmclwe asd pstm m r d  than -ling smaller capadtym&i% It b&n swnthat, 
smll efitrepmeurs opm a new Wness acwuotlvith our edsfh~ buyers wtthsmler rnmhua and r-nd theu krsbress tentdewto a w n  Lsrgerbusiness. 
WB rrrdly mdto $bike balanwh m e n .  althoughthe business wmin~ frwrr srrraller rnachhesdws mt add & fothsbmwer Ths mlywayto sustain in this 
sogmntls to m k n  h e  machines mom effi-nt than balwa a d  make it ineomparabbwith other prodwAstechm~cai~. Them is a n& k r  mnstant i n M m n .  
dsvdopmntsand rnwt~wsvvlthwtanl id~ngq~ldierralms.  

8. W I ~  the I m p i e d  globalization, the buyer and VIU msr am mom knwdadgeable than my slngle manwfachaer. llwe Is need t6 inruse latesf M n o k g y  md 
pmdlrce energy eflfflcBsnt intelligent machinss. It is the thw h change war LJ next gsnsratrsn teFhndogy to q m  b this mness. Wa ne4d to either d m b p  
hchmbgylrrhwseorhaw~nl~l wlaboahHllththss~perI8dtMshld. 

9. At limes, private entrepreneurs do M take ddirery dtw the mchme ir ready due many reasons not mneemsd tq us. In this period, we wwkl be carrying huge 
Inventoryof capltalgoodewhichothrwir~emnotbe sddto a n w e b s  thanm~eonewhoplacedorder. 

We ~ B Y L B - ~ I ~  d m &  d-RBld who ste responsible to gluehirbest The business &growing b y d  of r n u u l h h m ~ l r d u s b y b ~ .  Wemncek new 
ereginwrtngarncapta, M a p ,  ptodum.bt, pvemid capsMiisdthemechine &then ~ d l h h e i i r a t m a c ) l i n e . ~ e f W m ~ h e ~ ~ b y  Itaelfand salkrnwymm. I 
Bema IS ddiw bh ih wok  w b i l i t i ~  LL. a+p &rq mru mils : W s  of s u m  in its umdw bkinp. Every emplt+m g h  hia best 40 hh pad d 
respansiblirmdilisin the~~Wumdthkoq1niEaCmtheredry~~~~nwd~ind1uiduPl dthewgenlan Inbo an zsaetdthernmpmy. 

We am oonRdent end lmkhg In& to e bdght IWM and gmwth. Wa hare plemed for Iwgw I n u M e n b  on the Irrlrasbueture M o p m e n l  L lnduetlm of newr 
Wdogy. 

In Inre smw, w hawlesssr MfacbDns in ow W m s .  Wn am inbD mmulelum o f c u s t m ~ l l t p ~ e Q 8 o u r  Rrvestmmtntegins only ahrweraing the business snd 
mr &ra&an riippwtdwkh m a d r r a r r r r  pa)mrenL 
We are ahningfDr509b ofths bushessfrwn Gmnernmentseetorwharelnw gat paklupm delivery and r h m s  on our invastmentam vlrsll mcwe~LW amsuwssfil111 
rexhlngtothesehmh mwb. 
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A8aresuHdead inventory is n o t c ~ w h i c h w o u l d  othemiwcmpel us f o r d i d l i n g  wdepktingsWb,This homdthe keyfactorsfworaBOyearsuf~ncw 
inthishld of~nesslnalldrarmstanoesofsihra~dind~pndlinginthe country. 
Our business is hardly affscded by pradudarthe iwhrrobgy bewing  OW& ovemigM mCke eldmrdcand autumnbile kbsby, Thii process is very $ow and as a 
mqukemerttafindustry,wara steadywng Eumpeantachnology p~erbkssppacewithtknsdtecbndogyinthe mlevsntfield. 

Out m Ju m r n  Is an h b ~ k  btemt CHI capitel p d s .  ckwsirC fw 8 b w  padad bf fDT pvmm& cmh&, leba dechph d ghvenrnent 
mechanism & huge ~ ~ ~ w h l e m r k i n p ~ s s . T ~ m  ismuch lhings ~ h o m i h g o v e m e n t i n t h b ~ r d .  

ESTIMATES FOR THE FINAIVCIALYEAR 2PlQZ: 
Unforlunamly we ere In mllrtusd phaeeofpandemlcand loelodown whkh I6 M l n g  s d  ilow of bualmms. l-bumw, the o h r  pition dthe armaenyis relaIMy 
d-tat. 
We hopedo meet la& year6akrwlth may be adlghtlmphwament. Howeverduetoamferiw Inthemmodltypr(~whlchamowmelnh~ llkea~mkrum, stee4 end 
01. It MI be qulte a challenghg to me& the pml?hbiw posted lest yew. However a6 the ybar stands wt hwe on. w e x p d  a dmng rsbond h bualnw and tit6 our 
endeswrto marginsly surpesstha perlwnr~celnthetopllnemd thebottm U n ,  compared tol&yw. 

E l e m  FluHtechnlk U P  wMch k engaged ln marmfacturlng of hydraulk pump. valves, hydrarlk mobws, hydradk epu- pack ,  and manlfdd blocks and 
many such Reme and have Introduced new produde In lhe cumntyear and ha6 a favorable reeponse for he e m .  We horn for bdter6aIe-a and ~08fflue rwub for the 
~G~errlmenele~ year. 
To wm up, the oullookfffthenextyearbokscautiously optimldic. 

IntmdConlmlr and t h m l r d w :  
B e r n  hasputin placeadaquatsinbmalfinancial conbd with raFe~tothat inanzk l l~msnt ,  =wed wrhith~cdhnadbelaw; 

The f l ~ n b a l  slakmwt for the w r  ended 31gt March. 2021 dthe armpany and Lts wbsldlery are prepaad with mmparathre data. In mmplbnce Ah IndAS. Ywr 
C m ~ n y  has d c + t d  s c m d g  poHcks which ars in lira w1U-1 U-ie Aooorarting Shnbad p-d in the h m p h  (AEcwnling Standards) R u b ,  2bM ha 
mntirruestoappbds 133ard atherapplicebl~piwisions dths armpanies~ 20?3readwilh ~ l e  7dttm a x n p e n i e s { ~ R t s ) R u I ~ ,  2014.Thes~ am in %Mardanw 
with genersllyammptsd~rvtj~ prirciplmio India. Changesinpdiigsifwywe ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ u d & O o m m i ~ e i n ~ ~ ~ x ~ ~ t h e ~ d ~ ,  

The polka b ensum unifwm aomunCng treatment am preaaibed ta Um a u b a i d i h  of ywr company. The -nb d UIB sub3ihry mnrprrles are almdited and 
c e ~ d b y t h e k r e s p d ~ s a u d ~ f o r m s d l d d o n .  
' I h e m m p y  has pmperand dquab syat~rn dintemdmdltand&whM m r s s t h a t d l  the s s s & a m ~ u a r d d a ~ i n s t l a s s t m m  unwlhorized uaeand hat 
a l  bsnsdons maulhohd re~otded and~por ld  &y. 

The Company h a  dmed Intemelauditfuirnctlon h a  firm bCh&red =wnmf!1 Regular hkrd  audlt amlch& a s  carded ouf m ensure that the v d b l l h  
am dlseha!gd ~etlvely.Al l  mbr flrdlngs and auggesths rrtalnp out d hlernal mdtare m d  and m h w d  by lhe ALadlt C o m m h .  The r n ~ q e m e n t  m s m  I 
Human Ro-: 
Ybur wmpany Mkwa lhat humm MWII Is Its Lndmental rbw!$h. The ' h n p e ~ Y  nurhKes mpetendws and skUle Ih- leamlng end develppment pyyammee 
and rmxgnlm hkmt. md r d s  It thrrru* perlormence manegment 6 y M .  During 202M1, the fow6 from an orgemtIm bvdcpment perspeclive war lo 
I m p l e m m t s h n g ~ w s a n d  owrtrdsWarn&uoua~Imprweemelend~andlrrpmvtr organklkncapebltlllea 
?3e p r o w s  nfmdignlng t)nr organhlon abm Funcflonal Unea In varlour a n r ~  ~ ~ b u r h ~  Ilke bwlr#rrr qulslilon, burlnws exaurthn and bachmrbgy adoptkn 
con#mred lhroughZI)161UOn Iheowablonel sldeolkrshess. manegement chengearuere undertahloaeabe m k w a a n d g ~ ~ a e e ~ ~ m t a b l i t y .  
Your ~xrmpmy h a  enloyed cardial retations wilh b empbyee6, workar and aaff enpkyms are pad In accnrdanm with t h e w  agreement established HMh M e  
unlwrs. 
TheEmpl~r~ng lhofheeompanyrron31~Ma~h.2Ml  was297. 

Fw and on behall dttm Board dDhw40rs. 

ANIRUDW MOWTA 
khaging Mmcbr 
Dl-5302 
2 Mohmam. fMh Crw=, 
Bhwa Nagar, 
Belgaum. 5W08, Kamataka 
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Compliance Certificate From CEO & CFO 

2. These staiemanttqpitwrpresent a inre and bt dwofths Il6ted entllfs ere in complbnce with M n g  aeownllng &arddr, applleable lahs and 
regulablonr. I 

8. 10th~ bestdoutknolvledga atid belief. wbmwction h m d  htn by the listed entitydving tfieyarwkh isfrauddent, d h p l  addafive d h l i  wMy% code 
darnduct. I 

C. We accepl respaw!blBty for esmbllshlng end malntalnlng Irulsmal m r h l  for I ln~e!al rep* end thM w have evehaid ihe e i k d w n a  d Inlemel antrd 
q m h n  of the lsted entlty pdahlngto ilmtwhl repwtlng and w have dlsdomdtothe a u d m  mdtheaudlt c u n m b ,  ~ e l e n c y l n ~ n  and operatlonsof auch 
R b r n d ~ l r d s . ~ ~ y , o l w h l & w a a m ~ e a d ~ e ~ w e h a w ~ f f h ~ ~ ~ p ~ a O t a k ~ t h ~ ~ e n h .  

Date-2amm21 
Flaeb BELGAUM 

WAY SAMBEKAR 
CFD 
PAN: BCLPS%aW 
Plot M 33. How Shivaji Cobny, 
T h W i  Bdagavi 59Wm. 
K a m a h .  

1. Shnlleenlcht-tges in thelntemalmntmlaw Anenclal npwtsngdurlrtg heyear. 
2. Sinlfieant~hanp~ br amxinthgpdidesduringthe~and Ihattheaam b l m 6 n  discbwdintha & t o h f i e n c i e l M % m ~ ;  and 
3. Instancesofsgniiicantfraudofwhich w hwbecome mare mdthe imment thmh,  if my, o f ~ m m a g ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a n y m p l ~ h & r r g t h e & n ~ ~ r d e  

I n b  bated hberndmbd $@em owrfhancialrepwrtirrg. 

I haw examined the relevant reglsten, records. krms. w m  and dlsclwreu r e e h d  fmn the Directors of Bemco Hydnui~a Lknibd hevlng CIN 
C51101 KA1857PiC001289 and havkrg reglabared el Udymbag, lndustrlal E~e,8e1gaum6gOOOB merehew referrad Irp E+ 'lhe Compnf], produoad b e f m  
me by the mmpny Iw the purlpee b lwlng this CmUikate, In amm!anm with Regulelbn 34@] reed with M u l e  V Pa& Sub deuae lO(I) ol the Se~lMlar 
WbngeB~rddlndla(LislsngObl~etbpns~d D W u m  RequhmenPs)Regulatlons. 2015. 

In myopldon a d  ?n the Mdmy Infmnatian a d  aewrdlng tothe ~ f i c a t l o n ~  {ine4ud@O- IdwMctatlon Plurnber{DIN)sI&ua atthe pd ~ . g m . h } a s  
m n a i d d  rdcesawyand e ~ a h ~ ~ s ~ ~ t r d  ta rrd fiy tha hnpany& 8 I t s m ,  I hmbybertify t h r m r d l h e  Didn onthe bard b f h  Cm~bmpary w WMcI 
belou, for the Fmllneial Ymr rndig on 31st March, 2021 have bwn dahamd or d i a l i  fmm behg appointed w wnlinuing as Diieetwa of mmpnias by the 
SmM&and M e n p  Bowl blndta, M h l a r r y d C o r p ~ ~ 1 n n ~ ~ n y s u c h & w  StmitqAuthdly 

ANIRUDH MOHTA 
U r n M  r n H M  m A  
URMlCA D M  MOHTA 
RAMESH WIGKCHAND SHAH 
NhWAL KlSHORE DM% 
(IILIP PREMFVU CHINDM 

Enwrlng the ellglbitLy offar Ihe app~llntment t conthully c4mtm-y Mracbor on the Boerd I6 Ute msponslbllKy d Ihs rn~wemant ol Ute Comwn~ My reapondblRy Is m 
wpreseanoplnlon onthese based on our Weetlwl. ThleeerWmteIs msther en essurenee eabthefututuredeblsly ofhCompny nor of t h e d f l c k m c y o r ~ m s f i  
wl#r whkhU-m mgemenlher  wnduchdtlwafhhollhe Company. 

Dmte -24108EMl 
PI- BELGAUM 
UMH: FO0307'X;0tD5OM18 

Slgmhmr 
8.R DESHPiNDE 
Membership Na: 3277 
CPNo.: 1885 
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FORM MR 3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Far the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 
[Pursuant to sectition 20411) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remu~raUon) Rules, 20141 
To. 
The Menbefa, 
B E N O  WDRAUUCS LIMITED. 
Bdwum. 
T. W hwe m n d 4  th mcrdmld di of Iha compliance d appltcebln at- prwlslans and h adhence to p d  cupmto  w m  by BEMCO 

HYDRAULICS LIMITED [herein aflar =led We pornparif] Semhrial wdn waa conducted In a mmer that pmtded ua e ream& btsek Rw evaluating Ihe 
wrp~mh eondu~~uborysomplhncssand m ~ i n g o u r  opinion hemon. 

2. B a a 4  on 6ur u a W o r t  of h Cmqheny's bbbk8, paw, ~ ~ I & I S  bbdb, lam end retrsns Rled a d  Mhar mmdr rnhwned by the admpany snd fh 
Mmmtbn pmvl&dbylheCompeny. L ~ ~ .  agantsand ruthodred repnteentatkr duhg t h e d u c t o t m r l e l e u d k  mhembyreporLlhet h wropkbn. 
the Company h a ,  duringthe auditpdd &ngthe financial yearencledon 3 t&Mmb 2021, mmpNdwDbh t h e ~ p ~  M beundaanddsothat 
Ihe Company hspropef Baardpmcessasand axnpliince mcbnlsmlnplewtothn eJctani In hrnennarend subjectto repding me& hersdnelter. 

3. We haw rxmhd the bwk, papers, r n l d  m r .  krma and raturns Lled and other re& mMned by the Company, for the flnwdal per ended on 32d 
March 2021, amrdirsgtptk prPvisbrrsof; 

1. M C o m p n l e a  Act, POl~theM]and WRulesr madelhsreunder; 
8. The&wrlNes- Re~u~lion)A&ts56 (SCRA)andthe Rdeerndehmunbr. 
IU. ThaDepaaltwpAU 1EW m d h  FkgUathnsad Bya ~ ~ d f h m  wider; 
h. Fawn Exchange Managsmsn! Acl, lW!3 and thw ndas and rspulabm6 mcb hers under to h e  srdsrd d Forsign G i r d  Irm&mnl. D M  

lhwtmer+tad ~ I C o h r h s r d a l  Bowwbp, NolApplbcabledllrl~gthefirrandalyeer 
v. The bmlngReguletlorl8nnd Gulddlnes pmwibed u n w  8eeurHkrr end BcRangsBoeni o l l n d W ,  1992, [S!GBIW 

a. The Ssarritiwantl ExchangeBaardofIn~a{Su~ntialAcquisitimafSharesandTalcsover) Regdations, 201T, 
b. TheSecudtlssand ExchengeBoardbln9e pmtrtbltkndlnelderTra~ ]Rsgutetknn 2015, 
c. fhs Q w d k a M  ExIwngsBoardsfhdia [kweofwphlard @ s F b s s r r e o f ~ ~ r e m e n t s ) ~ g u ~ , 2 0 1 8 -  NotApplmblB hringthehancielywr. 
d. TlmSecuMesand b n g e  bard  dlndla[Empbym W Q p i h n S & m r m d  Empbyee ~ P ~ a s e S & h e m e )  Guldsllnm, 1999- N ~ A p p l l U  

durlngthafinmchlyear 
e. The Searritiesand E*chenge9oardbhc+la ( l asueand I l~~uFDeMS~htks ]  FbgulBtions2008-NOtAppllcabh dudng L~Rnsnclr lYrpr~ 
L The beurltkrs and arcohenge B o d  of lndh {Regbrs  to sn Issue and Share Transfer&ents) Rwguletlonr. lDH, regarding the Cumpank Act and 

dealingM!hdbrrd. 
g. The Searrltlmmd ExdwngeBomldlndla DsltA~ d E q ~ s b l l g a I R e ~ ~ r , M M - N o l A p ~ l e M ~ t h p R n e n U y w r a n d  
h. the Swudtiwand ~ ~ s ~ a r d o f h d l a { ~ ~ b ~ o f m w ~ s  hdtbM. 1W- RotApplicdedu~thflnanChIyear 

vl. IMOUSTIWSPECIFKACTS 
The Company k ing myage& h the mamrfachm ofhydraulicequipmntand as an enginwrlnggdr mnur;tclurer. the Company 1s corered by dl rndw Aeb 
andlssislaZionswhich ~ d y b a o y  irrd4sbiaIrnrnp~y; thw, them iswi~u8tyyspecfichawlicahletn~. 
We k k  elme~cemlnsd&mplta~ceMh theappieeble clatmesblheklc&ngi 
a. Seiuetad Sidards kuedbythe lnsfitub dCrmpany S w e M e s o f  India, 
b. The Usllng ag~mentantmd hr to bytheCompnywllh Bcmbay Stoc kExchan(le. 

W h g h e p s d d  undermv#vvthsCompanykeompCedvvith thsprwisbns ofths Act, Rules. Reguhflwrs. Guldslmes, gtandai-dssk 

W Q ~ W ~ ~ ~ # &  
The E ~ r d  of W-A b f h  C6mpanyik hlymnelihrlsddvllh p m p r b a h n ~ d f E x e m l % O b e ~ .  Nm hcutkre  Dimchmrrd io&psndmtI3btretdra T h m  are 
no E h a ~ m a l n t h e m m p ~ o f t h e B o e r d d D I ~  durkrg thepdod underrevtew. 
A d e q h  notice is givsn b a1 D m  schedule ths Basrd meetings, apRda a d  W l s d  rd- an agsnda w m  sent at Iwst s w m  days in advance, md a 
systemtxMskxaeeWngand~Malnlng ~ r I ~ e t b p n a n d d a f l f i c a U o n o n  h q e n h  h s  tefmttre m e t l n g a n d ~ m a a n l n g L l p ~ ~ a t l o n ~ h m ~ g .  
Maprity deckon is carried through and nonedm m e h  haw w m  thsk dsM.  Furheron the wrificatipn of the tnlnutbs bwkhtlwpar undsrrsviev, 
h m m n o  I h - & n m s b a r i y i Y i r & W b h g ~  s d i f l t l w  ulerv. 
We furlherreportmet Iheream adequata - m a d  ~ s s e e t n l l w ~ m p a n y ~ r n m s u r & n d l h I h e  sizeand opereblonsbtheCumpenyta monlborund enswe 
mmpliamrvithappllcatlle tanrs, ruler. reguldons adguldelines. 

F o T S P R C A E W ~ ~ M  
Prseblelng Cempany S m m t A m ~  
NAME R Q S H M  R RAIKhR 
OESI GN4TlON PARTHER 
M.MOICP.NO 32841.12148 
ADDRESS 590111, KHANAPURCROSS ROAD. 

NEARRPD COLLEGE GROUND, TILAKWADI, 
B E L b A U M - w  
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Annexurn -A  k Secretarial Audlt Report dated 24th June, 2021 

To. 
T k  m b m ,  
BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED, 
Bslgrrum. 

i ~airrtsnanw of &.-rid records is ths q s i b l i i  of ths rnanQement b h  Company, Our rssponsibilw b to eoqxBss an cpinim on the d l  -s 
bsged cm our audh 

2. Ws haw f o l d  ihe audii pnelloes and procass~ as warn appmprlate bo o w n  m ~ n a b h  assurenca about the armcbw8 d tho &&of ih secfotdd 
rsoorkthsvsrificaCwrmsdonsonte#basis b p s n s u r s t h & ~ L c t s a r s r s f l a c b s d I n d d d W s b d w ~ t t h s p ~ p l d ~ w s  
Wowed pmidea reaea~blebssirbrormrropmmn. 

6. The Sew&rfal Audit report Is nellher m w m n w  ss to the fuhrm vlabili ofthe Company nor obthe~ efficacy u & e c t b ~ s s  with whlch Ihe management lw 
gc!~-e *z -*!5 CeqFy. 

NAME 
D W N A T I r n  

---.I . - - - - 
lW11. KWAPURCROSS ROAD- 
NEAR RPDCQLLEGEGRWND,TlmDI, 
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Chartered Accountants 
Suite # 2 0 s  2E 2E 12, H e  Chlmlnh &rani. KOLKATA- 700 071 
Pbtm No- ( 0 3 3 ~ 3 4 8 0 1 .  Fax (093) MKl3-5832 
Email : info@sjayldrhrn.com 

INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT 

Rapmi on flre AudK d Uw Standelone Fhmnelsl SbWmentn 
Opbr Ion 
We haw audHed WE standalone Rnenelal nstemen~s d E M M I  HYDRAUWS U r n  m e  Cornmnfl. whlch aomrtse the Bdanm S W a a  at 9ZaMarch 2023 .  

inouropinion ahd t n h  b&afourlbformatiah ahd ~ i h g ~ ~ e  qlardamgiven&us, &~alaresaldstandabneRrrancial~~ghreMI&mratson mquld 
by fie Com~anlerAct.2013 R the nretwwsa required and g l u m  me md Ialruhin ocnlonnllywith theaworrrllng prlndplmsgeneralyaexqhd In M a ,  oflhestpw of 

BaplafarOplnlon 
We conduebedarreudllin ~rdance~tlreSranddsmAudhg(SAs)ap&dundersectlon 143(10)dhe Companiesrkt, 20?3. Ollrresponaitdltti~urader~ 
Saandarde am further In IheAUdbDt% kqm-wlblliikn Tor he Audk afthe atendelone finandal etelamenh sectbn dour  mpcd. We are h d e p e M  dth 
Company in m r d a n w  with ths Cods of Elhim lssusd by ths I&hb of Chnrtod AoPruntsnb dlnda b p d w w i t h h  ahlcd ~~ that are rdsvrrnt b w r  
d# of the atandslotla Rnmdal sbbmenbr under the pmvisfohs of the Canpadn~ Ad, 2013 and ths M a s  them wader, and r ~ e  have hrlRlled wr dmr &cal 
~ponalWlUea h a ~ n m w P h i h e m ~ h m a n d  h o C a d e d E ~ . ~ b e l h ~ ~ a u d ~ e v ~ ~ ~ e W d l e e u f i l d e n t ~ r ~ ~ b o  
pmvlda a ~ ~ w r c p h i o n .  

Attenth is d m  boW5.48dthaStenddone flnandel SWmentawtJch Lsorlbes he impc td00VIM9 Pendemhonthaflnancial poshaionasaka an Wneaa 
cpamtkone d h e  Coweny, rresaasrnent ih8reol by the rnmegmnt of the Compmny bawd on B Inbemel, exkmal a d  macro hcha,  hvduhg catah ertlmallon 
unmrtaldes. Olroplrrlm i s n o t m o d i l n m p s c l d t h i r ~ r .  

KeyAudstY~rr 
b y  wdtt matkn m thma m e h  rhat, l n ~ u r p ~ ~ w l a l j u d ~ n t ~ w ~ d m h ~  slgnlfkmm In ouraudh btha?rlandmbne flnandsl mmrh dlhe current m d .  
Them ~ r s w r e a d d ~  In ma ponbextof ouraudttnfib &ndduwflnanc&aI s t m t m e n h e a r n ,  andw do nalprwlde a 
sepade op in ion  them witem. 

Trade rewlvables aggregalhg lo 7 t887.58 Lakhr as ak M h  51.2021 
wmrk a ~Mnleenk &on d h  ma& arthe Cwnpam and sane as 

Lubrs hare been sent to mprlty d ttae debtw for eorrfinrration of 
balances and rsmncliation, in m w  d d i n - ,  but rsplisa haw nd 
bwnrepekdfmmrrll. 

TMs Is blermlned se s key eudit m n M  eb talanca mnAnnablon b one d 
the evidummsn w h i i  eetabli the aulhentiEih, of tha receivables w h i i  

Ovr pmmdum, ragadw a l n f n g  tho b d a m  conffrmatlon of 
TtadmRwshthandwrlflmgtlw slmr 

Designing +he exhnal mnf!im&n pmosdures to &In adduonl 
mboratlvaInbrinatBon as a babdrese theanrewed rlks 
of m i r r ia l  misshtmwnt, including dsterrnin~ng t k t  externerl 
conlirmatirrn reqms$ am property addressed md mntain m r n  
Irhmlson fw Raponsen to be am d l d y  to the a u d h  and 
melnlaining oontrd wrxhmal oonfirmation r e q u a  - EvaludlngwMMr Re ~ d b o f t h a  externel Eonfirmatfan pmmduree 
pmviae nlsvant a d  reCahle audit widencs. or whelhsr perfonnkrg 
(urll-mr atodi procedum ia n m r y  inchding In the m e  d egch 
mrue6ponae. perform elbametlve eudftpmdures loobkln nrlwant 
afldmhaM+acrdflevUmoe - Psrfwming Allmlium adtt p m d w ~  indude sxaminmg ve i l l c  
subsql~erN a s h  moeipds, bansport Bcumwhthn. md aaks near 
u l e p e r s ~ .  
k s e d  tm Ihr a- p&ures perkmed, we dkl mrl fkd m y  
smean l -phrb the  B a h ~ 6 b t ~  mcdvebler. 

The Cmpeny'r Boerd dWrecBor6 Is rwsporrslble Ibr ikcher  InbrmaUon. lh &~hlrlnlbnnallm oomprfees the irhrmeffon Included In theAnnuel repwt but dws not 
indudsthsstanlknsfinanchl~tementsand o u r a r d i  reputthemon. 
Ouropinbnmth ~bnafinanc[alstabernentsdoes not~thslrherlnformaliDn mi we do notwpress any form ofasswmarndusion therem. 
In mnnecllon Mlh our audt d Ihr  mdabne Rnanetel aatemerrbs. our ~porrslMlRy Is to read ths other Irrfomraibn and. In ddrig 60. opnrldw Mwlhr  ha other 
i m  E i s ,  d m  , % I  " 3  ~ a - * I , ,  If. 
h d 6 n  t h a d w m  h ~ r ~ p m h n d ,  ~ m n d u d e  
repnrtln Ihhregard. 
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I 
R * s ~ l b l l ( i w e f M u n q ~ a n d  ThaanChprgdwlth GeuammmhrthoStnndslars FinentislStatwwnlr 
The CompnyEs h r d  ef tnwn is reapmsibk fwlh matbn MabY in Sadibn lM(5)dmw Campnms Act, 2013 ("hA&) wlth raspeclta the pmperatton nf these 
&andalone finan&l &&men& that give a true and far nw of me financial position. hnan&l performance, changes in equity and cash fbwa of the Company in 
aecorderm Wlhthe acoounblng pmdples generally eccspted h Inla. mlfled under sectlon 133 of theAct.This ~espnsibllity a h  indudes mahbnance of edeqrrate 
aeaxlnUng &a In mwdanm wllh the provlsbm of the Act IQT s & g u d k g  Ihe assets of the Campany and Iw prevenling and ddeciing frauds and &r 
irregulatdtlw selechnand applidapptnpriatsamountlhg pokbs; makingjudgmentsandestlmates that are teasortableand pudent;and design. knplementatim 
and m;lintenamofakgu&intemalfl~ncid ~ a , ~ a t w m - m ~ g  ~ i v e l y f o r e l l ~ ~ ~ t h e ~ r a c y % n d ~ ~ m p b ~ n e ~ o f t h e ~ ~ ~ ~ g ~ , m l e v a n t b o  
the preparelion dthe aendabneflnmolaldetements thaldveetnreand faFr W e n d  are free from materlalmisstatement whelherdue to fraud menw. I 
In pmpdrq Iha staddona finantkl shrbmrrls. Bmrd of b !  Is m~ponslble br assessing the Company's ahlily b oorrlinue m a going comxrm, dsdoalng, as 
appllceblu, maltem related to gohg Donoern and vslng the gohg concern b s f s  of accounting unless the Board of Dimdors either Wendsto IBguW !he Company orto 

AudIw'sRmponrlbllltlmRr th AudltolU~eShadllkmFln~elal SWfmmb 
Our o b ~ ~  ere to o h h  mamwble assuranpe about wh&r the stwckbne Itnmdal statements as a whde am free from m a M d  misstatement, whethat due b 
fraud or mr, a d i ~  k u a  mn alpditor4s mptthatindudes ~ r o p i o ' i ,  ~~~80nsbl~assuranmis a high levd ofasam-. but is note g ~ a ~ ~ ~ % e t h a t 8 n  ~ u d i d c o n d u ~  
l n ~ a n o s w l t h  SAs uvlllahu~ daecta rnatehlmisstatemerrtwhsn Ltrxkts. Ms~latementscana~frorn fraudoremrand 8i-o wnsidad mbrfallf, individualbar I 
lnthe cggm@e, theymuld&ablybeexpeetadtolnftuenee h e a m a m l c d e c l ~ s o f u ~ m k e n o n  the baslsof thesefinanclal8tetemente. 

+ Idsntlfy a d  amss the risks d m h l d  rnisgtabsmnt ofthu staddme flnancirrl statements. whether due to fraud w e m ,  design and pmform audit procedures 
responsive b thaw dsR, end cbteln eudk evldenm thal ia wiRdmt end eppmprlate to pmvlde a b&s for ow ophbn. The rlrk of not detedng a metmid 
rnisstamnf d t l n g  fromhtid Is higherlhanfwone resultingfmm e m ,  -fraud may indue dualm. forgery, brtsntiond orrrirsbnah mlsrepresmbtbna, or the 
ovmrride of internal conbd. 
Obtakr an undembnding of internal control relevant tothe aud# in orderw ~stgnaudltprocedurer that are approprlafe in the ckarmbtances. Underwclion 143(3)(l) 
of the Cornpanlea Ad. 2013, we am alsa responsible fw eaupremlng cur opinbn on whelher the wmpany has adequate internal ilnanchl mnirds wlth reference 
Anancid s t a l m d i n  pleandtheoperating efl&iwnessdsuoh mntmls. 

Evalumte theappmpriateness obacwunCng poHcks us& sndihere~nablerws damnl ing  W W s a n d  rdatsd disdosu~rnade by management. 
r Conclude on Ihe appmprkMesa d mnagement'e uue of the goiw concern baale d errauntlng and, haeed on the audlt &dence Dbtehred, whelher a meterlel 

uncertaintyedatsdMlaevents ofcondbns thrttmay castsignificlrntdouMon the Campany's dility to wntlnueaa agdng coneam. I f w e m n d u & U ~ a l a m d ~  
uncertainly exists w are required tu draw M n  in w r  auditor's report totha related didosums in the stsndabne Rnsncial sbtments w, if such dlscksurs8 are 
inedequata lo mdlly our oplnh. u " r r m n d ~ f i  aw bas& on the audlt mMtnee Wried rp do W date ofow a u d W  mpmt Wpwet wgnts u 
candllsans mycause Lhe Company toceaseWcrmUrtuersr wlngmm. 

r Evabats the o m l  premnfation. stwchmr m d  content d Um standabrm finrndsl stalsments indudmg the disdmws, and ruh&ther the 8f~dabrta finamid 
statementsraprewrnttheunderlyh~h~andrvents in s m a n n e r t h a t a c h i w e 6 f a i r ~ ~ .  

Materldii isths m a g d u d  of rniashtements intfie Strmdabne finandal shtemnta the4 I n d i u a l y  or !n aggregate. rn- Lpmbeblethat tb emnornicdmidons of a 
masanably kdwlgeaMs user of the stanchbm Itnancial statmrnenls m y  k inAumcsd. We cwrsidwquanfHafiw rn&erirrkty a n d q u d i l a t ~ v e ~  in (1) planning Ihs 
~peo(awcrudkworkmd1neuelmllngthe rrwulhofaurwork:and [li)loevelvebe theeibctofanyldedfled mlealetemenbin theetendaloneflnandd Haiemenbe. 
W comrnun~withtlmecharged wtth ~ O V W I I M I ~  mganlihg, among & r m & ~ t h e  dmmd $mps and limlng &the audtard s~ntflcanladifihdhp, h h l i n g  
anyzj@kmtdeflcimrrdesin intenalarrrtml~atuvekbntifydllrlng wraudii 

F m  the mibm rnnnnunicatmdwithhcea dwrgedwith gownma, we dutamrinethose mUers thatwembmoet sigoificance in the audit dfhe sbndalmefinancial 
&bmsnts of the current p e w  and are therefore the key audlt ma6ws. We dewlbethese matten in our audhh nport unlees law w reuuhbim prtrdudes pubic 
dldoeure ebout h e  metlsr or when. In &mely rere clwmbmm, we determh theb a nwLr shwld MI b opmmurtlcakd In our because the ad- 
mnssquanwas dddng sowculd reawnably b e ~ ~ c t s d b ~ l g h t h e p & U c h m s t b e h d a u c h  mmmunlcation. 

To d c t t h e s p ~ d d C O V 1 ~ 1 9 t h e  audlttlnd@ki~ p m $ s . f o r h  yearuntkrhtpbn.~~ d d o u t f m r n  rarnM* ln&nsi.e. o theth thad im ofthCmnpany, 
kmd on tho data/ details made aveflable a d  b d  on ksnciel i n f o m d i d m r d s  remlttad by Ihe mwgernent thmugh digital medim Our report is nd d b i e d  h I 

1. As requlred by the mmpsniee {Audlhx's Report) Order, 2016 me Order) Issued by the Gzntnl Gmemmnt of lndm In lerms of ~ u k t t o n  (11) d E#dbn 4-43 ol 
theAcf.weghra ih h e  Annax~ra'A', astatenkntmh meHflrss@iiad I n h  paqmph 3and4ofIhedrdertothe ek l~nt~ppbbk .  I 

2. Whh raspsctbtheoltasrmauenbbs hckldsdinthsAuditix'r R s p o r t i n a ~ r m w i t h b  mirmentsdssction 137(16]MtheAd. ms emended: I 

3. Agmquired by $=tiion 343 (3) dtheAcfws repsrtthat: 
I) Wehavewrrghtmnd obtalned ~lthelnfwmatbnandexplanatfona Mbh lo.the be&dour~wIv led~  andbellsfwrenecle~ry~lhepurpo~ofourrudL 
1) Inwraphbn, properbodrsof muntaa  requlred by law h w e  b&enkept&yUlemmpwy sofaras slrappeanfromwremmlnatlpnbthombodcs. 
I] Tha Wanae Sheef Ihs St&rnentof P d t  Md Loss IndudF~~g Other hrnpehwih Ihrxwne, tbe Statement ofchaogss in EqMy and Ihe Staternerd ddC& 

Fhdeakwithbyths Reportareinagrsmarrtdth Ihe bo&ofwmnt. 



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 / I 
IWM5016 I M O Y m m 6  ' brraKm#caa -- I r a Y k Z Y m  

iv) In oqropi~m. the & m i d  s i m d a k  fimrrcial Wmenbmmplyvuiththe bdim AnxlunDing SLzidards specified undsrsdbn 133dtheAEtnradwith Rule 
70f thoCompirnim(Aewunb] rules, 20t4. 

v) On the beeb pdrhemlbn mpspnaenI8brn W v e d  fmm the dlreskm ae on 31 Mareh. 2021 taken on mccud by the Board dMmcbnr, none of be dlredore Is 
d j s ~ a l i a s o n 3 1  Mar&. 2021   be in gap pol^ ~ a d k e c t w  IntermsolSectIca 1~2)olrneAct 

vt) G'VClh ~spectb the adqu8cybthe Internalfinmcrsllumtdsnrith mkmw tothefinarrcialstatemenb of the CompanyandtJm qmmtlrsg effdmmsa of such 
cmh4s. WerbP~waaparabB RepOrth'#m~xure8". 

vU] Wlth r e n w t r ,  the dw m h r s  to be lndudd In h AudWs wort In a- wtth Rule 11 ofthe Compnkts and A u d b )  Rules, 2014, h wr 
opinionand to fhe b e s t d o l r r i n h w h  mds~cordirrgtotheslrplmationa G m b u s :  
a. The hr!pany has dwdW ths mpad of pending b t i g a b  wr bts finamhl position h its fimndal siabmmts- Rsfsr Noh hk. 5.28 b h e  stsndabne 

flnanelal ataknm&, 

Race: mka.3 

Ylrdr Newnth 
PmrblU 

M e m h M p  NO. D82698 I 
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I 
Annexure 'A' to Independent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph I under the 

heading of "Report on Qthsr Legal and Regulatory Requirements9' of our report of even date. 

(I] In mapactto p~npanfsfued d: 

{a) MCdnpy ismAmdnlng pmpettedsshwidgfirl pwktrlm. indtrm quanlibhedetailsand duaiionuffi*edasmts 
@) The Company bas r regulw proemmmedphyrrlcel wdfiiAon d Ilslhdasseb by whlchiked asreteare v e W  In a phased menmrorera perloddhree 

yean. In bwoplnlon, t h $ p ~ l d t y d p h y a l c a l ~ r i i ! a ~ l s  ~ a c n e b b  having regard tothe slzedthe Company and lhencttureolils assets. Plrmuant tothe I 
~ e . e ' t r w t l o n u f t h e ~  &sak h bew phrshluwrlfkd bvthe~a~w-mnidurlnrr thewarandmmaterfaldiwpancies have bwn noibdon I 

7 -  - - - 
RU&WM~&&~. 

(4 c l rd i%g to h e  hrormatbn and explenablonr ghren to ur a d  on the baals of our examlnetlon of U-IB record8 dm Company. the title deeds d Immovable 
pmperks are heldlnth name ofthe Compeny. 

[Ill Pwcal rerfflcatbn of lnrenM6s has been w n d h d  at reaeonable W by h e  men8gernenL No metehl disaepandee were noticed on phyalcal 
verllscetlon esclm#ered bp bookmrd. 

fin) The Company has not granted any loam, searrad or unsemd. to Companies, firms, limited IiabiHy paartnerships or other parties cavered in the register 
rnairr$ined wder $&on 163 dthe Companies Act ZO15 {yhs AGYL Aurordlqjly, pmp-aphs S(iii)(a), 3(iil)(b) &l(iii)(c) ofthe Order are not appliiUe to the 
-ww 

(lv] The Company h s  no1 glven any l a n ~ k ~ c u r k y  bow on behdf ofany patty referred lo In S d o n  Z85 of lhe Companie%ht 2013. The Company has 
complld wfth Secblm 2 8 8  irt mgmct dlnwah-arhs mede. The Cbmpany h s  nd glven any ban, guamlsew pmvlded any seeuryl in w n n d n  wlth a ban to 
aoybDdy ~ o r 8 n y o l h w ~ .  

(v) On Ihe basis dourrxamlnatbn of books and recwds of the Company. In curopinion and awomng btlm lnfmmtlon and explanatlions given to us, the cwnpany 
has not actaptad d m  durlng h e  ysar and hemfar# the dl- iruud by U1e Reserw Bank of India and the prwislons of Sectbns 73 to 76 or any other 
relevantpmvlsiansofthe CornpaniesAct2Ut3 and themles hr!& themunderare notapplicable tothe Company. 

(w) We hew hdly mvierred h t%xt mbM69 meiatained by the Cdmpdy p m n t  td the Camprim (W R e d s  wd hdii} Rules, 2014 p m m h d  hy the 
hnbal &uernmantundsr metan 148(1) of lhs C m A c f  2023 and ere of the apinim lhatprfma the pmixhd caa( remrds haw bwn maintained. 
W e h m .  hwwm, dotmde  $d&iled mrnindm d h  6oatrsmmhwlth a ~ b d a t e m d h a ~ t t r e r t h e y 8 ~ s c u r w t e  a c a m p k .  

td4 
{a) The Company Is geneialy regular In deposiling undlspuhd slalutary dues indudhg i n m  tax, sales lex, d u e  d d e d  tax. cudwn d*, & duly, g m x k  

and serrke tax and &er statutory dues applicable ta Y nrith the a p p m a t e  authom. There am no undiuted amount payable in n s m  d applible 
stafubpr$dueswhtchwere In unwra asat37.03.2021 fore wrhdofmorethansix mnthsfmmth debmy bewrne payable. 

b) h d ~  tothe ~nfomation&axfh~Con giveto ueandonths baslsofowenaminatmn oftha remrdsofh  Ccmpany, lhersrrenoduasoflnwmetw Sdm 
lapr.WrreAddedTax. 8ervioe Tax, Custom du*, Exc!#+dutyorr;wdsand Servjcesfaprwhkh havanof been cteposMadon accocmtofanydkpute except as 
s u d ~ h b w :  

Perlad to 

J P ~ P f t h b ~  
vrhkh ma Naum 

Amwmt amount Dusl Fwum whwo dlspuh in plnding 

PMwld Wei) 

KamaMaTaonEnbybOoods. 1979 Enby Tam 75,755C 200W7 JoiM ComrnManardCmsrdal  Tax= (Appsals) 

~ r n a M m T ~ o n E ~ o f G o D d s . l W 9  EnbyTan 28,6W- 200748 M n t  ComrnkionardComroerdd Taxea (Appeals) 

KarnaekaTaxonf niryofGaod~~1879 EntiyTax 3 4 , W -  200809 Jdnt C m m ~ r o f C ~ m m ~  Brces (Appeds) 

KarnatekaTaormEntrydGocd~, 1970 Enbylax 70,8321- 200810 Jdnt Ccmmkaknerof CmerdelTercea (Appeela) 

[riii) Bassd an wreraminalim of books and mcmds mdacowding b the nfwmaficn8explandionsgim to us. IheCompany hasnot ~~ in repayment dim 
wbwlngstotinmctalinsti~orBanksor Gwernm* The Campany hasnot igg~gdarry*hntm. I 

{in] The Company hsm not raised any m y  Cy way of hhl publicoffir or furthsrpublicoffer (inclucking dsbt instruman$] dwing the year. Tern bans wra applied 
hthe  purpn~sforwl-ichthnaewem misod. 

4x1 Qnthsbaslsafourerarnhaticm ofbodraandremrdsaftheCMpenyand accardhgtcttheinlbrmatbn andaxplanatiarmgivenb us, no fraud bythe mrnpnyaron 
thehbpany by i t s o f f i c e l g o r i m p l ~ h a n  besn rstimdorkportsd duringtheymw, 

(ti) Accordkg to the information and explanations g k n  to us emf W d  an aur examinallon afthe records of the Company, the OMnpany has paid/prwSded for 
rnmagwid remuher&hacmrdanoelhliththe hekquisite appmvalsmandalea bythepmrislonaof Section 197 ~ d c i t h  ShddeVblheCompoiesAct, 2013. 

(xi) In awapinion and amordimgin tha lnlonna15~ &nd ~ m a t i o m g i v a n ~ u s ,  the Compmy bnota NiihtCompany.Accwdii, pmqrraph 3~xii}ofthe~erlanc4 
apprcable. 

(dii) Accwdlngdoh Rsinkm andeqdmatlartsgivento US and b e d  on OW awt+naLbndthe wcordsofthe Company, h m n a M t h e  dated ~~ am in 
cbmplimcs with secthis 177 md 1 8 B o l I h e A c t ~ d d ~ i L s d ~ p ~  U'isacti6nsh&~beendisdaaed Ir] IheBtBrddmeBnaneid ~ w n t s ~ m ~ l ~  by I 

(rlv) Amrdlngwr thelrkmat8pn and ~ w t k m g h r n  uamd basedmaur~~amiWndrhe d s  dlhe &mpny, the Compmy hasnot ma& any pfenm!aI 
alotmantorprivata p l ~ m n t d a h e m o r f u l ~ o r p d l y w n ~ b l ~ d e b ~  durlng theyearand therefom pnragmph 3(bv)oltheOrderhnot@plhMa 

{lor) IH bur Qphlbnard aarxlrdm tothe Infomlm and exptenatkrrr given ao us, I h ? m m p y  haana entered lnap any ~ s h ~ ~  wllh dketws o r p e m  
mneclsd Mlh himand ttmYarepmgraph ~w)dtheOrderisnotappllcabk. 

(A) TheCampenyle notmqul~dfoberegtw~d undereeetlcn451Aallhe Reww BenkafIndlaA* 1934. FMS JAYKISHAN 
C h & m d A c c o ~ t s  

F h b  Reg$- No. 3696dbE 

YlvekNmw&h 
Pdnw 

MembsrsHp No. 0132638 
UDIN 21082BMMAAGK3733 
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I 
Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Rsportw Wm Internal F[BsnsldConbulsmd~CLusm [I] ofBub~cbl0~13of8sct lon f 4 9 d h  Compmdes Act, 2013(I?heAct~ I 
We haw audited the internal financieiel oontmta with refemroe bUta finenelal rMmenbdBEMC0 WDRAUUCS UMrrrO me Company) as d31stMarch 2221 in 
m~unet lm wlthcw audRdlheatandaloneIndA6flnandel Shim& oTW Companyfor tho yearhnrbedon thetdate. 

The Compshy's managsmwtl is respodsibls for sshbltshhg and mint8hing irrtemal finencml mntrols b d  on the internal mntml with refsrenm to ~s financial 
st%tamenls &a esbblished by the Cmpny c a n s i d m i ~  the ssmntkl cornponents d internal control ststsd in fhe Guidance Note MI Audit of Internal FinanPial 
Comls awr Finamid Rmporting issued by tPls Ir!$tiW of Char ted  Acmunlants of India ('ICAI'). These responsiblis indude the design, implementation =id 
mainte~nce of adequate i m a l  financial conEmls lhet wenr oprating e f f d d y  bor enswing tha orderly and efficient mndud of its business, induding adherence fo 
mmpeny's poides. the sdmguardhg dils asset% Ihs preventranand W o n  dfrauds and errors, t h e w r e c y  md completmoss of the au*runSnq remd-s, and the 
h l y  prepsration ofnliible fiwndal infomullon. as required tmcfartim hmpanies Act, 2013. 

Ow mqxmiWltty is td eltprew an oplniin on tha Compmyla I n k r d  fmanebal m h d s  wilh m h m  tn the fmantial atatmenk bsnd on wr audii Wa wnduded ow 
audiijn mordanps uiiththa Guldmcu W o n  Audiiof Internal Fh~ehlCanbalsover Flnanclal Reportlne (the 'Guidancs Note') and the Standards M Audltlng, Issued 
by1CAlm-d b e d  b be ~ b e d u n d s r a w t i m  143(10)of Ihe CompnluaAct,2013, to~eeMtappCcabletnanadltaf internalhancialmbala, b& applieableto 
en auditoflrrkmal Fireandel ConboIsand, bDth huud byme I n s t i M e d C h a ~ d ~ t % o f I n d i a . T h a s e  Standardsand he WimceNote requirethatwucomply 
Methicelrequiren-drrtsgnd planand perform t h e d l t b  o&ln mw-d& assuranceabwtwhetheradaquats Intamalfinancial mnbdswith mferenoe tothaflnancial 
&&amentswstses~sMand mabna[Redsndif suhmntm!soprrdedeffeUluelyh 41 maid4 rsapects, 

Owaudit invahms performing pmmduresbabtam auditevidenc8ilbautthe adsqwrqofthe internalfinawial contmlswiffi referencebtbefinm~l statemen$ snd thk  
mretingeikthrress. Ourauditof internel Ilnandd w~tmlswilh ~ ~ 6 p t h s f i n m c i a l  stabementsinduded -iningun wderzif8nding dhternal Wnandal wntmls 
Mth hncstolhsfinaneial &&mnts. ~ngtheri&th&rmalerialmrakne~sexists. mdtasting and ~lrraling1lmdesign a n d ~ ~ ~ ~ o f i n b e r n a l  
mntd bawd on Ihe aewswd rlsk. flw pmmdures gsbetsd dspsnd on h s  auditots judgment. imludmg h a  ~ m e n t  ofthe rislcs of Wriwial mlssbternent ofthe 
~ b m f i n a n e i a l & t a m n l s . ~ e r d u r  b fraudwsmrr. 

We beltevethat the eudltevldmcew b v e o ~ a l m x l  lrwlifdcmtand appmprlebstopmvlbe a be~laforow euditcplnlon onthe hepanfs1ntmd finandal ~o'nlmkwtlh 
rekrencxr toihel inencleI&tete~. 

Aampa~intemelihanualcontrolwith~renw~thefinancialatatemnts k a processde8ignedtn prmicke reasonableessurencemgadng~d~litydkandal 
wpprting and Ihs prepamUprl dhanciel stdwwrrti; Tor external puvmses fn acmdmoe rvib gemwly zwxpbd accmrntlng p h d m . A  crmpa- inteml financial I 
(1) p d l n  totha malnbnamofremrde that. In reambledetdl, aeelrratelymd faMy nRedthetansaelknsrr4 dlsplHonr oftheasbetsofthe company; I 

mmpny: and I 

kxube ofthe Inherent O m h t l ~ r  d h b m d  Rnanelal m n h k  with referenee bo the Rnmclel mbmenta. Inchdlng the pwdblOlyoiedlrsdon or Impmpar management 
d d e  oiopntds, material rnktamnbduelo error or h u d  may murand nd bs delecbed.Nro, woCclbr18 danv euelwka ofthe inbarnal i lnanw conb-da M h  I 
nferenm ta the lnandal statements bp fulure osrlods are a-t the dek lhet Ihe ~~ finendd mntml wllh m k n c a  Lo the Rnenctal &ternem mav -me I 

In wr opinion, the Cmpany has, In all mhrk~l napec$. an a d e ~ a f u  i n t m l  finamld c d d s  wlth rsbemce to the finamid statamsrhs and sm Internal finmual 
swrtdswith r s f # s n c s b t h e ~ d a l a ~ R t g w u r e ~ p e m t h g  ~ ~ m s  mi 31zAhrch 2M1, b a d  on UwidemaIw~Iw i th  mfmncebphefmandd sbtments 
albria established by Ihe (3wnpny maidsring the assmlial ownponents of i-l mbd a m  in the Guidam Note an Audit of lnternd flnandal Cunbds Wflh 
m~~dP~hefinancialstatemenf6 lssumdbythe I n s t i ~ o f ~ ~ r e d ~ n t a n t s o f I n d l a .  

YlvekNmw&h 
Pdnw 

MembsrsHp No. 0132638 
UDIN 21082BMMAAGK3733 
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EALANCE SHEET AS ON 3ist MARCH 2021 

AsSms 
[I) NmcCurr@nfps& 

(a] Pmpew, Plant ~ n d  Equipment 
W Y  Workln Pwm6 

{cj ~ l n t o ~ b k ~  
{dl Financialbmts 

(I] I W b  
011 Lmm 
[ag m r  Ftnandalbab 

{el OlherNoMutrenthets 

(11) cur re^^ 
{a] I- 
b] FinancialAsssls 

IF) Trade bivables 
bt] Cash and Cash Equlvahb 
[nq Bank Manoas olher ban (4 atme 
W] v l r F ~ l ~  

{c] ClmentTaxAssels 
{q rf3 current.4Snds 

Eha9 
610 
5-17 
5.12 
513 
$14 

T s M ~ n e n l ~  
TOTAL ASSETB (I TO II) 

t l a b l l k  
[II) ~ l T m € U p h l W e r  

(s] RnenaalUabilk 
41 B o n w d n ~  
Fi] Other Fmdal Liab lh  

{b) Provisrons 
{c) M W T 8 1 1  LWBblWm pat) 
{a OlherNoMmntLibabjCk 

(ill Current UaMHea 
{a) FlnanclalUabRLs 

I9 m n w  
Ctl Trade PaVables . . 

(a) TOY h)utsranding D t w  of Mm and h a l  Enhphss 
Ibb T M  D u l m n d h  cl ddOtherthan Mfau and Smell Entarorlees 

[iij h r  F ~ I  ~ iabcai  
{b) 13lher C u m t  Liehlitieb 
{GI ProvisDns 
(dl Cmnt Tax MWliss (Net) 

Tbtd C u d  Lid- %- 3,RU1 

TQTA EWrlTAM U A B I W  (I YO Ill) 8- 8,=95 
G i g n h m k ~ n l i n g  Pol ick  2 - 
Soo accunpanylng NPtw b F h d d  Stalsmntc 9.5 
Pn P e r w ~ n t E w t D a b a t t a c h d  For and on behan dthe Bwrd d D h c h m  

wjqh-br 
CFO 

P N B Q L P W M  

Anhdh Md& 
Manwing Dimcti~ 

DIN 6h08S02 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
R. h Lahl  

F b n r  tor U# yoor ended 
31- 1 31KW2W 

I REVEWE FROM PPERAlONG 

I OTHERIN- 

I TOTAL INCQME C +  II) 
IV EKPENSB 

W d M r i a l s  hnsunwd 

Ghnges  In InueMes of Finlshed &ads and WlMlgpess 

Employee Band& W n s e  

flnanm 

Dep-on andAmortir;lthEkpka 

0th bpsnaes 

mAl EXPWsEa 

v PRoFaj WSSI BE= tu q - IY~ 

M TMEXPENSE: 

(I) cunentrax 
(ii] Inmrne Tax for Earli i  YM 

(HI] D d u d  Tax Cha&(Cdhd) 

V l  P R W r r / ~ S S ) H I R T H E Y E M ~ - Y  

m omw cwRwasnrE INecm 

49 I b e m s l h a t w U l ~ b a ~ M b p m f f t w l ~ s s  

Inrnmehx rdaling to ih Ihetlvill not be reclssdkd to pmBR w l m  

Olher Comprehmiw l m  Ibr the par 

M TOTAL CWREHENWE INCOME FORTE YEAR (Ulll+ oy 
X Earninp Par Equity Sham of Fata M e  of? 1W- 

(11 b f c  
(21 Diluted 

SignPRcent M n g  P d b  

See aaxrmpanylng Nates ta FRnndal E h l m d s  

wjqh-br 
CFO 

P N B Q L P W M  

For and on behan dthe Bwrd d D h c h m  

Anhdh Md& 
Manwing D M  

DIN 6h08S02 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 202 I 
F in L a b ]  

Net P d  (k) Before B-nd Bms and Tax 
A d m t s  Fur : 
L o 1  nn Saleof PrqW, Plant & Wpmmt 
ProvisiPn Fur kl and ODubtM kbtd Wf) 
Lkeblky No Longer Rqdred Ymtlsn k k  
Bad Debt WAdvances b4rh-1 Olf 

D e p ~ a I - d ~ h ~  
l.hirdised Foreign E&qn (Gain) l Loss (net) 
Pravismn for W m Q  Medel (Wm bkl 
Pravisiin for leave Ene9shmnt 
Dividend from H & u M  Fong fm In- 
In teW Income 
iW Wl Income 
Emr h Shod P W h  
Wdng Pmfft wOh[w h p h l  k g e ~  
~~ In Wwklw C&l 
b m a a s d  flracmnae) in TI-& ml Other Receiuebles 
Decreasd { l n c ~ ~ ~ )  In Lwsnlorles 

Net Cash Flow From (Unud In} Opsratfng ActMtka 

L CASH FLOW FROM NVEBTIW- 
P u n h ~ ~ o f  Pmperty, P k h  LL Equipmerd (krd CapMAduanoes) 
Sale af hpw, Ran4 8 Equipment 
InWment h F I  DepPsies 
Dlvldend from HokCumU Corrg T m  Inwlmmts 
I n t e ~ ~ ~  
Laasel Rental Income 
M  cad^ Flow F m  W c d  In} ~~~~ 

C CASH FUWYFlWM F I H I I N C W G I I C ~ W  
P m W a  horn Long Term BmmWy 
Repap-tm of Long T m  Borrrmings 
P m q R q q m # t }  DBShDrt Term BDrrowlnga (net) 
Intersst Paid 

k t  Cash Flow Fmm Nnd In} Fimllcinp ActMtIas 

Net In- h Cash L Csah Eguivahb 

Cash & Crreh Equhrdsnts at Ihe Ixqinnh d t h e k  
~ h t ~ E q u k a l e n t b a t i l w e I n d d t h e ~ r '  

Note: 
(1) C M  Fbw SW?mnnt k been p q ~ r n d  undm Iddirect m d h d  in aaewdanoe with Indian Rnxruntimg 

S i a M  (lnd AS] 7 "Shtement of news'. 

(2) k p m b  Cash 8 U h  Eqdvalenb as i n d W  in b k ~  NP. 5.10 b fhe Ftrianeial Stabmernts. 

(3) R e a m u k n  ~~ h mcrdance wtfh WDAS 7 ss u& 
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Pponlm B ~ l ~ ~ r  
Long Tenn hravrlngs 354.81 99224 
ShmITm Ehldllg4 1,324.09 751 .n 

MmmItl4 
tang Tmm 180.08 
ShmTm BmDlnlhgs 

I37-541 
(lj(@'l .w 57232 

a&whk9E 
Long T m  Bmwhga 594.89 95482 
ShorlTm Brmolnings 302.17 1.324R9 

V i j q  Sambrrlrar 
CFO 

DIN: 66mm 

Place: klgaurn 
Date: 244E-2021 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements I 
For the period ended 31st March 2021 

1. C o ~ l d a n m a t l m n  
E m  Hydmulica LimiM W e  Company"} is a Cskd company i n m p m t d  in India MWQ & m g M  o f b  at Udpmlmg IndMal  Estate, Belgalsm 
Fa- 008. The h p a n y  I? prihdpdly e h g q d  h h hebusiness d manufadun dwWe ranee d m # e  d i n g  eequlpment, Lbht vllelgSltrsraYbrg 
aquipme$, Hydrsulic R+ling equrpme?f Rerailing S y s t w ,  Hydraulic p m .  Wheel Wdlg and StrsigM8ning Apartfmm the principal p k a  d 
buslnsss r t h 9 s b a ~ w 1 n c h e o ~ i .  hhtaml bM.f he Company~bhthdmsss t i cand  rhnetional msrlar$. 
ThsC6mp+equltyshe-an Haatton Iha Bombay Sabck Elrcbmp [BSELM.]sll~ae65hdaydNm&r,2POl. 
mf l~ndd slatementbrlhe Imndalwnesrended 31'M&,2D2t mmf& appmvedhylhe B c r a r d o f D l ~ a n d a u l h n ~  Ibr~m24uJuneM21.  

2, 3 u r n m a r y d 3 l g n ~ e a n l A ~ ~ o u ~ P d I c t e a  
Z d t  S ~ m r n t d C o ~ l a m r  

The Standalone finandel sbhnmh ham been p p e d  m - d a m  with Indian Acmurlirg Standards {lnd AS) as pertlm Canpaniea @~dlen Amwnthg 
Stadads) Rules. 2024 as amehded, @Id under $ d u n  133 oJCompgniesAd,2013, (ths4Aey), o l h ~ ~ r e h m t p ~  dthsAdand g I d M n a a W  by 
ttae Sswbmand~ngaBmrdaflnd~a(SEBI].  

The saanddonefinandal aalsments have been prepared on the ~sbborlcd c u a t b a 6 k ~ f o r t h e f d k w h g a ~ a n d  ~labl~tleswhlch hew boenmammdat 
Falrvaluebesle &end deech reporling perlod: I 

ti) CeWm Fmmck~lA~~&and LiabiCtiw 
(ii) DefiRedBme15t Plane Flanks& 

E s t h n h n  d u n u ~ l r t l l r s ~ n g ~ ~ b d  MuWw.mmPamkmle~meQIllD -19 
The C a m p y  has mstdered hpagdble dW3s thai m y  wtl Imm the p h n r l c  rsletlng tg W I D  - 1Bon the carrdm mnlaffimnbel asllsbi wid m 
fkrancblaawk lndevebping theassurnptlma dalir~gto t h e ~ b l ~ ~ r n ~ ~ ~ I ~ s  h t l m ~ m k m n d # l o n s  k k & u f I h e p ~ d e m i ~  the Cbmpany, as 
a t t R e d & d q ~ a l d f i ~ f i n a n c i e I ~ ~ r H S  hasusd htmd a n d a a l  ~ r c e ~ ~ I n ~ ~ t I o n .  TIw ~ p r q ~ t h ~ t h m  eenyhgamuntofthaee 
aa& vvil im m m e d .  The bnpaet of COVlO - 29 an Ihs C m p m y ? ~  fi~nciel stabamtats m y  rMw5mrn lhat w t h m d  ea at h d h  of a p p m l  of h s e  
Iinencfalatalsments. 

2d9 Funct lml  and p r e w ~ ~ n  m n c y  
TheseMabne Ananclel &bmenls we prewnted In lndlen R u m  m, wIW L a b  theCompumLnctlonal c u m m A l  ~rnwnIa Faw beear mund-lo 
Wn &tima! p l ~ s b ~ e n e a ~ I ~ ,  u n k $ h & s e I n d i k .  

2d4 Cumntend Neur ren t  ClarollseeUon 
~ ~ . ? y ~ ~ $ ~ ! ~ ~ ~ k W W - ~ ! y r  ikekrl*-e -- r u l k ~ d ~ r ! ~ ~ . 9  .~LL.F-w~A~.-L... 
An rsmtiscutmntwhen it is: 

(a) ~ectedtobsrealisedwintendedto~aaId~~aursumed in mrm4operstingcycle; 
ibh he ldpr lm~kbr thepumo~of~ tnn;  

Al othsra88~tsamclagsIsd 88 n m u r r s n l  
hMkyL Cwmtumsrr It Is: 

(a) ~ & d b b s ~ d i n n b m r d  opemllhgeyds; 
(b) helbpdmarltybrhpurpbm baadlng; 
{c] duebbesddvrfthin Mwemonlhealkrrlhe repprHng perbodor. 
id) men ismuncmdknal mht bdafertha m8ementof~eliabil'ityfwallwsthudwmonthe~rthr m n g  period.: 

A l  otherlabiliitmsared~ikdas non-t. 
Dsr%rmdiaxA=4dUaWltiss ere d a A i d a s  n a m n t .  

2.05 PmpwtKPlent &Equipment{PPE) 
On edoptlonoflndAS. the-ny retelnedthe ewrylngvaluebral o f L  prfperty. plant a d  egrrlpment (enwptteawhold Imd}m6~oognlsed In heatandelme 
flnmclal&hmenh B&athedet~ ofhnattknb hdAS6. m e ~ r e d a a ~ M e 0 ~ 6  *and used thatas Its deemed cabtus m r m M  bv IndAS 1 'Fl& 
tRneAdopdlon of IndlanAocpunthg SCnderd's. 
In caseofland theC;smpanyhas~~~flsdfaIrUalue ~ d e m d ~ o n t h ~ d a t e o f t r a m s i t ' ~ n t o  Id AS. 
PPE are hitiah q n i s e d  at&, The in-lmstof PPEmmpims its purcf lssep~,  ~ e r d i r e ~ a t b i ~ ~  inckrdirrg no~&~&Ihdutiss andta*es 
net d any bade diwnmta and dates.  fhe c ~ e t  of PPE indudes Mest an brmmrjngs m n g  mat) d l d y  ~tk&utabIs trr acquisKlon, arnatndon nr 
d w ? j o n  dqudifyiam! wbsqu~rrt.binitial mcognl4lon. PPEarestakrdatcogtleseammulatirddepreciaaran ~ o f h e r t t a e n l w ~ d l ~ d w h i ~ 4 s  Wed mt 
~valrredarnounkl andim~mneni b w a  ~f anv. 
Subsequent coshrm ~ ' d e d  in the assd's &wrying amnlmt or remgnised as a geparats as a w ,  onb when it is +la lhat Mum smnomic 
bebefi$ matf ld1NithW ifem willfbwkrthe brnpany gndthg &ofthe h m  can bsmeaslrredrelidy.ths carryingmwrrtnfany oswnpowrrtmotadh 
as a sepwab slsget is d e m n d  whm n p h d . A l  other repairs and rnsintenanoe am charged to m a r  kss during h e  repom@ pm in w h i  they are 
i n c u d .  
b e p r e c h  tm the pmprly, plant and qrrlpmnlis provided on a@aight linemdmd ~ S U l r ) o v e ~ h  us&l U v e s b h  a m e s  s @ k d  h S c M u h  II b the 
Campsnies Ad, 20t3~~aptlsasehdd land Wch Is being smoftiged wer period and hsarne La In line with rnan~ementastimates ofthe useful Cvasd 
thm On pperty. plant and equipmaritwhich are sddadl disposed ddlringtheysar, dspmmlion is pmvidsdoa pm-ats basis wwri t h n m b h  mmth 
of addihn l del-n. 
TIm eanyhgvalrees dp-, plant and qtdprnent am r d d  fat Impeirmaotwhm events or changes In t i r c u m s ~ s  ind i te  hat thra amyhg ualw may 
not be m ~ ~ ~ ~ r s b l m .  . . -. - - . - - - . - . - -. - . 
An Hem dmperky, hr.d equbmsnlla d w p b s n h d  upon dtw-I or w h  no Mure emmmrC kmib are emecbxl to erlw fmm the m n t l ~ e d  umbthr I 
& . ~ n G i n  o r i & ~ r l s l n g ~ r i d ' ~ ~ ~ o r ~ r r a ~ ~ r ~ h m d p ~ r t y ~  plant and equipmentls ~ n & ~ s i t i e d ~ ~ b ~ ~ n g e l e s  p c a e d s  8nd the 
earivh~ ~ u n t d h  ssaefsnd brmmmhdin~lbFitbrbas. Fulkhr t rchW EMBI~I I n r r m a m ~ d 1 6 l i ~ n e i d  !zhb~~~aoh I 
R&&I Wws. haeful R v e ~  end melh;lde d &e;preehibn d P&&, Plate end Equipment am rewlwed at e d ~  flnandd yew and ad]&ed prospeelhgly If 
apFTrW. I 
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I 
LOT ldan$iH~Agpgtp 

lntanglble d are measured on lnlliel reapgnlon at Eosf end aubseqrpently are carrled at c#t less aeeumulakd emorlizah and aearrnuladed Impairment 
baaem. urn .  --,- 
h lnlenglble a6wt 16 dereqnlsed pn ds6posal. or when m fuhrre ~ m m l c  beneilb are expected fmm u w  or dk?+mziL G e l ~  or I-s cn dereeognltkn are 
detmmlned b ~ m p e r l n g  prooeedswlth cmMm mwnt Tlwa anr IneCldedinthe WmentofproRtorloabasgallwor 1-6, a s t h e m m a y  be. I 

Inwnsd In bhbrgid~ mem a Ihetr&pdra prtrsmt b&im a d  m d i t i m .  Net realisable value is the estkn&d selhg prl& in tlm d i n w  wursa ofbushaas, - ~ 

lessastimatad &bofmrn@don & d t h e ~ l l ~ d c z & s n e c e s s a ~ h r n s k e h  sale. 
Costof Fkw Mahhls, YYbMr+prpg~s.  FMsRed Gwdsrnd Sbmsard Spares aredetermined on First In FtrutOutBask(I.e.FIF0). 

318 Ls- 
Lgaskri am dassiffed vs hance leases w t l e m r  the terms of Wm hew, b m & m  sub&antially all the risks and mwards of wvnershlp b the lessee. All other 
leasssarsdassifid asooeratim leasas. ~~ ~ - - -  ~ ~~~ ~ - - -  - - - - ~  -- 

~sased~sssk  Asstats h i d  &rfimnce ISBS~S am initial~mm~nisad asa8setsofthe ~ o m ~ ~ 8 t ~ ~ f a i r ~ d ~ ~ a t ~ h B  inmptbn ofthelease or, i f  lower, stthe 
prasertlvdlusof harnininburnleasepaymmb,the mwspw~diriq l isblibthelesmris hdudedintheMancssheetaaafrnanw Iwr~aoMgation. 
h s e  pa-& am e m o n e d  b e k n  E n a m  -wa md mhdlhn d the lees= atdigattan so aa to a c h h  a wnstarrt rak a( &st an the wmalning 
balance ofthe l'ibitihr Finam e*lrmses am mid hrnediYvin Statsment of P m  and Loss. udes thevam. directly atbibhbk to rrudimu sssets. in . 7 -  

whichcase thaywa&pblired. & p n t m n t a l ~ - & r e m ~ k d a s ~ ~ n s e s i n t h a  h~mi&Umyarei&rmd. - 

A l m d  a9setir depmclatd owrtlmuseful IHe ofthe assat However. IfthamIs no reawnnble EeRalntyfbtthe Cmipmywll o k h  m r s h l p b y  theend dthe 
Leaseiwm, theasaetisdep&tedmrhsho~of theestimated uaefd lifedheasoetandthe lease term. 
Operating lease paymenla we m n l e e d  8s an q e e  In the Statement olProAt and b e a  on a sb-alghtltm b a s  wer the lease term except where mother 
~ m t l c  h i i s  ismore representatlveef t l m e p ~ I n v v h l c h e w n o m k b R t e I m m t h e l d  ~~98tsamarnaumed. 
Lease lncome frm operetinp lea6.e~. h r e  Ihe Company Is a lesreor, is reoognlsed In Inarm one stralghHIm beds aver the leaart tern unless the m l p t s  are 
dnrcluredioincreew In Itnewltfi ~generallnfietlonbompeneatefwthe~&dInfietlon. 

2.10 bmnum baopl t ion 
SAdGog& 
The m u e  em when (w as) Ih company d f k s  the all raca@on crlterla Indudkg hnarlerriy thepmmkd fioads or servlcm !Le. an assat) in 
h cueb6mer.h ~ i s ~ ~ d w h a n { o r a s ) t h e  eustorner6btalracrrnbvrldflhetr~t 
ThrSdesof goods we recognlsed when Ihe pmduebs m d i n @ C ~ ~ ~ n t r o I  k a ~ ~  hUie ~ ~ 9 t O ~ ~ a n d  them b1~1unfutRiledobl~thatcwId eiYactthe 
bqefs -nee of the product au per the lwma d the contract and na !df#kmnt unaertakrb artbts wrdlng the mourn bf ihe ams!daralbn that wil be 
dedvedfmm thesaledawde. 

&ndsdng dsswl& 
R a m m  h m a l n t s r m m  -am ~ n k e d  on F n M  bsis nmrtheperlod ofmMlaCL 
kuenlhe hom&rasrvbcrmnhcts m recsgnlzedwhniraw1~~9arrr mndwied and rdatd mpta are Inarrmd. 
krbererthwm 
forall financial iMrumeni6 meawred atamorblsed cost Interest lnoomlr acciwed on a tlme basb. byreference to prlndpal outstandhg and atekcthe interest 
rate (EIR) appl-k, whlch Lg the rete (hul exactly d h u n i s  tJw estimated edlun, cash m t p t s  through the expected Ib ofthe Rnanckl lnsbument w a s h o w  
perld, where appmpriette, fa the netearrylngarncuntdtheflnanclal d o n  RkLalrecagnRlon. 
OMdondlnoome 
~ e n d i n m m s  horninvastmentsis~nbdfcwwheo t h s m m p ~ s r i g h t b  m i v e f h e  sameissstehRshsd. 
LmmshnuTm 
Lea-rentals m-e mnlsedm stralght4ne m. 

2.17 EmployeehdbErpensa 
{a) Shorttmrme* beneti$ 

The ud-ntad gmwnt of shorltsmr mpbyee bmdb  v & d  tubs p H  In ~xchamge h r h  h rendered by ~ r n p b p s  am rewgnw as an 
e*pensedudngthe perlodwhen theempb~smndsrthewt-hceg 

(b) Poat employment benafits 
bllned cmtdhthn plans: 
~ c t a ~ n e d  cnnblbutbn $an 16 a wskmployment benefit plan undervvMch theCompany pay a p e d  contrlbuOlons b B sap- enllty. The Company metm ~~ monthbcantrlbublonstowerde rndentFund. Sumrennrratlon Fundand Penhn Scheme.The ~rnoenfaarnblbutknls rerxlenlsd aeenexwnaeln I . - 
Uir s t a ~ r n e r r t ~ r ~ ~ a n d  L ~ S  durlngtheperlcd lnwhlchl~smpl~rendersthe rdetedrpervlce. 

- 
Swwanuation Fund and Pmvldsnl& PaMon Fund arm adrninkterd by LL& I r r w r m  Corpomkm of l d ia  {LIC] end Rsglond Provldwrl F d  Commisslmsr 
nspctiveb. 
M m d  m t  plana: 
Ths w m p q  has a dsflrmd henefft plan fw Fashnployment bmfft In t h e m  of Gratuw, which is administered through I% Insumncs CarpMatbn of India 
IUCb. 
% e i i e a j l ' ~ i n m s p e e t d g ~ m d & w p 6 9 t ~ b Y m e m  hmiu hdadsha usinow ~qecwd~rutcredi t  M&&U and spmdbverlh~~tuid uurinQwliIcn 
h b e n e M b ~ d b b e d e r h e d h m e m p l o y e e a ' s M s .  
Remeawramentol&Aned bemrAtdans h rrswctdw~dwmntarechrrrredto the WlerComwehensk Imxrme. 

- -  - ~- ~ - ~~ ---- - - - -  ~ - -  -- 

Lmbility for Compmsaded AbS4nms is pmvidsd on the bask afvalaluation. m at the bdanoe shest dab, carded out by an lndspdsnt adwry. the aduarfal 
~ ~ c d f r r r r n a l m ~ r r i ~ t k a  n& iE iwk lksPmI&hd  I IrrifPrrdlmalh*d 

"W.L.W"'w-.n . r , r r r r * . , ~ r . r u r l . . I ,  r r - r r r  . r , r w r r r r r r , . r , r ~ . , r . r * r r . L . -  

2.12 BomwbgCosb 
kmwing  casts are Inhwtand aneilety msts iwmd In coonecth with t b  e r r e m m i  dbwmwlngs. General and ape& borrowing mats 8Ufibuhble in 
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I 
~ b i l i m  andmVIIetibrr danyqdaylq rssat(onethatbtmr suhlantid pariaddtbne In getreedy forftsd&gn&d u s e w d )  am taphtised until such 
h a s t h e a ~ t a  we s~llalhrregdvkxlhairhrtsndeduseorsale. and iockrdedas uartdthecoatof thatasM.Al the&rboWrm costsamwm$sdin I 

~brelgn aensdons a n  re&edon h ~ l  -nll& l n ~ h n d o n a !  currency, using ~heen&enge IWR eilhe dare dtheimnmiaetlnn.Ai wehbdance 
aheet dale, forelm cumncy r n o w I w  eseetu or HrbllWesare I r e n s W  at exchrae rate pcevallng on the fialmepsheet date and the exchange gahe or losses I 

214 Eamlnam Per SharefEPSi -. . . - - . . . . . . - - .  - .  - 
Basic EPS is armp&i & dhridlng the proiit or bss attnbutatable to the equity shareholders of the Company by !he vvelghted average number of equity &am 
w$trwrdlm durlns the w r .  D#&d EPS ismwted by adiusiina Wm wfit or loss atbfbutabb lo the euulty shamhdckrs and Um wsigMed avararls number of . . 
&nary q-.iay shams, form mds ofaI dllutivapotentiale&ii&w&. 

- . - -. - -. . . - . - - - 

I n m e  tax e ~ n s e  mmprks current tax expense imd the met change In the deferred tax asset or IlabUity dwiaing the year. Current arid deferred laxes are 
raccgrdssd In St&mentofPmfltand Lms.~mptwhmtheyd& ba Ltemabatare remgnkd Inother mm-ehens[ve h m e  wdlreclly k equlty.ln whtch .saw, - . -  
ttte & ~ a n d d e t e r r e d h r m a b r e q & d ~ n ~ & & n s l v e i n m w d i d ~ i n  equity, respecthdy. 

EurrsntTsr 
fgor on incorns lw h e  peuiqd k determiitad an the bagis on egtimgtgd taxads inmm and iax credits awnputmd in aourrdance with the puiaims af the 
ImtmTax4d, 1961. 
Curwnt Wassetsend wmnttax l'ibilileaare offset whw them is a Isgallyenfaceable r&M to adf the reargnbd emounta and there h an intenlon to Bettle 
tha m i a n d  IhsliiElityon anmibsis. 

DelerredTu 
Defemd Irmorne t&% k recognised using the Balance Sheel approach. ~ e f e r r e d  income tax a& and IiabAHles are r e q n i m d  f~ deductible and taxable 
WnporerydMruses arlrhg kdwen the tax b a r e d a d  a d  I h b l l M ~  a n d f h l r m g  m u n t .  exceptwhen thedeferred Inarmetaxariees Worn the lnLlal 
rtreogMm of en aseet or IlaMlLy in e lransaEtlan that I6 mn e b u d n ~  eombinetkn and alTects neither acaraning nar taxable profit or b66 at the Ume of the 
transsm. - -. - - . . - - . . . 
[)eknadCaxa& am recsgrdsd onlybtheewtrwrtthrvt It Is pmbable thatd~r~mtaxa#eprofit9ormvsrsalof ~mdkurllabiliCsgwtllbeavaila#e. agar& 
whkhthe ~ u ~ t e m w r e r v d i f f e r e ~ s .  andthe carryforward o f w W  iaxcredband u n W  hn bsses cen be utsM.Thecarrvkwamountof deferred tax I 
as8&~6 rMwdat4ach mpidirg date endreduwdtdfhe extenthtitis no bngerp~obable lhatgu~denttaxilble pi-o~wll  beavaitabl~toalwr allorpartofthe 
deferred tan d bD b ul ikd.  Unnccgnlsad M e m d  lax a& em msmssed at ea& reportlryl dste and ere recogn)bed to the e m  bat fi has k m e  
-la htkturetaxeble wo~wllrlbwth+deferrdtaxasaattn b twowered. 
bkmdtap: a h  and l tak~~esrrw mawred atthetax m h s  that ars rnpmctod to apply h thepar*en the -is rsa~tsed orthe ~abiklyis settled, basad on I 
t a x w  (and tax h } t h a t  have h e n a d w l  o r w b s t a ~ v d y m ~ b y t h e t r n d  ofthe reqdng prtod. 
O.UndtaxaSwtSad ddeW t a x l ~ b i l l t i w ~  dfwtiF8 h I y  &mabIlengM - to satoIfwr~nttm~8sats~gav$t wmrd in~metaxltabiliiiw~nd the I 
deferred taxes datirtothe wmeta-lerntitymd thesarnek&nauthorirV. 

216 Prmhlonr, CmtIngmt LiphilWand W n ~ O n t A l W a  
P r d h n s  ere reeognlsed when Ihs Campany ha6 a pment obllgetlon (legal or m r W u e )  a6 a MU# d a  pas1 event, where It Ir pmbable that en wlllpru d 
m m e  embody@ ecmwnlc banem wll be requked in aeltle Ute oM&itlon and e relleble allmate can be mede d h a  a m t  of the obllgablm. Mare R 
pmvsmkn Is mwrured thecash flow &mated lodlafflethe presmnobllgatlon. IteEarrysng mwnt tethe p ~ m v e l w  dlhoeeash flow. lhrhere lhe el7& 
b rrbnterld, the provIsbn Is dlspwnM bn netpresent udw ushg an appr~prlale current markebbas& prdw dlsaxrnt ride and Ihe umlndlq dthe Qewunt Is 
hdwled In Rmraeemsrs. 
Conttngent IlabllHlee are remgnkd only when tknr  k a px-sible obllgalkm aWng horn p6t events. due lo aecurrenoe or noixaurrelree d me or mre  
umrlaln Lbwe m n h .  mtwtmlywlthln the cmlml dthe Company. orwhereany pnrsentobllgalbncannotbe m r w e d  In bemdfuiurewtfkw d m u ~ ,  
or where e relhble estimate ofthe oMlgatlon annot be ma. Oblfgatlo~aressmfmd on en ongdng basil and only thome hevhg a probable  mowo of 
~ a w ~ m p m v l w f w .  
Contkgmtassetsa~e mtdhsclwsed InUteRnandelaatements unlemanlnfluwolewnomlc beneAtsla probable. 

h n u e  arrpendhm phiniigta ~ E S E ~  is chaqad b ha Stdement of F M  md h~. bavebpnbant d dprodudsare chergd to tfre Sbhn~13tofPlolst 
and lass unleasa p r o d ~ $ ~ m b ~ c a l  and m r n e r d a l h $ i b l i  has b e e h e ~ l s h e d . I n w h l c h ~  suchrxpandlture%cap#etised. 

The -any a w m s  at eech reportirg date-as to whelhsrthsre is any lndhlion that any properly, plant a d  equtpment and intangble as& w g m p  d 
ass&, celed cash mnerablrm wrksICGUbmavbeIm~eked. Ifamraueh Irad[catknexktstha repwerableamountofana~tor CGUIr &lmahdtodsbemdne the I 
rrrbent~flmpalrrne~. lf any. r ; r h ~  lt k not3bleto'eetlmmte t k  reoomkb mount of an h d l v l d w l ~ i .  the Cunpany ~ m a b e s  the mmerable a ~ n t o f  
the CGU I~whlch tfiea6sstbehgs. 
An hpalmwrrt lobs Ls m n i s e d  in me SMement of Profd and Losg tD tha exhi. asset's earryhg armxlnt wmn& its re~wwable amount. The mmmable 
amount bhlgherdm &'s Mmhe lesscast of dlswsal andvalue in w. Wuein usels based on therstimrrbed fubrtwcah flow, diiwuntedbbirpmsent 
value ustn~pm&xdiswuntrertethat reRects current market egsegsnrents oft hetimsvalueofmany andrisk 6pMctohe aswta 
Thrimpainnsntbssrec~gni~~~dlnpmrmntingperiod b revemdlfthm hasbeenachmga in Ihe esfbnate of mrablemount .  

218 Fhmclsl l n r h n w n b  
Flmndal aswband IlabHttler aw remgnlaed We? tlw Cwnpany b r n e s r a  patty to me xamctual prdebnedthFt hutrumen1 Finanhl aaaeb and IletdlttIw 
ere Inltlally ~ r u r e d  at fat value. Tfansadlon tah that are dlrsclly aetrlbubbh m the aoquYlkn orlesue of ilnancbl an- and ilnandel labUHles {mbrlhrn 
Inandal ambs arid h a n d 1  IWIttles d#rwlue through proflt w kse) am edded bo o r d e d w  frwn the fair d a l u e  meeaured on InlUel rewgnttbn olilnenchl 
assetor Lnmchlllabl@. Purchase m n d S e l e d F h e n d d h & a ~ q n k d u s l n g ~ &  DakAcmtinth~g 

- - ~ - - -  - ~ -  - --- - - -  - -  

The Company msidarsall ttimly liquid financial insimmnb, which arm mad IymmertiMs ihb k n o w  amnunla of wshthal ere subjsdto an irmignknt riskof 
mange in ~ I M  md bnpg w i n e l  rnaturitigg of three rnonthg or JBSS from ths date dprrrdras& to bs cash gquivzhls. h g h  and wgh mQvkbnb angist of 

~ l a l A a w & a t A n w t l n a d  Cmt 
Flnandal a m t s  aresubeqwntty meesund et ermottiwdcastIfUw6eflnantfelwefs em heheld wtlhlna b ~ d ~ 6 6 v v h o a e  otrm I6 to holdtheanah R order 
b mlect eonlrectuel oeeh mpmr and themntreebrel k m o f  he flnandal d g l v e  rleeon apmeffleddmbshom6h Ilowe met ere d d y  p a w  of prinelpl md 
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~ ~ l d ~ & ~ t ~ a l r ~ a k r e ~ h m u ~ ~ r ~ o m p r e h e n s h ~ n ~ m o { ~ ~ e l )  
flnandal asscrb are m e m r d  at falrvelue thmugh other comprehensh lnmmelflhere Rnanchl assetd a n  held wlthin a Wnese w h w  objedlve b achleved 
by both cdlecllng e o n ~ u a l  ceshflwrs that&dse on epedRed dates b eddy payments of prindpel and intereston the phelpal amwnt &tatandhg end by 
mIlnglnenclela6sehk 
fheCompanyhasrnadeani~blesbetion topmnt  s u ~ u a n f l h a n g e s  in the fairvalueof &lyinvestments not held fortradlryl inOUlsr Cornpr&endua 
Inarm. 
FhsldAswbAtFaIrhhm'Fhmui# P d ~ r  Loss (W'W) 
F i r r e d  as- are mwsured d bi cdallae though pmfilor lnss unless it]$ meas laed  atamortised cotit or at fair vaha lhrwgh o h r  wmprahmstve i m  on 
hMal rsargnltlm. lh imnsacllon coda d i d  atbibubble to !he acclldslan oflinanclsl assats and l i a b i b  at b b  d u e  through prnilt or bss a-e imdlatshr I - .  
ramenisdm p - o i ~ o r b n .  
Fhmld L lpb l lW 
Al I l~ndel IbMUHes are re-lzed at Ialr value et InlHml and In caw of h s ,  net of dkeclty aIWbuteble cost Fees of rec*lrrlng nature am dkeclfy 
neognlsed In Ihe Rebment or PmRt and Lms as linanee waL Flnandal LbWlltles ere subeeqwntty measured at amrbised cat using We e W u e  interest 
memod. For t raded o h r p y l l e r  mebrrlng vrRhlncrtepnrlromh balance sheetdate,h ca@ng amounts appmxlmate falrvakredue tohe sbDltmturky 
dth- h m e n t a .  
Equity Instruments 
AnrquRy hkrstnrmerrtl6ambact IhatevMmm6 W u a l  Ii-hmdin th~~~etsofhCom~nysfferdeduet in~aI  Or its Cab1iiies. E qulty~mt~~rnmts mcognbed by 
ika Cnmpmy areme~wedat thepm~&receM netoffdlrectI66uemsl 
bwmtmntln Bubrldlary 
A W i m r y  bm mtilythatismntmlled by theCmnpany. 
TheCwnpanyammlsfortheah e e ~ r y b i n ~ ~ i n ~ i i r i e s  dmst in accordwcsvrith Id AS 27- Separate Financial Statements. 
DerscognlhofFlnnnclal Mrumsnto: 
Aflnandal a6wt is prlmady de~eeognlesd whenthe r6ghbtn mxlw ~ ~ 6 h  lbw6 horn the nsset have axpked or the Compeny h86translerred It6 rlghb to M v e  
cash bws horn theusaet.Aflnunclal IlebWy tyora pert ofe Ilnenrdel IlWlly) 16 d ~ n M  from Ihe Cmpanfs Belenca Sheet when the obllgatlon &pedfled in 
We wntractisdbhargedweenoslledor explrea. 
Impalnnentd FlrranclelPawtu(~rthan atmrvalw thmugh ProRtLLosr) 

hmparry e w e s ~ ~ ~ s  m I farwnerd kokiw besisthe elr- c d i l  ksrsrsarJciabd with i$ aswb b e d  atamMtised wel and CVMCl debt hsbvments. 
fhe impimntmethdobgyqplleddrgendsonwhaherthemh~ been asigniWlnmseinaedirtsk. 
~ m ~ q e ; ~ i v a ~ ~ ~ ~ ; e h ~ " , ~ ~ B p p r e O B ~ ~ ~ ~ , " p l i f i s d a p p m c h  pwniUd byIndAS 109 Financial Ir&umnnb, K i  w q d ~ e x p e c t s d l i i ~ e  Icmmsb 

Qff'dhg 
FInandel A s w  and Ftnmmhl Lfablillep are a t  and Ihe riel m u n t  b p m b e d  In the 8dance Sheet when end only when, h oompny has a legally 
&maable rlgMto retdIhramrrmtanditInt~nd8, elherto s&lethemonnetbasls orb ~ ~ ~ t h e r r ~ t m d s ~ e ~ e l l a b H l t y s l m u ~ ~ u % l y .  

220 Gash FbwStalement: Cash flow are m w h d  usk lnd ic t rne thod ,  whmby netprotits befmtax i s a $ u a t e d ~ ~ e ~ c l a  oftransam6 ofa nmashnaiure I 
and any deferrals oraeuuakcf pa& orfulure cashkcelpk or payments andttm6 of lnoomeorexpe&e Waed wkh Invesihg or Rnandnp caeh Raw$. The 
ceshRowsfrwn regularrevewuegeneretrng (operailng ~ u t t l e s ) .  lnveetlng andllnadng aetlvl(le6oftheCompeny am segrsgabed. 

B C*akdAscounUngJudpmwnb &Ksy S P r r c e m u f ~ ~ c m V n m r t a ~ r t y  
Ths prepmblm of the campmy's Rnedral statelhem b mnhmlqvviththr Id AS mqhlm rrmmpmnt b rnakejudgernenl$, a~matss and &mptkmsthal 
&d h e  appicat i~  of acmuntkrg pdfdua end Ihe q m h d  amomis of m u e s .  expww, d amd l iLbs.  Ihe aaxlmpamyhg dkk~ures  tha 
disdnsurad m h g e n t  ligbiitiea. Unoednfy ahrmtthemes~umpflonsard astkngtes d d  reauk in &&require ~1 mrtsladjuslmerrlto he  w l n g  
emwntdmseis o r l i a t i C C e s ~ d i n M u m p ~ .  
The mtkmatas and unddytng m m r  are revlsvved mr an mgoing b&. Rsviabm to accwntingt & m a h  am mcagnizad b tlra p h d  In which the 
arlimete i s k s n d  Ifthemulish ~ckmlyth~psrjbd.  btififhe p d d  d h  d h n  a n d f u h m ~ i f t h e ~ i a i d n a f f e n r ~ m o t a r d ~  petida. 
The key awmpblme concernkg the fuhm end olher key mums of eatlmatlon uneertehly et the reporktng date. lhet hew slanlffcent h t t  ofcauelng a maaerlal 
adjubiment to Ihe carryb mounts of mads and IbMllEleswlthln the n& fl~ndal yew, are described bdom The cwnpny bawd 1la resumptbns Bboulfuture 
dwebpmnts, howw, msy change due ao rnarkwchangemr dlr;umslsnceerWng thatrrewnd the conk4 dthe m a n y .  Sueh dmges ere WrAd In 
h wwnptlomwhen heyormr. 
tMmd BenpRtPlans - - 

TheoosloTths defined bmrhtplans andother pxt-employment benefils mndUta present valalue of- obliiatlomare determined using &udd valuations. An 
aduerlel vehatlon lnvdvee meklng Wous assumptlorw h t  may dmr fmwracbl devebpments fn the Mure. These Indude the determlnablon af the dlscclunt I 
rabe. Mum Aary Ineraasw, d l t y  rates and amblan re&. ~ u e  to the o o n p ~ t l e s  involved ln the veluatlm and b lorWaerm nature, a defined benm plan k I 

In the &ma1 cwrse of b u s i n e ~ .  cwrtingmnt liibilitles may wiw fmm rtigatans end otherdsim agakrstfhe Cmpeny. W h w  the pden[tirl LbiCties haw a law 
p r h b l i t y  of crystallizing or are very & k u H  to quao(ify reliably. we tmat them as oon~ngent lbalQikliea Swh lia$Jities am drsdowd in She notes $ul are not 
pmvlded fw in ttre haflcfal statements. AIVloughthw can be ti aeslrnrnclr regarding the flnal wtaKne d t h  leggl prccwdmp, the Company do not q e c t  
thembbwa ~ ts r ia ly~e impaFtonowf jnanc id  pssitionorprgfjtahlM 
brprrciptipnlmortfsdon md varful I* ofpropktyglsnhandsq+nmntl intmglbk -6 
Pmp*, pled md qudpment I Ihim~bla as& arudepmdahted t amortiiaed o w  Iheiestlmmhd wdd h, &&king inbbedcdunt d m a w d  raklual dalue. 
ManagamntmuM the satirn~tad u s h l  l i s  and waidual values d h  m t s  annualy In o h r  b dubnnlm h amwnt o( depmeialh /amortisat4wn b be 
d e d  d u d n ~  any mportlng peribd. lh 4 l i  md mawl d b s  rm b e d  bn ~ E I  Cbmpany'a hlsborfd mperlmce with dmUw ass&$ end tab hb 
accountantlcipatdtechnabglcsl cbrrgas. k depre~latimlsmartlsahnL~rfubmperiods be revised C h l e  ere s@iilant dhangesfmn prevbua &mat%% 
A l l ~ n w a W d w b t M d s b L I  
The Cunwny maha ellownoes for d o u M  debts based on m a w m n t  or Vle m r a b A t t y  of hde and &her recehrablee. The IdenUAcellon of doubthl 
debts requires ub!30f~dgem& end W m h .  Wherethe expcktlon la dHlwnt horn h orlghal s6Ullmabe. weh dilkmnce wlll irnpctlhe cemylylng value ofthe 
Iradeanddhermxhblesanddoubthl CblsexpenaesIn theperld h whM w c h e ~ h a s b a e n  hnged. 
Pr~slontorUq4wahd O m a g e 8  
P d h n  for huidabd d a m w s  arm nxxqnkd an m M s  Tor vlhlch m m  has bwn recognbed during the mpoding period and ths d d i r y  d w s  are 
emwdsd 48g p r t h e  b m  ofthe eonbacton a wronabb b d r .  me n@g&ataneMth the customens on the psroentaQe WudiorJ n d d u e f i o n  ofliquidated 
damagmslmpcbUw p m h b # i  Inthe perbttinwhidh such nep&MkmareIliMkd. 
b n d r n m n l d h n c l d h s m b  . . -. . . . . . . 
Th; '~~ntprwiadm~ forfinmclgl d are based on emptions s b a  risk nf d e l d t  a d  m d  b~ mtes h mrnpny uses$$efmnt in ~ k h g  
hsssmsurnptbns arxl adseldine the hputsbthe W r m e n t  dm.l&n, bsPedon Canpam'sp& st hl mxi&w markmtmndimas'*slIIas f u w r d  l d i s  1 
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Hlprrr*Prlwblolrp 
Provkhna hr  wa@releteb cdm are remgnkd when the mud LB sold 01 m r ~ b  pmYldad to the amhnar. lnltlel recog~ltbn Is baaed on htebprical 
e~pehnoe.The InRbledhmamof wamniprelekdedile mibdannualy. I 

4 RsoeMhdhAceountlng h e h r d s  (IndA$)IPmnounwments 
On Mamh 24,2021, me Miniatrydhpmb Afisks cYCA")thmugh s notifirrrlion, mendsd Schedule Ill dthe CarnpnksRcZ 2013, ftraamndmants revim 
Wish I. II and Ill of !kl-mSchedule Ill and am applicable fmm Apd 1,2024. Key amndrnents re la tin^ t~ Divisbn II which relate to cumpanies w h a  finmEial 
sMmmerr$are~Wbo mplyrvithCompaniks(hctianbnting S t a r r ~ ) ~ b s 2 0 1 6 ~ :  
BdanceSheet: - LBSIW liabiCtislrahddbaaepmbdiacbd under the head'financiel B&W,duty(flatinguirhed mcurrentanorccraent - Carkln addlllonal d e d o s u ~ l n t h e s t a b e m e n t b d r ~ ~ n e q u ~  wchaechengee h e q ~ a h a r e c q ~ W  duetoprlorperlod ermrsand reetated bateneesat 

Ihs beglrm~ufhr current reporling mod. - 8wdRed formetfordkid~mofsha~holdlna~f~Kmwte~. - 8&fktd ~mwt for  ageing scheduleof bade&&&ks.badepayabk. ~ r m r k 4 ~ r o g r w s s a n d  lntangbb aeset rmdsrdwsbpmsnt. - Ha campany has nut used funds hrlhe+c purposa fwwhich i t w a  bomwd fmm banks and financial ir&bths, then dbdwve ofdetsfls of where it I 
hm bmnused. - Spacifk dscbsure under 'addlthnal regulatory requkemew' auch as congllance W r p p W  &minas d &I t~gemnb .  COrnWnce vvWh nurnbar d wrs bf ampanleg, Wdeadsdirnmwabb propepnot held ih name of-, loamaid edvsnwto pramo$lra, dhcbors, kay rnanqdd  persannel 
(KMP]erd relstd pr tka .  datdlrbbsnamipmpsrty hsfd etc. 

S W m a n l d m a n d  I-: - Addknrl  dlacbrures nletlng to Corporeba S d a l  R ~ m l b l l l t y  (CSRX mdledoBed I n m e  md crypto or vkhral cumcy specdfled u r n  the head 
'addltlonal Inkmblan'h hmwshnhgparfol~lmedldated Rsnehlahbments. 

Thermendmentsara&n6Iwand IheCornpanyurlllwelu&th~b~metOgk Mbthern~reqdrsd bylaw. 







6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 I 
ImWm1P I r n P W U  

F E E !  ~YzxY,l 

In OTHERS 
(4 Irrvss4mnb In Eqdty l ~ l n ~ n l m -  wrhd a€ U r  rdw hmqh othw oomprhmrh 

In- (fYIlCI] 
A. Qmtd (Fuly psld up, mlru 

A h d  Whert (lndi) L l m M  
BF I ~ l m m t  Clmiled (Eonus} 
BF UtllRea Lknlted 
Bharat Farge Comwny CMW 
Bharat F m  Chnwny Umited {Bonus} 
DymnatrcTschrmbgi~ L W  
E.C.E. Indusmw Limitsd 
E m  Mabors Limited 
E h m  Englneadng &L limlad [Indudlng BOMB) 
GKW U m M  (Formerly, h e a t  Kaen W l i ~  LimHsd) 
Jyotl Llmsled 
Kulkarnl P o l ~ e r  T d s  U m M  
Lamen rmd Tubro Umlted 
L a m  and Tub Limibed (Berms) 
LML L i m e d  
Mahim m d  MahiMm r$nited 
Mehhdra snd Mahlndra Limited (Bonlrs) 
b b g n p h  h d ~ ~ s k k ~ s  L imW 
Neserr L h M  [Nenr 5hndard Engln~rlng m e n y  UmBd) 
--*we !m'W 
Tka M o m  Lknited 
T& M o b  L tmM 
Tmspr Kall Enginwring Umitsd 
lMraW91 Cement (Panus) 
Vdtari Limkd 
Be4 and Cmmptan Engineering P r h k  Limited 
E&fi FluM P w  LghW 

UT Umlted 

B. U n q u M  (FuWy paid up. m l m r  dhenvl88 
Bslgwm Coal and Coks & m m r  h+p m. L M b d  
Bebaum knufrrcturm W p  I d M d  Ed& C W  
W Forp and Allied lodu*l EmLd 
Satamat -a* Bank LknM 
E i e n e r T m  LlmW 

IN SUBBUARY 
01) Other lmeslmenta 

In Capital in L L m M  Lhbility Partnsmhii [ k w d  sdalAmmtlsd Wt) 
H e m  Flul&*rn# CLP 

&reg& ambuot b q d  Imnesrmsms 
mmgat~ mhl value d quoted I~s tments  
m a t e  a m n t  d u n q m  Imeslmsme 
&#regate amwnt of I- In value d Inveshwnb 

6 0.w 
28 0.08 
28 0.04 

190 asa 
130 0.90 
40 0-1 9 
SO * 

1 0.13 
3W 0.07 

1 0.01 
ti0 0.m 

200 0.11 
256 2.07 
320 2.58 
27 0.W 
5.2 0.16 
52 0.1 5 

240 6.W 
200 0.90 

5c' 52.1 
115 0.W 
15 0.01 

I CQ 0.02 
61 1.65 

156 0.72 
106 0.W 
24 0.00 

I00 0.01 



Nde: (i) Mu bmr am due from directms or othgr &oen of me m a n y  edher sewally orjddly wllh any othr person Nor any laam are due horn fim or p f h h  
campaniix respseliwrlyinwtdeh artydrecbwma partner, ad i&r~~~mamber .  

(11) The akve aeeurhy dspdh opnslble od namely Earnsut Monay dew made Aw Chwmment tendere. Dapb b r  Lewe Rental 6rmgements 6nd 
ElecWcBydepdk e n d m  Inkmathe. 

Flleed Depocltc 

. Bank DeposlC wRh o@lnel rneRuiity of more h n  12 months 
Adw- b Wwkerd E m p l m  

Mobs: +) 4bwm medond barn4 depmib am hdd as margln r n m  with $B* almsthmk guaranbs, l e ~ d  cwdk md o b r  cwnmhmem and h h d e s  interest 
aecrusd thereon. 

5.07 Mher Non&urrent Ass& 
Flguma m 8l 

~ertku~an nmamm~ 31-a 
t In hnr F l n W  

Flwrsaae al 
P ~ I W  aimma1 31mwtd 

rehm t l n w  

pt lowoc d enat end net mallsubh uek#) 
RAW Matwid* 1M.M -l7k97 
I*edMb gnd C o q x m n b  266.22 221.57 
SLores and Spares 50.59 97#1 
Packing Malsrlala 
W k c P m p  'I ,MLlP 1.906.79 
Fhkhd Gwdl 

olllmelsd redlrable vakbp) 

h P  1 .M 0.95 
*ASMU 2,WQP 

N o h  ti) The ~ a f v a l u a t n n b i n ~ ~ n t o r ~ e s h a s  bmn sh td  in Nd2.08. 
fli) The Loansfrum Bankamsecxlmdby partpaasuchrga on a l l g r w p n f ~ ~ r l e a ( A k a  RelerNots 5221. 
[HI) Mo t ~ ~ ~ o n 3 1 . 0 3 . 2 0 2 1  m InTmnsH. 

5.09 Trade R#cehbles 

Trade kcaiva,ebles {R&r Note Belm 
Urilpehd, calllrdorod huhfd 

(b] t d e  k w i i ~ e s  
k s :  Lorn Alorwarm 

,, a r l w a r ~ ~ ~ V I 3 ~ ~ a r y ; G ~ ~ ~ r ~ ~ ~ i i U ~ - ~ i i ; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I y ~ F u n ~ ~  ' ~ I - L L  I l . ~ h I ~ I I - - s ~ ~ - ~ ~ - ~ - - ~ - -  L - - C I I ~  n-.LC is# % ---..- 
r + A . I V W M D ~ ~ : I  T.I;LII w11c W &I15 W ~ ~ C U I I  D 1-1 paru lsr  rtr wr, hem 

Note 5.4 1- Related Party Ransactlom) 
pi) Omthan  almue, m trade w other nrcdueble are due from dlreebpre orcllherolRmn ofthecmnpanyelVler r w a l y  orjolnlly VM any o h r  won. Nor any 

tradswolherm~mduefromflmeorpdv&wmperdssrespecllvelyh which mnydlreclwI8 npaimer, a d h h r o r a  member. I 
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oii) Mowmsrit tn the e x p s m  cmd# lor8 allovrancu 

a i m m i  a ~ m m a a  
F n IAh r h lakhe 

Balam w at the wnnlng of Ihe year 73.80 4&03 
Add: P w M n  m a  dMng h e  yew f3.W 34.99 
L m :  m t m t  rmttlsn back! alected durlng the year (10.12) (17 .W) 
Ealence an el lhe and cd IRo yew 7755 7Y.M 

$10 Cash and Cash Eqwtvalenb 
Flgum8 mr at 

PmUullam MW2al 81-a 
rh- Pin- 

cash m hand 1.10 ] 631 
3a.M I 5289 

5.11 Bank Balams [mhr than Cash & Cash Equivalents) 

Bank degoslb wlth orlghal rnaklra mora ihan 3 months kR leas than or qua1 to 12 mnihs 2&70 1 1 4 2 X  
7 I *am 

N& 0) Abnwrnentloned hnkdepoeltsare he# aa rnergln moneywllh hnks ~lgelnst bankguerarhaq k r t b e r o f ~ a n d ~ t h e r o p ~ e n t s  mndlndudeslntsrea4 
eoennrd themon. 

612 Other Financial Assets 

Nols: Included In a b  b h e  c m t  pM  of the htereat h-ea lended bemplowe9 and wodwswhkh la mawed on a mmWy hala =a deduclkm In 
salarymwa$esr. 

5.1 3 Curwrit Tax Assets 
Flguma = al 

Perttaulam aimam1 3 I-2m 
t h hkhr t lnla#16 

Advanos Tax f 7pS 

lmm tax Refund h v a b l e  Fqkr  Mote kkw] 

N The abave ~ n t f m ~  to Incorns TBY Refund lorAeses9msntYmar~DSG' &Orb an appeal fw M d a n  rmder#dan 154 of l m t w  Tax Act, 1 I I  
hashanfled with Hrm'bJe Assisatant Cmmasirnrerof InmmaTw 

%I4 Other Current Assets 

t In Lann Pin IiWm I 
A&- elher then capltal adv- - A d v a m  for p w & w  d g o d s  and ssrvl- {Refer Mola (I) kbw} 
-Travel adwanma b m+ppm - OtherMumcm [Doubtlul) {R&r Nde Ill) %&w) 
Lem: P m M  for DoubUUl Advan- 
claims Recsibls {Re& Nats (ill) B d w j  
Pnpald E x p m s  
M a m a  with Revenue authuiljea 
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Noh: p) The amwnt due horn Subsldiwy 1.e. k m w  Fludlechnlk LLP is T85.03 Lalrhp [P.Y 7 30.41 Uhr) In- m e d t h e d m r l e  mlso m p-ln LLP. @efer 
Hn1e5Ai - Related PartyTmmm) 

Iiih Acese wasfiled krthsmcwewobthe dwMfuI adwnc%awinstB. H. B)raWda m m n H h t l o e  m d d b  W i d e  Prl. D i i J u d a m .  Beluaunun The I 
propertres. 
Homrrer, when s m m s  wn Issued b the resppndent it was found W ths rsspwndmt hes pus& away and his qwsu  and hbrs heva not 
mspandedtot3resuwtmo~~. 
Themh. on d s  of prudence ttm A i m  m d  has not bwn rscognW mlrooms n&srths p M m  ajphstths dsbt hesbssn r m d  d d u r h g  
ihr unoertaintym relation Lo remptofthedums. 

[HI) lnduded lnabovelr emountof i 1 . 0 5 C M n  dwpoMrgeinetthe M demand ol f 2.10 LmiQlelor Enby Taxdm mderlheKamtakmTmxun Entryof- 
Ad, IQ79lmfinancil y ~ ~ r s 2 W 7 ,  m67-, m W 9  B2bb~lQ-happea lkbam WmdwHh Ihe Hon'bleJnint C a n m ~ a f C a m r m r d a l T ~  
wpwls),the caseis d l  pending in lhehnrm.Al9orefernote na. 527(4 

51  5 Equity Share Capital 

3lmmzl wm3m2a 
PurtiEllarr am Amwlt a4. Am- 

WW RM-1 -4 Fin-1 

[a] A u l h ~ S h a m ~ l  
E ~ ~ I ~ ~  S ~ M  of 7 IN- M C ~  ropo,m rm.w M,OO,OOO 400.00 
-nee %ere c a p l ~  af 7 lm- emch am.m . 4,oo.m 40.00 

wm mm w4ooo w0.w 
tb) ISwedSbmCepttal 

~qul ty  $bras of T 1W- each 22&?.750 222.20 22,22,750 Z2228 

9ZZ?m7= ZZZ2U U2275Q 22228 
[c) Iwed.  S u b $ e M  md Fully Pald up Caphl 

Equity S ~ M  df f lo/- ~ c h  21 ,M,MO 21 lLB7 21 ,#,7lJQ 21 be7 
Add! Shams Fixm0d 0.67 0.57 

~ I W I ~  a S S 4  21,88,7W 21LSrl 

(d) Rscondidan uf Equity Shams of 7 101- each auktanding at the beginning and at the end d tech Rnanclal year, 

9'1111312(nI 91#W2020 
Pait ledam Qt% *mW Qw. Amlaud 

4 F s  -1 4 FirFekhs) 

hlrrm ss at the beglnmhg o T h  flrrsncial year 2l,W7bb 21434 21,WfOO 21 4 34 
Addl 1-k fhwment during Ww ywr 
Bahnoe as a( ihm ertd d the Inandd ymr 3 1 , 8 e , ~  PIS31  21,86,7QU al L34 

{a) Rlmts, PMerencw and FhtrMIunm &ached b Equi ty  Bhamu d C  101- saeh. 
?he Cavy has EqpRyShareghsvlng parvab+of ? t W - p e r m .  E x h  hoklerof Equity $ h m s  ismntBed b o n e d  persham. tiddmrsdEqMy Shares 
am e n i M  to dlv[dend, in proportion lo the pald up anxlunt, propomd by bard  of lIlreetora SUM& to rppmw4 of the rhmhol&n In the enwhg Annuml 
General Meeblng. In h e  m n t  ofliquldatlon ofthe Compmy, Ute fidden of ENty Share6 wlll be m t l t k d t n  mwlw the remelnhg a& of iheoornpany, Bfbar 
dMbutlonofal preferenEdlamrum. Inpmporliontohelr rhanthddlng.' 

(4 shamholden hddlng rnorothan 5% of EqumMwm CapHal. NwimI a l m m 2 0  

Qw knaurt w- Ammm 
(#wJ Wl (M=3 PI 

Mohea Caplbl Plsvate L I m M  6sWlB 3444% 
Sd R a h a n h  Enterplm Pltvats UmlM * 

&I% 2,144m 
1531% 

U b FmrlWst P W  L i ~ ~  
Ulmila D d  hkhm 

ZlSpao 
lssl' q34,697 

asm 
a=% zoqaea 
& 1,19,857 

8.54% 
Sungnee F h s l  Plhralw Urnitad &M% 

[g) 1 0   PIN mphr  udpsld by fh B u d  dDl&rs and dwh d Ih* Lkmpsnyt 

1 1  8 Other Euultv 

I I Rh Lekhal I Rin Lakhal I 
Esplbl Rm8srW 
Bahm at Ihe beginning of me year 
Md:  Rwarsal d aefsm6 Ix Liablii 
h x  Tmshr to WImd Earnings 

Bdame at the end o l  the year 

CwE WaptI&i p t l o ; ; w  
Balance at tha bqhrdng of #re war 
M I  (b): Movement drrrlng Ihe yew 
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Ommml &mw 
Bahnce &he  Wirrnirq of Be par 
AdB [Leas): h m w t  dloing the yesu 

Bdanee at the end d Ihe year 

Rstalned Emlnga 
Opening Belanoe 
Mb: Surplud[DeM) for Ihe year 
Md:  Transfer From Capltal Rewrue 
Lem: T m h r  m Capllel Andemptlon R e s e w  

Belance at Iho end of Iho per 

O h r  Canpmhonae lnoomo 
Openlng Balance 
Addllm - Surpk~d(Deflelt) for the ywr (hludlng Defertad TBKBS dating ap Reveluatbn d Land) 

I C a p M  -Ion -; 
The (5ommny had p m h a s d  i$ orm &IM and rr We p&mr of fhrr appllcablr IHW, a s m  equal to the nominal value d the sharss so ~ r c h a w i  is 
mquksd bp be bwnsfemd tothe capital ndernption mm. 

2. SeE- Premlum Re~nre:  
Security pramium mcteatedwhen rhamsare issuedatpnrnlum.Therewweir rrRlkd in mrdanwwkh hu pnw%ions~f~eAct. 

3. Remwm 
Generel mwrm Ismbed hmtbnebUme bywuyoftren~ofpmfftsfm m h k d  eamlng6hrapp~r lef lonp~es.  
Generd reserve k m M  bybyra&rM oneeornponentofequ~tytoa~er mdb notan R m  ofothsa~ompmhendvelmpme. 

~ - * ~ l t n l h s r u e :  
ryr heddeofbm6Hlon bo lnd Asthe ~ l a ~ ~ m d l n g  In theRMuulm kmwewfnet Pmrly,  Plant& Equlpmentas per Wour GAAPhaa bemmsfer 
b h c a p k l  R E ~ M .  

5. RetalnodEnint~~ 
w n e d ~ r n l n g e  we the aotxlmulabed prollb earned by Ihe Compeny Ill daiia less hnafer bgemml   was. dMdend [Indudkg du#end dlshtkiton tew) md 
o h r  dlsirlbubnemedefo hsharehdden. 

Secured 
T m  Lmns fmm Berrlcs 
(i] S @ L  Purpose Term k i n  

- Emergency Cmdt Line 4mmtw $chams (EClOS) - &tor Car lnans 
h w u d  
t ) e t e d  Payment uawities 
11% 3,00.000 Cumdmthw Redmeble F b f m n c e  Mare6 of7 1W/- each 
[Pwkhua M r  - 11% 33.M10 Cumletive RadmtrraMe Pmlennca Shams Of7 I W # d 1 1  

Gemral D e s # l a t k n .  of dsscum and other con- 
AS at M03.2U21 

Pmiculm Amount OIctotandlng Tsrmr of R e p v e n t  RM& af hmt 

1. ECLOS 'fheancHoned amount! laan ts t54.W Lakh brpmvidmg additional Uquidii 7.5% p.a. 
Bank of Mehamhtra 54.88 meet apratFr#rl IWnllae and mshrt tha bushass alter ypraoedentd 

s&dan emeqng OW of COVD -19. Tha laen b mqmyablu m mMlthly 
Insblmnb. H-r. here [s a moralofium d t2 nwnth nn Uw ~pavment d 

YES Bank f39.45 Thhmdlmsd emourddlm laT 440.W L a b e  br  difjng addblond Uwld U S %  pa. 
b ~ p m m i c C ~ ~ m ~ d b ~ ~ C Q V I D - ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ r e p a Y & ~ I ~ ~  
mm y Instalme&. l-hwnr. there k a mrmbrhrn d 12 month on ihr 
mpaymont of prindpa'l. m mrahWm i6 hmn on tha Inter& part Second 
Charge on s l  dstlng samiiy As OR 314!4021,36 inatslmimb arm dua Ibr 
repayment 



2. Motor Cat bans 9.58 W r  Car Lmns h m  bnks am secured by hypDthecetton dfeepacthe m&r B.1846 -10.96% pa  
b ~ k  tank d Indta cer awlred rmder h e  loan a g r e m d ,  repayable In equted rnonthl 

installmentr. As on 3103-2021, 72 Irwlelrnenb are due for rn-d 
9.16% -10.95%p.a 

3. MotorCar b a n s  30.93 W r  Car Lana from barb am m r s d  by hypDthscatlon ofmspectivs mc&r Ll W - 9.25% p.a 
YES Bsnk w q u r e d  under ths ban rep8yaWthL lmtdmmtld 

instalhen&. As on 9103~2-~1~3nie are due"%, mpayrned 
9.10% -9.25% p.8 

Aa at 31439020 
Pmtkulars Amount OuMadlng Tannsof Rspaymnt R a b d I ~  

1. Plant & Aaeehimry Loanc 3.88 me smethned amount ol ban undw the mnmrhrn of tankera b C 42.50 1XBD% p.m. 
Benkdh4eh9mshtm Lakhs out of which the Company has drawn t 35.76 Lakhs for purchase 

d Me current machinery. The loan is repayable tn 26 monthly 
installments oft 0.60 L a b  each and the last installment shaO be of 
r0.10 bkh. 

3. &tor Car loans 
YES Bank 

I 

25- Motor Car Lpans fram banks are wwted by hypothecmtlon of tespwhe moBor 9.10% -10.85% p.a 
mr aoqulmd under the loan mgrmrnent, repyeble In equated monthly 
instillrnsn$.As M 31~2020.251 insEal~areduefornpaymnt. 

17.e Mom Car Loans horn bank am m w d  by hypohadm of reapecthre W $.1m - 925% p.a 
car acquired under the loan agrwrnent repayabb In equated monthly 
ln&-lm,*.A-a: ~ l ~ 2 A n . 2 ~ ~  ~ ~ l ~ ~ . i ~ f & - ~ p y , - ~ ~ .  I 

T 6  dMdend on p r e h ~ o e  s h e w  prqmsd by the hard  d Mrecton k sub.led to eppnvel of shenhdders In h anrulng Annual General MwUng. Eaeh holder d 
Pmhrenw Skrm la entltled to one v o h  per sham. In the m n t  oflhuldath dlhe Cwnpany krfont ndernptlon o l p r u h w w  aham, h e  ho#m bprefiannce s h ~  
rvlllWprk~owequlbsharesInthepaymentofdMdend endrepymentofc#pltal burshal notbeenlslktdtoeny eurpkreerlslng thedo. 
Tha%ightsdplleferenoe s b ~  mfwthetgmmed bySecZbh4TbfIhe Cornpenha U 2023. 

I) I?% Curnuldhm Redeernabla P&mce Shams d 7 IW each 
mdematrle at par on 3T#/2051. 9,W.WO 3W.W 3,0O,000 300.00 

WmtwhaWwr holdhe mwe than 5% of Prsfsrenm Sham CamUal 

~s a n w w i  ~8 a s 1 i a 0 2 0  
FwtiwlarS 

1) Mohb Capital P r i v h  L l m M  63.33% 
iij U.D. Finwit Private Lknibsd M.W% M.m% 
l'n) 8ri Ramaehandru Erhprlses Pvt. LW- 16.675 16.67?4 

DMailsmfcmMng drfaub in nmpmatmfDlf.nadPayrmnkLbbllilks 
Tennr@f- 
The Mel outahndkgwlth reepmctlo W r r e d  Payment LlabiAUsgare 135 LakhsEum. Thewlalandb b repwble by pyment 60.50 Lakh Eum b&re 31at March 
ofmryyearsterlhghomh~sr20?4. 
The Campany a contlnub dsfault6?26280 Lukhs [Pmvkuehar t B3.77 Lakhs] m mspect oldmfwmd p y m n t  libillties as ai the balance shtrwt htn whidr fs 
indclded InUte m o u n t ' C u m n t p o r t k n b d e k r r e d I ~ ~ f ~ l n ~ ~ b l e ~  a e d W d  ~hdernofena 5.24. 

5.M Mher Flnandal Uabilitks (#mn4wrrent] 

seaKitV-s 

Ncb: Abwe mentioned &posh are W n  a6 seeurb frwn prUe8 for pmperty Iemud RS an mmilnp lease urmnpment6 end Um reme are lntenwt free. 
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5.1 9 Provisions [NonCumnt) 

5.20 Deferred Tax LlabllMes {Net] 
Balm- S W  dPL.bmrrtetPmmt8Lalm 
F i ~ u a l  Form yru m n d d  

hhmd fat m h h  b h tlrellsvllng: 
aw&z~ ~IIPBIPD~~ a imam a i m w  
?hrWM t h M m  FtriLaMm t in la ld*  

Aeoelerabed Deprechbm k T a x  Purpow 
Amortlzatlon or Land 
Mwsurernerd aflnwstmfiat FWCI 
M m s m n t  of FinmclalA6mts aIAm&fmi 
M w s u m n t  d Fhenetel UebllWes at M s e d  Cosl 
Unussd T a  Lsassd Dqmchlitw 
MAT CredCt EnWlemeni 
P d ~ l o n  f a  h M u l  D e b  I Expected Credtt ksmea 
Prwision for b r w t  VVsrrahties 
M r i o n  for Leaw € r m s h e n t  
Fardgn Cunsncy F k r m a h ~ s  

Wmmd Tar Expnwhcorne] 
Net M e m d T ~  A a a ~ u a M m h )  

Flgumm mn ml 

.E!-LZ XFSP,",: n i p -  d. -- 
Z In h k p ~  T tn Labs  

EdmmdTaxAebeEs 105.59 17k02 
E&m& Teoc LhbAltles (878.11) (W I .Dl) 

Debmad Tax tlabllllle~ (Net) -a (nzw 
Rmermellhtbn d d & f d  kax llrblllrs {m: 

F I ~ U W  rw a 
-lam a1mm21 31mm;w 

?in Lakhs f in La khs 

opening balance ss et W2.W waw) 
TEU itwmrd(wpwrm@] during ths psrlod rscsgnbd ih pro@ w Ium P A 7 1  

1.54 
PZj 

Tax iramtrd(eqmnm] durklg ths psriod m n k d  in C q M  R n s m  

Ckahrg balam.rm& F q  (?02iM] 

521 Other Nan4lrrrerrt Uabilftks 
FIWW a~ a 

Parbleulam 91-1 3 i f K I m 8  
T In Lakhs T tn Labs  

man I 44.30 I 
532 Barrawlngs (Current] 

Bseumd 
Loan6 Kapayabk on Demand: 
-From%anks 
0) Cash C W i  Packing Cadit 
(11 Overdnlt 

-FmOVlsrs 
[I) Raw ~ t e ~ l ~ l a t a n c e  S&eme frwn N61C 
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Lkpeeured 
Loans Kemyebkr on Demand: 
-From Relaeed P d e 6  (Refer Notie 5Al -Relabed PartyTranbaetlom) 2- 22024 
-From Olher P d e a  2.00 . 

302.11 1,aMB 

Genml Oe~rlptlon, daalls of seeurlty and dhercond4tbns attaching to: 

01) 30% Equtiy Sh&reuof lhempanyheldbylhe Pmrnnbrs. 
~ s d ~  oftttw m ~ n y  has d m g h  p s d ~ u r a n t s s s ~ r ~ 5 . W ) .  

YESBAnK 
Cash C d i i  (CC)areilsdfromYwbnkis s s r x r d  byhypthmcatim of of-tAssets and Moveable F d M  both presentandfuhrre,fheCC& furthersecllred by 
EqilaMs m*qe of self-pied Industrial Property I- at S.hto.6ST. NW ai Majagam LWpmbg, kbaum, ~~ 006, fhe terrum diwb 
months wbjectto payable on demarrclfannual mvitm. fhem man mmnditmmlawi mwocuMe personal 6prranhdofd.mmdthe com(lanlr cPurhgh terwreaf 
Ihe faell~.ty.  Thsfaollkyamwnt b7 700 kkh6vvlth afioalng Intenrstrateof8.50% p.gMgeprsed werendabws BarWaf xbmirl Bench& Lsndlrtg Rate [YBL- EELR). 
n# b-b.!?e?!a pE,eblern@!d!!F: 
Raw W d d  M a m n c e  Schema avelkd from NSlC Ls ewred by k n k  guarenkeamwntlng lo 7 100 Lekhp. Inberent is payable @ IZ5OY per annurn on amwnt 
whhndiAdltil ionsl internstatthe rata DfOA5W prarntperannwn ispzyablsifp$ ymentb mtmhwith in  stiprlatd lime Crnt 

523 Trade Payebles 

Fw G a d s  purchsmd smd Servicsa received in ms n a m l  murae uf bu&nss 

- Due tb W m  Enterprlem & Smell Errderprlm 
- Due b OVwrthan Mlcm EnrrCqMws L S m l  f rbrprisw 

{R&t Now (l] B e h ]  

Nola: 0)  fhe ruerage mi period on putchams of gmds and s m h s  are W n  120 days. The bade payabbs are non mkrmst bearirtg emapt m i m  and small 
+nterpFiseE 
~ ~ l o 8 u r e o f t I m  amountsduefrothwThe M ~ F O  and- Enbrprbtmun mqulred bywcfkn22 d Mlemand 3mdl Enterp~esAct,2WOB undorkhe 
ehaptafofdalaypd paympntn to HoandSnrel€nberprloer [Onth~hbotthehfermalom~ ~ ~ a v a l l a b l e w l U ~  kho Management). 

(I] l lw pdnoipl amwnt a d  the Ihtebt due theman remrrhiig tlnpid la any M M m a l  s @ k .  
'RTnbpal amount 1T9.96 
'bb- them on NIL 

[li] The inbregt p a W  by the bupr as dnm. abrtg wllh the arnwnt d paymenhamade beyond the qpW 
date during msch -rrhthg par. MIL 

(ii] Tim amrunt of intflrd due and payabls far ths pnd of dsliq in making m n t  (which has heen p i d  but 
the appointed day during h e  year) bu withsul dding the -st s p w i b d  uder the W h o ,  Srrsrl 

~ r t  Medcum Enimprises Dwebpmeot~ .  2#5- NIL 
(lv] ths amml  of sfnt~res2 accrrred a d  remahhg mpaW at Um mud each ammtng p a r .  HI1 
(v] TIM ampunt of fumr  krtenst remining due and pay* wen In the aueceeditg year until such dab when 

ths intermst dUsg as a h  aiw aptudly mid i2 the WSmall{ Mioro Enteqstisae~ NIL 

106.58 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
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524 hmwin$s (Current] 
Flgume aa at 

l'mwlam almml JImwm 
C h M U  tlnWrhn 

C w n l  M-6 d lon-rm Debt: 
- Phnt L MeeMnery Loen lmm Bgnks 
- Mobor I% Loans lmm Banks 
- ECLBS Loans from Banhs 
- C m n t  Porblon of Deferred Payment UebMles 
InbzdwtAmum& 
-InkmtaarusdzmddusonbmmYvlngs 
-Unpaid Divldem& on 11% Curnulalive FMwnabb P r o h c e  Warar 
-Grebulty Payable bo LIC 
-fiuurerHse Cammlssbn Payable ta Reletad Pdles 

l R d ~  f h M  5.41 - Rel~hd Parh, mmk 
525  Other Current Llabilltks (Current] 

Flgum ol pt 

l 'dUllW8 n-4 3l-M 
r h ~ r  I i n L m h ~  

mofvsd hAdvadM: 
- Aduirhce fmm CILaaom 2BP.01 
hmnt pltiMI d SBclgitY WpogitfrOm Employess 
WiMend Payable bn 41% Cumubh Rsdsernable Preferwnca Shew 
(b 'Nats - I" 

..I 
l i l l i s  far @wsm 71.9 
Lisbi l is  for ?htuhry Ouas 222 $8 66.10 

Mn.35 MLBB 

Nols: The Compeny had r e d m e d  11% CumUmWe FMwmable P ~ h r e n ~ e  Shares amwnm m INR2D l W  the nmnchIYaar 2018-20 k!mwer, 
DMdend an the w r m  h+ heen not pdd r h h  Fknelal Yaw abl t M .  P m  above e m o u n t m p r e ~  unpd  d Ww. TW s w  hea hen pald 
duringhftmnKmmfi pat. 

5.26 Pwishns  
FIgums as .t 

Parlkuh 31mBllMI B l ~ 1 0  
Cln Lddm F h lakhs 

Nature mf P m l s h m  

Carrying amwnt at me berjnaing d the ~r 
Addttlond prwiwon made durlng the ynar 55.23 
Amounte uwd durlng the year (4Q.W) 

Camying mmmt af tha bf Ih* yaY* 

T h  a h  figures mntimed in opening and cbsing anylng amrunt indudsslong term portion of prnkisians. 

p] Maham mf Prwlsbns 
{ a  Padrrctwwrannies: The Company giveswmdas onoertirh products~ndaenrb In the nnW,blre drepabs /mglzkmant, which fsil b p&rm satidacbrily 

during the m n t y  ptiod. Prwisions made mpresenfs the ammtdlheexpmcbd cwd d d n g  such obligaliw on aa~lunt dreclifiratlorrl wplaoemsnt 
ThehingdoutAorvs i s w p ~ b b s w i t h i n  speriodd2 ysgm. 

(b) P m f o r  L ~ E m ~ m s n t m c ~ s a ~ u a l l e a v e a n d r s s t e d  longs~rnbs kave entitlemsnt-dand mrnp~ndaimsrnadebymployess. 

5.27 Curreml Tax Liabilities 
F l g m  pr ml 

m l a r ~  S l M W l  B I M # I  
T h M r  F In kkhs 



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 ,I I,,,,, I r n P W U  - FEEEzzh W Y E m I  

Noh; 
Income Tax reeognhed In P r m  end h c  

CunwnlThx 

Cumnt i n m e  lax &&ye 

Adjusbnenh in n s p e t  of c m t  Inmmw U x  a* ptwbua yeam 

Jd IA3 
-Ear: 

Relatmg Lo orlglnatbn end mwsd of dedLpeblble B. laxable tempomy dWmce# 

T M  I61 
In-rna Tw m n w  w o g n i a d  in Uir SWmmit at P d  ar Lnw lA-1 
Incam* Tax magrdsd in 0th Emprah.mlrP Inmms 

Flgum at 
PW~UIWS 81-1 a i w a a  

WWbu tin- 
CumHll Tax 

*mnt m m e  bdmrgu on m n w s u m n t d d e f i n d  benelob(WmRs 
* -* 
1 .tm %35 

Inwmm Taa emnse mcognlod In -r Cmprehmtve lnoame 1.88 4.35 

Tlw income & erwnre fw h e  wer can W reconelled to Ihe wcountlna mdFt as follow: 

Roiit befom tax 
Applhble Tw Rals 
Compubsd TSM W n s e  
Tm - 
lbema not chargeable Lo lsxl exempl 
h n w s  d i d h d  
N a w  MI depmciabls assah 
Mbdmmt6 for c u m  tex of eadler years 
cntmla 
Curmnt Tax PclpWi In] 
Ineremental D&rred LhMllty 

Tax Emnss8 rawgnlmd In thm SWenmnt and h r  (A B) 

5.23 a) Contingent LiabTliieQ And Carnmltments 
D-n d ConUngenl Ullfflfflee 
Clalm Agalnrt Tho Campmy Mhpubpd UabAltl~lor Wot Admovlledged Am Doh 

[I) E&y Tax Drmsnd D b p d  In h m r l  2.YU 2-10 

(ti) TI~LG. 8. WBOY 8 
One d the ?&he of t h  o~moanv nmdv ' h h e h  Enbemrkfi' W llbd a sulliw o r w  ofTW.20 Lawe In Ihe HonWeCbll Caurr of Narrwr. The 

(re} Am* ofthe company namely "53. Khanddwal Sted Gorp- Umibsdm hrrs filed a wit Tgr m r y  qf 7 lfi.36 Lgkhg in h Hgn'dc ad Court Of 
-w.The ~aselrtsl pandtng 

N a k  The Cmnpany hq$ besn advissd haithe a m  damanddq$es i$ I b b l n  ba dlhsrdebd or stibstantialb d u d  and aha1 not h a w  any mahrial 
adverse effectanI$finmdalp~bm. Hem.  Na pmvjsan hm 8 s m ~ f w t h e ~ m % .  

b) C O ~ Y W T S  

ThaCompenyhas n o c a p l b l m ~ n t a m  Ihabatanoe she~tdata. 
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Flguror for tkp p r a m b d  
Pmdar8 M m 2 W i  34-M 

rhL*khr r in M u  

I n h w t  horns; 
I. I ~ W  on bank deposits ~arried at an~tisad  st 17 atr I ~ A T  

It. IMQw~ D m i $  WId canied gt gmqrt~ed & - m? 
iii. kdmtersst on Inmms raoc htund a80 

Diividsnd hmme an Equity Imsbmnfs st FVMU 0-23 U 5  
Met Oah an Sale d Pmprty. Plant 8 Equipment 1,80 1-76 
Rental l m m e  (R&r Nde 40) =7% a 7 1  
Md'i Na hq~aneer Rqulred W M  E d  0.47 16.48 
Y s a s l l e w s  lrraame 093 
M l s e d h m s  R0dpk 0.71 0.41 

6M -8 

I FI- lotthe yaar ended I 

Rarr Msds*ts 
Opening Skck 
Add; Purchas~ 
Less: Uwiw 8bck 

hkrrmdhh & bmpnmmh 
Opnlng Sbck 
Add: PhIrd'mm 
Cqss: ClPsing stdl  

P=Hg Malmhls 
Opning Gbpck 
Add: Purchases 
Less: M4ng 

Stom& and Bpaw 
qmning Rock 
Md: Pw&~ses 
Lesr: Closing Sb& 

Less: Mah~riaJg corn& WI wmurrt ofwarmntims 
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1 
5.32 Changee In Inventoriw Of Finiahed Goods And Work-In-Ragre88 

Flmm fortha y l u . n 6 d  

Partkul# slmmml 39ma'mI 
FLLpkhr rlnbldrr 

Oprring -k 
wrk-~mrea~ r ,mn 949.15 
F h W G w d s  - 2&13 
m 036 0.44 

Tolsl d Oppning StoFk (4 l W - 7 4  1,194.72 

C h h  - 
Wc~klrrProgrees 1 Dl&la 7 ,=7D 
F h M d  B d  - 
-w 1.20 0.95 

TMd d Clarlr~g Saack 

Net changm In krmrrborle~ dflnbhed go- rind-6 F~~uI W n  
I 1 

5.33 Employee Beneflb Expense 
Flgurrs lor tho ymnrsndsd 

-1- nm~~mi W I W U Z ~ ~  
T h W h r  7 In hkhm 

3ahries. YYagw. Ebnus. &. 83653 77215 
ContributiDn to Provident fund 8 other furrds mW 9P06 
SLeRWslfars &snses 30.91 3278 

BSIO.07 W 9  

InWeizit on loan mlarlated using elk!% intamst ratm rn- 121.91 12928 
InImsi to Supplisn and Inbsr& on Taxes 
Ohrldend on Rdsemabk Pwferemw Shares 
Olher Bmmlng C~sts: 
-LoenPmmm!4ngCfi~ - Gumranlee Cornrnbsbn Bt #hen 34.B 

2 lSH 229.97 

5.35 Dearecltlan And Amartlratlon Exaemse 
I Fluurn for the yegr mded I 

Oepreclatlon or Property. Plant & E&med a W  -10 
Amortkalbr~ d lntanglblehseh 15.0'7 Ikfi.8P 

B l  .S 84.00 

L36 Other kpenses 

I w m  
Rent (Refer Note - 40) 
- a w e  
Prl* and 
hmr, Tdsplaona 8 Tabram 
T&Sq & clmwplw Expensas 
Bad bbbi Aduems Whwn 01 



E?p&& Cdedl LOSS AbwBneed D Q U W  [Net] 3.75 23.97 
A d v d s m n t  kpenser 3.a 115 
Mlseellanews Expenses H.01 6 2 H  
Payment to Audlbm tbr: 

I AudkFew am 3.00 
Ib L h M  Revlew Cer(ltl&lon drergea 3 . 4  270 

Dlm&re'SBhg Fws am 0.30 
Nei Lms on Sde of Properly, Plmt & f qulpmant 0.W OA7 
Lokp In F-n Currency Fluchrmtbn In&] 0.19 18.11 
UquldaM Damage9 s&@ 44&7 

mud 6alAl 

5.37 Other Compmhenslve Income 
flgurahrthmyeurmdrd 

wuculsrs WMafZMl S1103MO 
ThLILhm t In lalrh. 

[I] ltema that411 nni bs Cedassifisd to pmfft w It-: - Eqldty Inshmmnb through Mher Comprshsnsive Income - Remewramsrrt of the Empbyse ffid Bmdit Aarrs ( l s w  
(21 .n] 

(U) IMM tax PAW to Items that wlll not lm reda6Mad to p-oilt or bmu - I w m e  Taxm WIQ b Eqbity Insvummts I h q h  Q h r  C6mphemlw h m n  ( h f w d  T$*) - lnmm lama W n g  to Rsnnmasumrr~ed d Empbyae Oeihed Benefit Hanu 4.35 
m rrb 
i-.--/ I s qr 

74- 

1.I6 I I l T - 3 1  

. ... . . . .- - Dihtd 18.54 3.02 
F w  d u e  per Equlty Share 10 10 

The Campeny does not have any outdanding dl& Equity Shwes. Comequmnlly I ~ E  Baait and ttPe D i M  Eerrdngs Fm Share d the C m p n y  r m l n  the 
Sam 

5.39 DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (Ind AS) 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT8 
a) Post R d m n m R t  B+n& : M n d  C.mtributlmn P h 8  f! In b k h )  

pprbieuk n m q  Mmsm2a 

CorrbEbutlan Ib Employees' Pmvldent Fund 2R17 29A9 
2 m u h n  b f rnployees' F m i y  Pmslon Fund 2B.m 28.78 
9 CmWbuUon bo E m w e e '  Superannuatlm Fund 14-43 52-32 

b] M n a d  BeneiXPlpnr 

[I) Changee In Um P m w ~  Y a w  of Obllgatlon 

P ~ r n  Wrre of 0Uigak11 as at opedi% dele 
lnberaat Expem 
Past Sen& h s l  
C~trntlt S B N ~  c d  
Ct~r@Hment bU{Cmdit) 
Settlsrnent Costl{Cmdiit) 
Achral B d  b y m r b  
Aduarisl ( G s i r r y b  remgnised in Qthw CMnprehngivs Income - c h v  h dsmogrnphii &$umptans - changes h finandal assumptions - experieow adlustrrrents 
P ~ n t  Value of OUieathrt as at cksma dab 
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Present b'ahs d Plan Ass& as at opsning date 
Expeded Return on Plan Assets {lntemd I n m )  
Mortamy t y r g a s  end tams 
Actuarbal Gainfkoss) 
-changes In ffnanchl aasmptlam - eqmlenm aduatmank 
Empdyera' Gmbthitans 
Benelb Peld 
Fmlr V&e olFlm Assets as at w i n g  dale 
Actual return on plan web 

[IU) hneun4 rn- h tha Balsmp %hslt IndudbPg R roeonclD.(lon dtho P m M l  Ww d DoRnod B H  Obllgrllon m d  tha 
Fair Wlrhd- R h M h  

I Gratultv Funded I 

a Present Wkre dObllg&lon r e  & Ihe end d h e  mod 
R FalrW~fPlenAaMasaatWmdodIheperkd 
E. Funded [ A a s q  Ltabllty reoognked in h a  Baleme Sheet 

Pmwnl hkre d unfundd ObUgtlan 
Unmcqnlzd Past G e w k  Qpst 

f. Unrecqdred A d ~ d m i  (Gdrmykeses. 
g. Unftmded Net LdrblEty mmgntreb In Ihe W n c e  Sheet i 

Curmnt Berriw Cost 
Past Servica cost 
Interest Cwst 
Weded Relwn on Plan k w h  
CuMknenl CoEitr(Credlt) 
Sstllemenl C o 6 u ~ ~ ~  
Ernpdyees' ContrlbuUon 
Tdel Expsnma wmgnlrred In Ihe Proflf # LossAeFaunt 

Ivl E x m e s  mmanbd In 43th~ CW?I~twhen~hW lnwms tor year FinLskhr) 

a. AcbParfal hangma arlsing h ctmnps in dsm9graphk assum pikas 
b. AetuarIal changes arising from ehangea h financial assumplkms 
c. Actuarial changes arlsing from changes m ~~w adju&mnts 
. Relurn on plan d s  d u d l n g  interest i n m e  
e. R0oognlaed k Other C o r n p ~ n d w  I n w m  

(vl) Permnhge of saFh Categwy of Plan Amwh to tuhl Fmk Ylakrs of Plan Arm& BE a l  ropwllng dub R En Lakhrl 

0. Government or Indh Securitlw 
b. rnrpo&Bondg 
c. Sp~chl D m  Scheme 
. Equw Sharer d Usled Ompenlea 
e. Pmperty 
I. Insurer Martag& Fund9 
G. - 

All plun aesels am maintahwl In a trust fund managd by a puMc s d o r  Insrsar uh, UI: of lndla (LIC]. LIC hss  a rowmign gumntw rrnd h% 
b w n  ppwiding msbtsni and competitive dwm owrr ihs wars. 

(vE) The wefa1 axp&ted d e  of mWn hn d is k$ad rn Ihm a-cbtloo of the arawge lbng Wrr~ rab of r e M  p * p d d  on hwstmedta af the 
Fund during Ihe esthabd term d the &lig&ms. 

[vit) The Aclual Return on Plen k w C  Is ms fdbwa [As.) 
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Falowing m Ihe Plsnd~ActuarldAPBUmptktns used am e t h  belenat sheet deRe: mww!l 31- 

a. Inhest h t a  7 . m ~  
b. Wscwnt Rate B.W% 
E. &pcMRahdRnbmmPlanAsssts 7.40% 
dm Salary Esdatlon Rate @.OW% 
e. Eltpected Average Remining Mi tires ol E m s  1280yess 

1x1 he rablmtef Nfuttfre dm-y  I m s e s  wnaHered h &dd wClablon takes Inb acownt Inffefkn, aenlaily, pwmtbn and othermkmnt 
feclors. 

Ir) Mrement  agm 10 yeam or 70 p a r s  t l  dns ion  is m. 
xi) A w q e O u d a o  

Wmlghted 4 ~ g e  dumibn offhe plm {bard on dkwnted esah t h m  d n g  martam, WWWYPBI and ad mi@ Is 11.1s yam 
rii) Sxpsctd futum bensfit psymenta 

Thefdkwlng bmdtepeyments. feraedr dlhe m ~ ~ y s g r e e n d i b ~ h y e e n ~ ~ , m ~ b b e p [ d :  

61.70 
x22 

2027-2031 120.69 

xlll) T h a r b o u e ~ l k w e h ~ ~ ~ b e e n a m k d  a t b a ! # E d o n m r d ~ ~ n n d f l n 1 n e l a l  ~ t n p l m r r a  membpnebemibr. 

rdfl ExpecW wnWbutlonahrihe &war 
The edmpny has m n H M  F 27,99,803 tb its g m l q  fund b1M21. The Campay h$nh a mMtrltruae T 28,00,00[1 &w& 1b gmhtLy h d  h 
2022 

(3) Impadolehangeindhaunt ~ b e r r h e n b ~ ~ ~ p t ! a ~ ) i ~ ~ d ~ ~ r e ~ ~ ~ e d  by tdObd6 pohl 

D l ~ n ~ r d  mtm D&hedBenffto-[hp) 
3 1 r n ~ l  9 t c o 3 m o ~  

352#1 530.97 
31027 2W.E 

(b) knpad of c h w  in salary h s s e  mte w b n  bass s s s u r m  is d m a s d d m s e d  by 1 W basis point 

Sdrrylncrasrrt rats O e f l W  BenRt -lkn [h P) 

3 1 m ~ m 1  31-#I 

313.17 296.55 
a148.50 327.51 

(c) lrnpcl of chunge In wlthdranrel raba when baes aarmp(km Is decmandinc~wd by f W haek pdnt 
D ~ ~ R f f t m ~ [ h 5 )  

8 1 M 2  31-20 

b s m m  8y 7% 317.89 3fM.18 
Incmaza 6y 1% 3242.3 31t.74 

KYI) hbhm 
a c h  m m h m  dthe m3m-n~ dl sq~rienps in-& morta1ity.n xmrdimw with the Indian 4 e s d  CiYBs h-bbty (201~14) dSmb 

(UM dt). Aaampb pick h r n  Ihk table k given bkvv: 

&of the mrnbers a3 Ih vlwlim dab is b a n  as heir mmst agtr 4 that dale. 

rvt) Rkke-and a s w t l l e b l l t l y m ~  
PmYrm of s defined b e h a  stheme we3 arbin rlaks, s m ~  of which am deliled here udw, a$ mmpnies ldm OT! ubxtdn bw bhn 
obUgat ionstorn&el~ure~~p~ymmb. 
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tB) Dl~o~ntRvbRlsk 
Wdafkm In !he d h u m  rere wed m mpua me v n t  value ofthe IbblYllm msy seam MI, but In prectlse rn haw r 8ignhlmM 
Imp&m thedeffned k n e f l l l a b l h .  

Al plan assets are rnalrvtaid In a trust fund manqmd by a publlcsec$r hsurer v k  LIC of hda. UC has a m i g n ~ a r a n t e e  and has been 
providiw o o n s i s b e n t a n d ~ ~ m ~ r e b r n s m r f h ~ ~ a m  I 
The mmpny has- hr r  hdihd hd whewirh all aswm arelnvaeaed p h d l y  in riak m r s e  markste. The m p n y  ha6 m crsrbdwer 
the menapmmLoffun&butth~s Dptlnn provlhs ahbh M dsefetyforhtDbel ewpuaAsh~aomuntIs maintaindbrbDthh hwhent 
a d  ekim s & m e n & d  100% ~ q u a i i i a ~ s d . A l m i ~ ~ a r d  h i l h n  M s m  takancamof. 

5.40 tease hngemerrk  
OpemtInn teama -menh 

Rscdpt lbcqnlwd as I n m s  
Rental Itumw 

OP-8 r= r ha- / Rnu-ws 

The Company doer d h a w  any obllgetlon under a nmmrmlebkr legw agwm6nl  
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5.42 F~relgn Currency Rlsk 
ThfalawhgtablmahawsWgn cmrrcy~qmsuresln Euman finamdal hetnmontaatthaddMroporthpperbd. 

FsMpn cumncy Emcam 
Padculam +a- hasragsono E w e b l w  Eum h LaLhc 

R e d s  and Other Payaks - Dmfmd Payment Lhhllse 9?tS %a5 
Tmdm B Wnr bmlusbks 
- T d e  Recebble - 

F e C u m h y  Sanslll+hlyrls 
The Compeny tamaldyeqxtaed l o t h  wrreney: EURO 
The hlawtngtabledetsllethe Compmfs wmithityfo B 5% I m s e a n d  deemmm hfhs7egeInmtthsrd~be~mmlea I%hhwnslthrkyrateu& 
whm wparfjng lorslgn cumncy rkh iwdly lo ksy rnrmwment persannelandmpreaentsmenegemtfn amsamentdthema8oraMy pDsslblelmp h 
W i n  axchanp rebes. This is mainlyaltribubbla to the ekposute m-ndirrg on -grid pyablnsln ifm Campanyathend6fthe mpo* w. 
fhe sens5tlvity a d p i s  includes m l y a ~ ~ i n g f o ~ i g n c u ~ d a n o m i d  ~ ~ s n d a ~ ~ t h e [ r ~ o n  ondIbraS%chargeIn 
W n  c w r e q  rabe. A p h  n m b r  bebw h d r m  an hwgse In the p101# ~requkywllm t)# C mr@hmw$'# @mi! ths rdwanl wmncy, Form 5% 
wedmingd+he ?agaimtthewhmtm~, h m w o u l d b e a c d ~ e h ~ ~ t h e ~ ~ ~ ~ n n d t h p ~ b e W w d d b o n e g e l k o .  
Impwdprdttmla.o Md Eqully 

EqulQUlrk 
llmrtr is rn m M a I  equtty hl6k reletlnpta the Compenf6 equtky Inv&m& wbuhldr are detailed In node 5.03 'lme6bmnbP. The Cnmpmnfsequliy Imealmmh 
m a ~ m m p W r d L d n g T m  I ~ m t h e r b a n t r d l n g ~ .  
I-t RhL 
fhereis n s m ~ a l  Ints~tr iskrekgbtheCmpa~~fln~daI labl l iUes whch are detailed In Hots5.17,5.i2 and5.24. 
M l s k  
Credit Rlak is the rlsk hat r c&om or mykrparty to r f i ~ n u a l  insbumsnt faik to p e ~ m  or p y  h e  am~llnts due caudng finandal bsoss to Ih Eornpany. 
Cred~l Wsk a rks  fmm Company's advltle6 In InVearmrnis artd other mmhmbles fmrn cushwnars. The Company has a prudent and msenrMm p m s e  br 
mqing Haudi t  Mahitaing in the mursebhbusinem M4ritks.m C ~ p n y  ~ g s m l y  @ rpdicybmmwlng00 pemntdthe ~ l e  m6eeda asm 
a d v w  afhthsordersgakI$idand ramaining 20 pmntathetimeddrspatchand mmnr&mning. 
Uqtddlb lll& 
Ulmate mspor4sibilityTor Ilquidily ridrrnanagementrestr Hlithths bard ofMnxhn,whi h a s ~ t a b l i  an appropriate liquidily M r n a ~ g e m e n t  framework 
fiar the manegemant od the Company's ehoMmm,arrd b m  Lndhg and ltquldily managernenl requimenEa The Cwnpeny rnanegeg Ifqrddlty rlrsk by 
maintaining &qu& tern, bmkhg Pclilbs and msmm bmmwhg M i b s ,  by wntinuclhsly monlMrg fmwcast and a m l  cash and by mtchlng 
ths matu~pdlssofhaarcialas~mdliatlilitms. 
A l  current financial S J l i s  are wpayahbwithinsne year. Tl-m mr&&ud maturiliesbntm wnerrtliahiCtias w disdomdinhta h. 5.17. 
L&uldltvRl&Table 
T k  kl&ng Wla detailthe Cornpenfa remaining mntmelual maturity for # s n & k i t h  Cnanual Imbililieswith agreedrepayrrrant periods.Tha hbleehaw 
been d m  u p b u  on theundbnbedca~hflwmdflnendal IlablIIUmhaaedQnIhe mrl lddweon which ~ a r m p a n y ~  be W r a d  b PW 

t h bkha Fin L a b  7 l n ~ s  CirtLakl-m 
59255 434 72 49472 

42.CD 3.- 46.08 46.08 

5.43 Caplhl Management 
T h  ~ p a ~ a p o l i c y  b to rnsjnealna & b l e d  stmng cspZtal sbrrctumwttha focrrson W I  quityso asto mantain hwstors. aedlbDrs & marhi wnfldence 
andbsusdain mre de~doprn&and&~f kfxrsiiyss. inorderto rnaimn hecapihl&rucbm, ther;ompany monitorshe mbrm on cam, rswl as th 
h e l  o f d ~ d m d s  bfauitv harahddm. 'Ihe G o m n v a ~ m e l o  munaae R cmLl  sffidmtlu su =to safaaud IItsabtIiiv b mntinue as a aoha moem and to 
optimise returns ball  i s  &mhdden. t or the puao&dthe~ompa&'s cupid manage&nt, capital lnd-bdss k w d  dapifal and a l  othe;sgGi rsssms a d  
deW Indudwnmurrent bowowlngs, cucumnt borrawlngsand c&In ounponenkof otharfinancmlliabNi+bs. 

Cash and Bank Balanm 

DmM to Tobd Eaulhr 

Debt Is defined as hg&m hmwlngs, aht&rm bomwlngs md eurreR melur& of b- ~OTTOYY~R~B, M d-bed In n- 5.+7,522 and 5.24. 
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5.44 Fak valum measu wments h krarchy 

AtAmomed Coal 
Tmde Rewivubks 
Caeh and Bank Balance 
bans 

Ime$bnents 
Flnanchl LleblllEer 
MAmort%od Cwt 
Borrmwh~ 
Trade Pmbtes 
Olher nmndel UabiIiUslr 

Therearenotmnahrs between levels 1 ~d2durlngtheyear. 
b v o l  t: Quoted Rims kr d ~ m & e k f w i d e W  &; 

Oiseloeum na pmPARA9I aflndm 11S"FuFrYblur M u s u m i 8 "  
@j fhe Inveamenb m m d  an& ~~yrroted  erpvty g h m s  rn mawmn st far -an m w m g  W l s .  ~ qusted shams are e d  ailhe b i n g  price 

svailabbmUw reoppcsedat&mxhsnge. 
($1 Bwakupvalm [[C4WI Ill hm] $ U S B ~  tO measure mqmtetd+quitysherss ova rerxlrrtngbwsis. h d i c e b e t w m t h e  l&ysarfeirdue and current 

yearis c h 8 r g e d t o O t t w r C o m p ~ d y ~  locome.{Rererhh 537) 

5.44 Segment Infomation 
dpmthg segnlem rewrbd Id a m ~ n e r m n a ~ w H h  h lmsmal m m  prrnrlded b the ChldOpemUng Dedabn Msker ('GmM') dtha C&mpmy. 
The CODM, who bs~kponsk!hfatabeal iq m u -  andassming p e r h m c a  ofttie operaling sapenta, has been identiled as Ihe Mawing Dl-uf 
the C m q i q .  The m p n y  c~pemhs mly h one k s h a  Syment i.e. m a h e u i r ~  mid sale bf hydmlic m k s  mehim and nl&d wuimmta' which 
pdmdty i d M ~  MydmWc Pm=, Equipmerm and Porkbkt m l l l n g  equipme& and Um a c h i h s  inc(dmid th-, h e m  haw rd h a m  any raporiaM 
S ~ I I W M S - ~ I ~ A S  i b 8 ' Q ~ m h ~ S q m ~ ' .  

(In hbrmtlon about G ~ h l m l A m a o  Requlmdby PAFCk39 
[$ R w w u u F m r n ~ C u n t a n ~  Amtnt~ltafRsv~lrv~ Fin Lakk] 

(I) W u t e d h  Ihe entily'scou&yof dmale 6.117.80 (RevjwsTear.3aDO.S9] 
(11) Mnbutedb dlfmtgncsrmfriesjntotaIhUm-sch~ entity dsrimrevewes 75.87 ( ~ o u s ~ a r :  MIL) 
-1: RevemresWm&mal customersalMbutad to an h d v k b l b l g n  cwntrywemnotmatdal hsnce hare mtbeen s@y disdomd. 
-9: RevermestromirMd customersfpindMchdow~Ww~ amdbibubd $ewdonfh~dssthdmd+rport sdesmde. 

(b) Al NorrCmtAssets heldhythe enlihr, requldtobsdisdossd aspwthisparaareloeatsd in IheentlWscounlwof domldle. 

. . 
~ u e f r w n ~ w c & m e r s  ofthe mmpany$~era~m~equipmsntbu$- ~WmtP32~.4[3Lakhs(P~$Year l7653.62Lakhsindudmg 6ST)of 
ttvscompanfsbold revewe whlchlrmore than 10% ofthe oompanyk.tdalreverme. 

5.46 The Compmy hasmnaidered Ihe poaslble e M t h e t m a y  wlt ~ C O I d D l ~ m t h e c a r r y l n g  amunboffinendelarmts, huentwy, r e m l W e .  I m m  and 
advances, properky plentand equipment, lnbngCMes eke6wdl asllabitlkr mmwd. In deuelopb the aesumpblms relating tothe pxslbleMum uneertahllea 
In Ihe roomrmkmndlona m u s e  d m  penbemle, the C o m p y  hes used Rbemel end exbemel inlbnnah. tlaving wAwd lheunderlyhgdataand beaed 
on m n t  estkneta h e  Opmpmy doen not expect any rnabehl imp& on iha carrym mntoftheae assets and l~WWa6. The imp& of COVlDla on ltnt 
Cmpnfe Cnandd atelemente mey dHferhm that mtlmated mat the duimdappmveldlheeefineoelal eletsmmb end me Cornpimy w#l mMnue bdo9ety 
monllorany mateilalchmges LofutulreewmrmlcmndlUonn.Tlw Con-tpmy h a l p a  evakrabedih lmpadoflha ameon theafom~Upaed MG Le. credltrtak. 
IlquldHydrk, mhtdsk ,  currsneyriukmd Inwrt t tsk~ddoes M l f m m e a n y m M e l  hnpactonmxa~lnfth seme. 

547 A. Rewnw!&mam 
Thr Company Is prindpely engagad h the b u s h m b m n m m d M v s d e ~ p d P o r l a b l e  remllbg qulpment, Llght W g h t  d i n g  equlpmmt Hyhulbc 
. ~ ~ - $ c $  w ~ i ~ s t ,  W # w  Symac5., Hyjmd;r: ws, Wee! tm wd S-W$!!erri% p.rtra_a: Snln cf .%.Me? in&rba_a Irrarnlln.! &- Dfic 
sourceabwnw indude Freight,Packlng Chgm, h a l  %wits bb;;&& 



Flgumfwthayrurnkd 
P M m  . d m  aamma 

Natarn. R h W  e. h M s }  
sale Of Prtduds $A# -re ~ , o e ~ s s  
Sale d Servloee 528 3Lel 
m s r  Operailng Rewwes: 5 a  
- Indoma ftm h n d  S w  m a  rlddhl 7- - Others W.,W 64.1 6 

4&idAT ' w 

I. Diaaggrsgatbprr nl rom cmimm mith cuqtprnqrs 

Inhe W M n g  Wle, rewnuekomEcmtmmwllhcuelomers Isdl~rcgmWBpprlmPry~rPphWmerket  

hrdm Cumrtq m n  
Pafhlal% 

' E m  
S l m m a  
eh-1 

lndk $Lf%?Jm, 8- 
Othsr Countries 

C*W# - w 

5.43 The figures for the armpondlng pmviws yew have b w n  m p e d f  rsdwhf  wherwer m s ~ ,  b make them mmpmble. 

Am Per our Raport ef Euen O a b  BttadtOd 

For 8 JAYKlSWAN Fer and en b o l M  of thm Bwrd of m m  

Y Y Hem 
Chimrarr 

DIN UW8ss84 



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 / I,,,,, I I P m m P  - ,zas% WYEmrn 

IAIDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO TME MEMBERS OF BEMCD HYDRAULICS LIMITED 

S JAYKISHAN 
Chartered Aocountants 
8- # 20s & W, 12 Hw Chiminh Sarani, KOLKATlb 700 071 
Pbm No- (033) 40034f!41. Fa* {ON] 40OS6832 

RaportonConmlldeted~nmelal Statement8 
Oplnkn 
We haueaudkd theaeeompanylngmmlldabedInamial rtatementsof B m H y d r e u l b U m M ,  ~ ~ e f f e r ~  bsatRe'HoldhgCompany3endBteaubaidlery 
[Hddlng mmpany and Ite subddhry bogelher referred b as 'the G r w p l  whlch eomprlw h e  arnwlldated belam &wt m~ at Mwch 91.2021.8ndU10 eonsolldetsd 
debement ofprvrlst and loas Inddlng olhnr mprehmrlva I n m e ,  the mnadldatd stdwmtdeharrges In eqdty end the cgledldw  mad^ Mwe m n t  hriha 
year then e d d .  8nd mtes do the mwlldabed finandal Btakmenta. hcluding a wrnmary ol olgr i ikmi  accwrdiq pllde5 and OWW mlanmlwy lnlbnnation 
FereInWrelerred to aamIhe m s d k l m b d t l n e n e l a l s ~ ~ 7 .  
In our oplnlon and to the bed d our Inlwmatbn end Bccwdlng b the axplanatlonr g h n  b ur, Ihe ataeeald cwtedldeded finuncial atateme& glve the Infonneblon 
requlmdbytha CompanhAd, 2013 In themmnermrequked a n d w a  VUB andfelrvl~wInmnfonrdlywIth theaccounting prlndphgmmdyaccapW h Indla,dWa 
colrsoldakd slake ofalTaksdtRe Group, aa d Match 31.2021. dconedldetd piult co~dldaeed chenges h equliy aand h ooneolIdeted caeh lkwa far h e  yaw then I 
ended. 

BwIsMorOWn 
We w n & & d ~ r w d l l l n  a w ~ r d a n c e ~ # r e ~ n d a r d s o n ~ u d # l n g ( ~ l l p ) ~ ~ d u n d e r d n  143[10)dt~e~ornpenle~&t, 2013. (3urmpmdbl~esunderthose 
W a r d s  are lunherde%xkd In the Audllor's ~ a l b ~ ~ r  fwbrmeAudii bth he ConsdldobedW Stahments msdm dourmmr~  Ware Irdwmckntdthe I 
~rwp .  ~n - r d m c e w ~ ~  ~hrsthlca~ WUIMIBIIS tiratan releuant toow s u d i t u r t t m m a d ~ a t ~ ~  ~mndal stawmnbp ~n ~ n d a  tn termioftheco& ofEihm)enutxi w 
lCAl and Re mhanlprovlabneddthe Cwn~nles Ad, 2013, a d  w hem WMkd rruoahwwhld ~pdnaibilllim in m a m a  rvlth these nquhmim. Wa belbva 
W I h a  aud'irvldefimwa hav~obtahed ~ ~ ~ d a p p m p ~ ~ b p m v ~ e r  basis fororrroplnion. 

huhaalp of W r  
~ t t & I h  kdmm to Nub 5 5 1  of Conaddaid Fbmdal SU-uvhMdeaclWh LmpmUdCdVID-'t9Pmdemkbh thaflnmehlptdmhaaakoon h d w a  
apfmhna d thu Campmy. e a s m  tl-mmvl hy ths rnanmmnt of the Compny -ti m b k m d ,  m m a l  w d  macm Petma, hvdving m h  mllmalion 

k y h & M n g . n  
k y  wdWmathaam h e m a b t s t h ~  Inowpdeasjmaljudgmenf were dmaslrlgniflcerma in ourau&af Ih~amsd[d~f in~cia lstetementsdthear~tprad.  
ThesemattemwsreadMlnth mnt&d ~ r 8 u d l t o f ~ e  mns~tldaled f h n ~ ~ i ~ r n e n t s a s  vwhlierand InWmiigcur~h'!n themon, and wu dn nM p d d e a  
aewrabu qinmonrh~ ma-. 

Drc~nbKwyAuditM8nmrs 

B l k  Kqlkodit ~~ AudLfr Rmmr 

I Appprlatsnssr of the cacylng mount ef t r a m  rsmlvablss C h  pmesdums mardlng obtalnlng the balanw cmihmatlon d 
{ U n ~ r e d & C ~ ~ G e m l ~  atmo- m t  Tmdehdrableand umrifylmg Hbn 6ame 
(RafsrNots-5.159 to ths standabnefinancialsiatemenh) r Ddming WQ exbmd mnfmnaton p m c s d u ~  to &In addlond 

m b e ~ I n T w m a t l o n a s  a 7 baddress t h e a s s ~ e d  ri& 
Trade redvable~ eggremng to 7 1882.11 C a b  m at Mmh 91.2021 of maierial misatatmnf,  ~ncludlng delwminlng that external 
&mpriae a signlcEIslt @MI b h  gssela of She Cmpsny a d  m a s  conilrmatlcn rqw& am properly addre66ed mb mntaln mlum 
ae~lrityfnrtheCwnpar#sdmt-tarm d&$. IrtfannaUon br m s ~ n a e s  b be sent d I W  to the aerrdh md 

malntelnlng oonvd w e a e M a l  cmfirmntbnreqweta 
L-rs have bsen gent ID mpriky d tha hMor far drmat ion d r Evaluetlngwh&rthe~dtsbthe whmlwnfirmatknpmwdures 
balances asd m ~ l i a l k m ,  in d d*qqx3, but mp(iw ham mt pmvfde nrlttvent and resable audk Menee. or whelher m r m k r g  
beenmcaivedkrn all. furlher audlt pmoedum la n m f y  including In the caae of ~ c h  

m e p o n a e ,  perfam elkmath nudlprceedwes loobYn m k m l  
fhls isdebrimid ass key audit & aa babalence mnflmlion 3s oneof andmtlableaudlt e v l d m  
Ihs rvidencsslvhich &#M8hes h e  auhtrentidty ofthe m w i d l e s  rvhich Evaluating whether the msulh of the exlernal mntlrmathn 
mmprise agnlfiEantp&n o f t h  AsseQsoftheenlly. procedures prwlde mlevsnt and rtr l tah audk a u h o r t ,  or wlwlher 

pehHmlnglunhereudhpmoedumIsn~rmry 
Perhring Altsmablve rudi pmc~dures includa e m h l n g  ape& 
ahwued cesh nmipts, lm~spbt't d o ~ ~ m ~ m t a t h ,  and sales mar 
hepm-imhnd. 

on h a  a h  prodadlrres phd.  m di mt fhd any 
s b g f l m t  e*cepHansthe Balrrnoes ob- re~aivablaa. 

Inlomatbn Othwthmthe Cemdldalad Fl~n&l$kahmsnte and A u d b  Reportthewn 
The Hbhhg Cornpaws B o d  of D i m  ir mspo&Ms fdr h dmr Infbrmatidn. The I ~ ~ d h n  w m s  the I~~~ lnduded h Ih hd *but 
drres not Indude Ihwflnandd Mnm& mdawau&r'smportthe~n. 
OuropinknmtheRnen~lshbmenlrdoes Rotowertheotherinfomblonand wedo m t ~ r r w a  ~nyfprm~assurenceconelusbnthereon. 
In m h n  vVith wr a d 4  of the financid stabemenb, ow nspsnsibility tii lo m a d  IM slher inkmation a d ,  in doiw w, mngidgr wh&r h e  aVler infsrmalim is 
mtwially mmnsistentwiihthefinmc!al st&msnfsrwowlmwAedgeohMmed intheauditorothwwEw eppsars b be rnaterialymktated. If. based on iheworkwt~ave 
p a ~ . m r  wndude~the~1s~rnate~ial ~sstatmmtdthis ~ ~ r i ~ C p r m ~ t ~ w ~ ; w ~ ~ ~  wquimdbwpr t tha t~  We have ~sthi~glpmpodkl Ihiswgard. 
RoqpmlWlar  b M ~ e m e n t ~ n d ~ ~ C h q d w l t h  Gouerrmncef~theCdldPted F h n a I d 8 w e m n a  
Ttw H~oldhpCunpany'6 BowdolDicbmis ~ p o r r s i b l e f o r t h r ~ n a f h ~ o ~ n d l d & f i n a n e h l ~ n r e ~ i n t e r m  ofthe requirernwtsofthr CompanimlaAct. 
MI9 {lb A M )  thai givs a bue and falr v l w  of h e  consdldated finawd ~ s M o n .  msdld&d f i ~ d d  perTomme8 and msdiiated cash flwrs of ihs Gmup In 
e- dlhthe =unt[ng pmc[ples generelly~ptedln Indle. Indudhg thrAomrmtmg Standards 6peelRed rvrdersedon 1330fhAct.The nspectiw b a r d  of 
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I 
Di~dprdParbmrs #the +nWy indudsd in Ihe h p  are resprrslble Tor mhhmnce of adequata accountmg records in acurrdance with the p d s i o n s  of the Act for 
-rdlng lheasaetsofthe Goupand for preventmg andd-ng hudsand dherirregularisw a;selectanand s p p l i o f  appmpriateacrrwrnting poldes: maldng 
M g m n t s  and e4mateathatare rsasorrabh m r d  prwisnt; a d  fhs design. implementatbn mnd maintenance ofadeqwb internal financial ctmb-ds, t h a t m  o p d q  
affactivslybrensurlng m c y  and eompletenessoftheac~wntlng rsarrds. relevanttothe pmpmtkn and premntaBon ofthe financial stabmenlsthatgivea lrusand 
falr dew and ars free fmm rnshrhl misstatsment. wtre#l# due b fraud w m c  whkh h a w  been wed for tho purpose of preparation d Um wnsakdated f i m d  
Btatemmh bytheDir&omofthe Hddlng Campany, asahmaid. 
Inpmpwingthe mnsrrlidatedlinancid shtments, the respeetiw BoddDirectmdPartnersof thwntily included in the Groupare responsiblefarawssing theability d 
the Gmhpb&dtlnueas =going umm, dlscbrhg.as w p l i e ,  M s r s  dMed bgolng mm Bndushq the ping wncem basfaof aommthg u&sa the B o d  of 
Di teWPa~rsr i thsrkdstol iqud&tehe Gmup mto mam opwalbns.whas na reelislicdternatlve buttodosa. 
The B o e r d b D ~ e ~ m b l h e e n t l t y i n c k r d e d I n t h e  Group l s r e r ~ s t b l e t b r w e m d n g  h Rnen~lrepotthgp~6uoltheGmup. 

Our &jecthm am t o a h i n  ~ ~ l e  a g ~ u l r a n c e ~ w ~ r t h e  consd'rdnM linendal statements &s a whole we free from nmkrtel m l s ~ & M ~ ~ t ,  W h e t  due to I 
h a d i t  m?. andbn k s s l r e  an audlw's ~ h a t i n c l u d e a  out bpiOim. R B 8 9 d ~ b l e a ~ s u ~ c a  is a high l e d  of aurarice, but la mta guarantmlhahat an audilccduckd 
inacmrdenoenrlth SAs wIllakrara cbktcta m a b r i a I m l s s W m e n t ~  bte#ha. Misstatements can akefrnm haudormrand 8ra d d e r e d  materialif, indivitfudlyor I 
Inthe q g e p k ,  theymuldm&&lybe~peecad16irillumm Ihk~mmi~dee ls lonsduwrs~nonthe  b&afthegemnsaRM flnarseid staternenis. 
k p d o f  en wdltln aoeordancewlth S A e , w e ~ ~ ~ e  pmfwdonalludgmentend mdntaln profesdond skepticism thmughouttheaudR.~dro: 
r Idantifyard aasass the rkkd rnaterid m i s ~ t ~ d t h s  arnsdiiabd financial stabments. whether due to fraud or error, design and perforrnadipmcedures 

rwipmsive b h w  rkb, and o&i audit evidmm that is sufficient and appmpriatu to pmvide a basis for ow opinion. The risk of not detecting a matecid 
misslatyrant m l i f r o m  b u d  js higherthan krone resllting frwn m. =fraud may involve cdlusion, fglery, intentional omissions, misrepntsenhrtions, or 
lhswurmdedhbrndconbd. 
Obtain an understandln~ of Inbeml m n h l  relevant m the audk In d r  lb d d g n  mill pmoeduraar that are appmprlsm in the dreurnstanm. Under wcth 
lW3)(i) of me Companias Act, 2013, we a n  also mpcndble lor e*pre~shg our oplnion on whethet the mpeny hsa adequ& i M  financial cantrds dth 
mhwmbb eMlsdMatetelf#d~~~eial a ~ n t i n p t e m a n d b s 6 p d g ~ e s s a f w e h  wntrok 

r Ewhatethe qpmpdatenessofaoarrmblng pollcleeured andthemaaonablem~dewwnblng~tlmaterand relateddisdosurtts madeby management. 
ConFkrde w t h  appmplahness a1 maagement's use dthe gaing wncern basis olaaa~mtlng and. hwwd an the aud$ widenut obtained. wtrether a mabid  
uncertainly exishi rdatd to mwmB orconditiom that may msl signifscant dwbl on t h ~  abiCty of ths Gmup In continue as a wing concern. Hw mndude theta 
material uncartakrty wjsts. we are required tc d m  attention in our aud i ts  mpMt to the relatad disdasutss in tb consolidated hancml statemants w, if such 
discbsuresaminadeqrrilte, to mMywrop ink .  
Ourcan~~bonaarebased onthe audllevfdenee &tam up b IhedateofowaudMs rspoR Howwer. future ewnts wmndkbnsmayeeusethe Gmuplomase 
to mtlllnueasagcdng eoncam. 
Obtah sufficient appropristrt audi evideme regarding itm Snencfal infwmatian of the enttbies or buSines6 actMUeg wWin lhrr Gmup to expregs an o p i n i i  on the 
eonsdldated Rnancbl statatemnts. We a n  mpmslble for the dlrectlon. SUpe~lekfl and performance of the audil of the finandal BEaemenb of such entities 
included in the compdldat&finaneLsl statements ofwhlch rm am the kidpendent audbm. For the other enUUe8 lnduded in the epMolidatd flnaneld statements. 
~ h I d r  have been ardlled byotkrwldltnm.ructrol~rauQlrrr; twrnmalnrespomkb ItxiFm dlrectlm, su-lon and p e ~ ~ o f t h  e u d l t a M  &by Ihem. 
Weremeh adely~rponslblekrwraudkoplnbn. 

We mmmunicab wiih hea &aged withgovemnce of the Hddicg Cm'npany a n d h  subsidiary duded  h the conddated f irad &temenh of which w am tb 
jndepndsnt audSbars wrding.  Tong other rnat8ers. me planned stops and tkning d l h e  audit snd signficant audn findings, including any signiiicant deficiencies m 
mtemal wmfmlthatw aentifydunngowaudk 

From h+matbrscamnicaMwIh t h m  charged with gwemence, vvededemrinethosernatbmthatwmof r m i i  significam in lheaudiiwfthecsn~tdatedfina~l 
armtentent8 ol Re current p e w  and are theredwe the key audtt matkm. We descn3e h s e  miters in our auditoh report unleee law or repulalion precludes pubic 
dledawm about the metlsr w when. In mmdy ran drcuMnoe8. ww ddennlne that a ma#er should not be cmnmunlcsted In our wepwt b m s e  the adverse 
mrresquenmr oldolng mm~lld nrcmnably been~ctedb~ lghthepubUc Wrestbeneilts ofwch uxmnunkalkn. 

(a) Wads n p t a y d i t h f i m n c b l ~ f l m ~ o f a  S&sVmry,whosefi~andal st~merr$ mRecZtotalaasmhof T 216.62 Lakhsw &3lstMarch, 202?.Wal r s v e n w  of 
P 2%1 .10 Lakhs Md net& w t l l ~ a m w n t l n g  b T Q . 2 B ~ l o r t h e  ywrsnded on lhetdh. asmnsldendlnihe mneolldabed Rnendel shhments. I 
Theae Rmmlel elatamenla have been ~ n r l n e d  by dw eudltors whom reparte hew treen Lmlshed b u6 by h e  Management and our oplnlar an the 
mlldldakd finandal sblemntih in w farae It relates bp the mounle and dkGbrurea krckrded In rerpecf dthle eubetdtery, and our mpwt In temolsukwth 
(3)ofSecUm 1436WA$ ln~faraeltre~bothaafpresefd eubeldtary Is bawl mle~onthempohdtheoheraudlbn. 

) To rezitrid tha s p u d  of COVlbl3 thb audit f i n s d i  pmoess. RI the wrunder report, was Eanied out fmm remote b&bm i.e. olherhn the ofRcs bth 
Company, bkswl onttmdaWCtaUs madsadlabband basedonfinanciall~mhn/rewrdsmml~edbyths rn-hmughdiiit8l medium. 

Orrro~don or~the conad- Rnanelal statemem, afld mrtepbnbn OtherLagel slld Regulaluty Redldmeneeaelow, a not d i i i m d  m q e c t o f l h e  atwe malten 
withrespecttoourrelinca mths workduneand Ihe reportaoftheothtaudiira mdthsfinanclalstabements/ffnancbli~rmatlm dfld bytheMsnagment 

bpmrt#~OthHkgal  m d  ~ u l ~ F k p l n m * n t a  
WlUI mapectbo Ihe otkrrnalbemtobe tncluw In theAudkr's ReportinacKtrdalxsevvllh themqukementsofs&bon Z W(lB)oFtheAd, a6 mended: 
In our opidm and ta Ihe bss t~ f  w r i h & o n  and accsrdmg b the mplamlims g b n  to us, ttre ramuneFatim pad bythe Ho#hg hrnpany to L d!m&m durlng the 
y e e r i s i n a a ; o r d ~ w j ~ t h n p r o v i s i D n s ~ ~ m ~ ~ 7 ~ ~ ~ .  I 
hrequlred byledon 1433) dtheAelwe rep&, btfieaxtsntapplleable, if& 
(a) We have soughtand obtained a l  the Wrnatbn and explanations which bp the besl dour krwrwrledge and beliefwere nmcessaryforlhep-6 dareudlt otthe 

afwemid ecnsd!&te#Rnandalrtatemenk 
@) In our opinian, proper bmks ot amwnt as mquimd by law mlating to prepratiwl ol the dm&i msoliatd tinandal ahrtements hsve h e n  kep! so far as il 

appearstromourmmhation nfthosebmbandthe tqmrbofths a l h e r a d i .  
[c) ~ ~ U d a l e d  BelanpeSheet IheConmtldetectSle~nt of Pmfltand Lose,Um hemdHbaaedSmaementdmanges In EquQandIhe Oonsdldald Caeh Flow 

Slaiernent dean wllh by IMs Rep~rt are In e g ~ w  wllh the relemt books d accwnt rnalrttalned t~ the pupm d prepmthn d the conedfdW Anandal 
*!enh.s: 

Id) In our oplnlon. Ihs ~ s a i d ~ i c k i k d  ftnanclal6i&mnb eamplywllkths AaoLnfhg S w a r d s  v c i h d  undmr Seclion 133 ofthektroad with Rule7of h a  
Compankwunts )  Rdes.2014. 
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(4 On me baskd~ewritaea q m t a t k m s  mm~rued frsm h dhctprsbm Ho#ing Company as an 3l'Mareh 2021 talran M reEOld by the EWd d Iliredors of 
the Hddbrg Company and itm nqwrb dthe stalutmy M i  of its suhsldmry mmpenk lnmqmmtd In India, mrm of Um dlrwtae aftha &up mmpanks 
irr- h India isdiqwlltisdwon 3 l u M h  2021 frombeing appomtedasadimcWhbrmsb3sctron 164(2)dlhsAd. 

Q )  Wlhrespecltoths olhermUei8to be lnckrdedln the A u d W a  Re~rtInaoe~~rchrnwtthRUe 1 ofthe C o m p e d ~ { M a n d A u d W ~ )  W 1 0 1 4 ,  in ouroplnlon 
m d ~ h e b e $ t n f ~ u r h f m m t b n a m d ~ l ~ ~  ~mplaneblonsgluen~us: 

i. Ths mnsdiiatmd iinancial stabements did- the impact d pending Stigatione on the m m m  financial posi4ion of fhe W p .  Refer Node 6.60 to the 
mrrsoCdatedfiwrd ~ = m m l = .  

A. TheGmupdld m t h e w a n y m a t e r l a l ~ ~ w b l r I ~ r ~ n I w l g t m  mmheludw derlvettve mntmk 
lii. Thera wra m amounts whkh wre  mquind to k banshed t~ the IM&X Edudlon and Rotsdkn Fund by the Hddng knqmy, ad b a i d b r y  

mmpanp 

Annexurn - A  to the Independent Auditors' Repart 

In +naon with our audit of the carredid@@ Ind AS h6ncial sbtwentsofthe. Co m as of and forths ar ended 31d March a2i. we ham gudikd fhs internal 
fmanccalmlwi th  dmrsncsto - 1 i d ~ ~ n d s l  statement of ~BEMCO HYD~&&U)IICCED (%the )S%ddiiCowpof)which bcompanyirtcarporabed~rl lodia. I 
M m ~ m r n L k  R.spndbilHyBrknrsIFinweial C ~ L w l i h  r s h r # l e r ~ e m n w l ~ ~ n e l d ~ m m t  
The Boerd d Dhreedors of h e  Hddlna Compem am reewnalble for eelaMtahlma and rnalntelnirm Internal thanclal mntmls bamd m h a  Internel lnandal Eonlrd wlth 
reference tocaneoihtd finendel & t ~ m d c r k h d i s h d  by tho Comp~mnalderlng the~66entlalmmponenbofkternalmbolr~ in theGuUenee~ on 
Audlt ofhtemd Flnmcbl Conlml6 o w  Finanel Reporllng hued  by the Insittute ofCh&ered Aeepuntank of lndla rlCAl'). 7%- re6ponsbmrp Indude the d ~ .  
lmdemenhim and malnfnnanoe of adeauab internal Rnanclal oonf~~4s tb* were omraflna dbcbwk br ensurlna tha oorderhr and efficient condud of ib krslness. 
idudhg adhnmncr bo armpay's pohctes, ihu heumrding of ih asmts. the pmvinffon &d d&& of frwds m m .  ihe -racy and wmpl&mss of thd 
ZGXG,~%WY-+G. x i  ~'G:X-Y WBY&T zf~k&kffi~mck',kfm~~n ~,wi irA ~ & e L ? e  Ccrwwk:AC ZX. 
A u ~ R ~ n o n 6 I h l h  . . - - . -. . - . . - - - . . - . - . - . 
Our r a s p m l b i i  la to a w p m  an apinlon on the Coqany'u htemal hmdd arntrols wHh hrence  1D mneolldated fmenejd statement tamd an our wdlt Wa 
~ n d d e d  ouraudkln acamhm *the Guidance Nota on AudY of tntemal Financial Contmls over F i ~ n d a l  Fhwtlm [the 'Gddanoe Nots'l is~ued bv lCAl and the 
Standards mMChg ,  Issued by ICAl and deerrped to be prescribed W r  seclkm 14YZO) of Ihe ~rnpn1es~ct ;~13Tbb Ihe exIan1 applkade tr, art airdlt d Ihlerr~sl 
flnanchl c ~ h l p ,  b M  th by h e  k w  of Chartered Aoooufitanb of Indla. Thme Standarde and the Guldenw Nth mqulre Wet w rn with elhleal 
requtrements and phn end perform the audilh &tah reaaDnae posu-ranoe about whether adequate iniernd flnwdal m i i r d s  wtth m~renoe t~ fondbbed flnswia! 
$tatementwe~bllshedand matntained and ~ s u e h o o n ~ w p e r a t e d ~ v e l y  In all nwtda! mapeck. 
QuraudA irrwhresperfnming prncedu~es to ohtam audit widen- atmutthe schw~uscvofths intemalfinandal conbds rdW reterencetnmnsoCdaWfi~n~ml sbtarnsnt 
wsrfinacbl r e p d r g  wd%r o rating eft%ctivsness. Our audit of Internal i ink-hl mnlrds wlth refsranas to cansdiated Rnwclal statwent included obta!nktg =I 
und-ding d intamel fimncif-s rvlth r&mm lo conaoldated Rnancial atatemsnt, essessirag h e  risk that a rn&iial w g h s s  chisis. a d  end 
a d ~ o ~ h d e s t P n a n d a o e r e t i n ~ ~ n ~ o f i n b m l ~ n t c o l  bused on theassassed tCsk. The maureaeelecbed dewnd onthe audlbr'aludrunent. MudlfmbPthe . -  . 
a s m s s ~ ~ ~ f ~ n ~ ~ k s d m & r i a ~ ' n i s ~ ~ d t h s ~ ~ w l l d a t e d  lndAS Anandal nbbmm%i, w h h r d u e  bofmudorertni. 

- 
Wa bellere thai theuuditevidenmwm hawobtdmd is wlklentand awmriateto pmvlde a basis ~ F O U ~ W ~  opinioncxl h e  Company's intemaliinaneial cmlmls with 

~ n & l  & p o ~ g  and the mpmhn d Ind AS financial m m e n b r  for rxbmd p-4 in acwrdak wilh'ganeral awpted mmnting $he&. ~ r n m p k ~ k  ~~ l n n d a l  milfd l*R refmnm to c0rmIrfaW financial statement Indrd~those pdldss nd w m s  hd (7) pnhh b b malntenaw d rmmrd~ tm h I 
wasonable d&ll, acwrakly and klrfy reflect Lhe tram&ns and dbpmbna of the fwscttu 04 Ihe company: (2) prwsde ~ s o n e b l e  aosuranclr thet b-ansactlonr m 
warded as necemru lo mtt ~ m e r a t b n  af Ind AS hencr l  atabemente In wkh aenerelh a d d  acwunllmr prlnddee. end thal alrsceldr and I 

cdnaolslrrtlh mbartta to 6~a6lidaWbflflmciels(8temnttoMu~ periodsameubj&tothe ~ th r the ln isma l f i~ 'nc$ I  oMlbd dth~r~hn~bcomdidaW Brancia! 
atetemm maybec6meinadeguata becelss ofchen~inmmdiions, ot~atIhadsgnrdc6mpEmta dth Ihe p b t i c i e s w p m c e d m m a y d ~ -  

O p l n h  
In our ophbn, the ijddlng Cmpany wMeh Is a eompny hcmpmted In lndla haw, In dl m&rlel reap&. an udnquate htmal flnancld,arnhls wllh Merenoe io 
mnsdldatd financlal &&merit and supl internal f i n a y ~ ~ l  mnlmle wilh reference bo ~onsd!abd finanold r t e n t  mre oper~thg e-1 as at 31 March 2a21. 
b a d a n  lhsrntwnal mtmlwsrfinanual m n g  uitanaastabllehsd by Iha Company w~darkq Iha esmnttalcam~nantsblntsrnd c c l a k ~ b d  in tha Guldanw 
Nots on Audit of IntilmalRnand CmtmkGwr FinandalRmng kuedbythe ICAI. 

For 8 JAYKISHAN 
F;h&#lled Acoburrte~ 

(FImr's RegsbaMn No. 3090ffiE) 

Place: KO- 
D&: 2*mT 
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CONSOLIDATED I3AMNCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021 
R h Le#nl 

A a E r S  
(1) bdhnrmkmrab 

M P m m ,  Rent snd Eqrrimnt 
@I CapWWlnPro IFess  
1r.j Wlw lrWigibleAs& 
{e) FlnandalAssels 

41 In- 
a9 - 
v i  OBher Financial Awvb 

{e) D M  NanCuWWgs 

2) C u m a m  
(a] I m w m a s  
p) Flnandlllseets 

fl) TmdeReoelvabb 
C ~ s h  and Cash E q u i v a h  

[ i i  Bank &noes nlher lhan jn) a h  
[ivl MherTmrrde lWls  

(c) Cwmt Tax h c d s  
(a) O h  Current 

EQUlfY AND M B K e r I I  
mum 

la1 fquw-capltal 
@! WEw 
@ Nan Canbdling Interest 

LhbweE 
[I) ~ m l 4 L b b t i W m  

{a) Rnanclal LlaMik 
0) -np 
[it) (Ither Fmancial l i ab ib  

4bI hwkbns 
{c) M N u d  T a  U B b I k s  INel) 
{d) D M  NoncIIr1~4 LiabilbB 

E2) C U m n t L i W k  
(a) Finandal Wablies 
I) -w 
tin T r a d e P m  

(a) T&l Ouls tend i  CUES d Mim, M d m  mad Smell E n k r p h  
[b) Total &tanding Dues of- h Mcm. M u m  wid Smal Erkrpiw 
OkrRrrandalUabflh 

{b] Olher Cunent ClsblBss 
{el Proviskns 
{dj Current la uablIk6 IN&) 

5M 
5D5 
5M 
5.07 

Total h.cllrsrrtAswb 

Total W l t y  a d  Uablltnas 
S i g n i l i c e n t m k g  Pdick 

81- 

2 
See accampanylng Nolss k~ h n a d k k l  Rnandal Stabments 1-5 

AsPwwuRqwLdErmD~pl tpdWd Far and wr bahPn aftho Beard af Oiroctem 

For 8 JAYKISHAN 
Chdered Awourvtenb 
Fim Regn. N o . : W O O E  

V l J q S a M w  
CFO 

PmBGLPsimM 

A l ~ T u n l P  
Company Secmtary 

P L C S  - 422 1 

M M k h  
Chairmen 

mn: mmse~ 
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CONSOLIDATED SXATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE 
PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

(XhkW 

PuHeulsn W o k b  
FlpvPrtwthspre&d 

: M m : n -  
I ~ F R O M O P E R A ~ S  GJJ 7 3,24233 
I OTHERINWE 529 -:@&) 5328 

- 
I TWAl INCOME fl + II) 1. W 1 0  
N EXPENSES 

C ~ A  d W r i e I s  Can- 5 3  l,WA 
Changes In I~~ Qf Finkhed Gwdr And W o r M m m  5.91 -'M-~I w mm 
Employee Ban& Expanse 532 W.74 
Flnmm W 533 2ISP 
DeptWaklm And AmwllAon k p m a  534 :%If& 8434 
Olhr Expenma 536 #&I@!. 73737 
WAL EXPENSES &y@#, 

V PROFIT! &OSS) BEFORE TAX L - IYJ 5P.M 60& 
M 'IMEXPENE: 

0) Cum Tmx 21L72 3726 
[ii) Inmme T a f w  Eadiir Ym-s iL48 
(iq D8ferradTnX 520 69.47 3427 

M u 7  7f .a 
vl P R o m  IWSS) FQR THE YEAR P -Ul) WtB (10.06j 
.II M E 0  * M I m N E U I m R  IUP- 
W I  U lnEn U U N R U l E R Q I W C  InW- .E* d d u  

0) IbemsthatHdlndimrwkAkdbprdtwl~ss 1.52 (21.85) 
00 ~neome tax relellng to item hat w i ~  rat ot d m  to proi%or~oss PA4 4.35 

IX TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME F M  THE E 4 R  lm (17.30) 

X TOTAL CQIIIPREHEWWE INCQME FOR THE YEAR [K + HI) mJ7 I2B.16) 
MET PROFIT FUR THE WMAITRIBUTABLE TO: 
[a] ~ m m  of the ~nmm 3W.18 11o.a) 
bj NwrCmtdSng Inbmst 
OTHER CWREHENSIVf IN- ATTRIBUTAWE 

(4 ~ Q f ~ ~  1.08 417.30) 
p] Nm-ConMSng l n h s t  

TOTAL P m R E H E N M  INOWE AllRlBUTABLE TO: 
(a) m of the Campay m.27 (28.18) 
p) Non-hkding lnlsrsst 

XI Emlw h r  6pulty Sham off- W e  d 7 1Y Bath 5.37 
[$I mi t a w  40.4~) 
14 D d W  l a 0 3  40.49) 

sign-t AcmRtinfl Pslilss 2 
See reeanpaying W o k  b ~ ~ d l d a k l  F I M W  gtaemeds 1 - 5  

AsPwwuRqwLdErmD~pl tpdWd 

For 8 JAYKISHAN 
Chdered Awourvtenb 
Fim Regn. N o . : W O O E  

V l J q S a M w  
CFO 

PmBGLPsimM 

A l ~ T u n l P  
Company Secmtary 

P L C S  - 422 1 

Far and wr bahPn aftho Beard af Oiroctem 

M M k h  
Chairmen 

mn: mmse~ 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
R -1 

Pdia lara  I 31- I 31- 

A CAQH FLOW FROM DPERAllMG Ai:TMlES 
h t  W ~ F E ~  Refnte E~epl lohd Item8 and Tax 
A d J ~ ~  Fw : 
M s  pn Sale of Pmpe*, Plant B Equipment 

C d i t  W A I t m n d  D d  (kt} 
Flabllliy no bnger mc@red M i e n  back 
&id Debt and ahantas wiW 1 

Finance Cost 
Depaedalkn and Amorllzallm eKpenr 

Unrealid F-n M a n g e  (Gain] l L ~ p g  [net] 

Prwts lonforWsmntyWlMthBadO 
Provlsh for Lem Emshment 
Oividend k m  N o r t l : H  Long Term inwiherr$ 

Inkwllnotlme 
WRsntal Incww 

~ W E S  k Shan Pravisim 
Operating M t  kbn W M q  Caw Changss 

b w n m h  In M h w  Capkd 
U m s d  [Increase) In Trade and mer R e W e s  
D e E W  (Increase) in ImetMe~ 

k a s e l  (Decrestse) In Trade mt Mher Payabk 
C&h Generabea Frun~ Operatla 

I ) i ~ T ~ e s  Pald {Net) 
W e t C a ~ h F k w r F r a m ( ~ I n ] ~ g ~ ~  

8. C A S n F t W Y F R O M I ~ A C m r m W  
Pulcham pf Pmpelty, Plmi & Equipment find. Capiial A d w m )  
Ssle of Prop#ty, flmt st E q u W  
h s l m e n l  in F M  bjmttx 

M d  ii'um Nufdhet~U Lay Term h w h ~ e &  

kmtRe&mI 
Lwd RBntal lnmme 
Net b h  Flw Fmm used In) I h g  M d t k  

5. CASH FLOW FROM RIU)#;NG ACTMTlES 

Praeeeds fran Law T m  BmAlwinga 

flepqment of Long Term W w  
P f m a d s l ~ y m e n t )  of Shwt T m  ~~ (net) 
kP5tPeid 
Nat Cash Fkwl FWIl (W In] FlMdng M k b 6  

Net k s s e  in G B ~ I  & 8sh Egutvelsnts 
Cagh h Cash EcpMIents at the begMng dthe Year 

abhaeerhm~alPntr~fheondofIheYd 

Mnk 

[f ) Caah flw Wmnt has k n  prepared under I n d M  method in acmrdanm with l n d i  AcDwnllng %Mad find AS) 7 'Sbkment dCash Row*. 
F--.r@ C& R C! F~?&&?@lc k@-&d i?! F?c&ln, 5.!B lo k E l  -.% 
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(31 Debt Recondllallan Stabement In accordance MA IND AS 7 as under: 

A1 Per blrr Rapark d Ewn D* Ptteched 

For 8 JAYRlSHhW 
Charted Aawxlllmb 
Firm Rsgn. h.:3W00% 

V i  Sam- 
CFO 

WBGLPS84dSM 

A&Tunk 
-rnlpany a- 

ACS - 42288 

M M Mahh 
~ m n  

DIN; M1088886 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31st March 2021 

1. CarpmMlafarmPtinll 
The Condtdeted Fhenehl Statements mprlrre the S t a n d a b  Flnandel StaimenEs of B e r n  Hydraulles UmMerP (me Hdding Cornpan and Its 
GubeldlaryBemeof luldT~nlkUP{hs~R~r~mrdbas "the Gmup')ForIheysermdsd 31' Wrch.21321. 
The prb-Apl W l e s  ofthe Qmup, cmrsizh ofmanrrbcture of wkie nrqe ofPorta#e M C n g  eqwpimd, HHydrauli Ress, and High P~&rmance Hydraulic 
mmponent%andmm 
Apaflfrornthepflnc!pal p l m b b u a l ~ ~ f h e G m u p h r  bmnchesin Chennel, DelhlmdKdka4u.TheCompany & m t o M  damestlcand lntemetknelmarkeh 
The Hohtng Compmys'equity shamsarw EsW on the Bombay Gbock ExFtrarigp (BSE Ltd.) shoeths [Hth day o f h m b e r ,  2Wl. having Hs mqkrod officeat 
Udyarnhg Indu&ialEslab, Bslgeum. hnmtaka690008. 
Theflnancid S~mdrtllorhhemdalyaerended3q*March, 2021 m a p p m d b y i h a  hsBoerdobO~mdauthodsedhrlasueon24'Juns.2021. 

These ~ W f i n e n c l a l ~ e m e n l s  of the Gmup have beon prepared In aaxmhm wlth I n B m ~ & a n d a r d s  mUhd undar theCom~nle6 (Indmn 
AQcountmg Sbndards) FUles. 2015("lndAS")notiBsd under W l o n  124 oftho Cwrpmks Ad, 2013~rebvantp1wisionsdtheActand gld&finor issued by 
the %curlties andE~ngeBoardaflndla(SE0I). 

212 Bar lcofP~rmtlon and bwumment 
Theh l idaCd  Fillalrdd Stabm& bvebeen prspemlpnb h i M c a l  wt$asisercspthrthe#kvuing a w e a n d  SaMisnrhich h a w  bew m m m d a t  
fdrvalrrsamwmt! 

1) GaWn flnmdal wmt6 and flrrandal Habib;  md 
il) Defined Benm7tPlan's-Plan Aswts. 

The consdldstedfinmchl ~ ~ r n ~  o f h e h u p  havebaen p r e p d . b & m p l y ~ t h  Ind i i  Amwrfitlng Stshdd$ flnd AS'), Inddlng Ihe ~ l e s  rmtkd 
under the mlavant pmvlsions of Ihs CompeniasAd, 201 3. 

TheCmwltdded Fhmclal Stabemsnte mprleee ofBemco HydraulleeLilsdand Lwbeldlary B e r n  Fluidtechntk U P  the entity lhetItcantml6. ~ n t r o k a r e  
aa-ed k eeaxdenmw13h tha requImentdInd AS i l ~ s d M & d  Enendel M m e n t s .  

Enthnnthn d u n c w t a l n l l e r ~ n p r o G h b d  H o p l l h e a r p P ~ k l m m U M D  -fP 
The Compaoy baa mosidered U-I@ pasrPible effects fhaf may resub fmm the pandemic mMng b COVlIJ - 19 arr lhe ca@ng mount of firtandal a ~ t s  and now 
tirranciala!wk In dguekpirqth~aswm@grrs r e l ~ t l ~ ~ t h ~ p d U e ~ ~ r % u ~ ~ I o f k s  hm Q ~ X W I ~ ~ W P ~ I W S  be- of U I B ~ ~ F  the C m q m y ,  BS 
atthedafrof appmvaldttresefinancialsbtements hasused Internal stndextemal rwurcesdin~~tm.fheCwnpany~etdsihaft lm ~arymgam~mtofthese 
a- rvll be rmmmtwd. fhe hpxl of COvlD - 79 on UM G~pmparry*s financial sEatwnents my differ from bat +stlmahd a9 at Um date ts upprowl dthess 
finan&l&tetlm&. 

264 Prlndplm of C~~~ 
ThemmHdatedFlnandal S W m ~  have been pre~redonthefdbwing basis: 
(a) -.*?cia1 stabmnts of b e  N i n g  Company and its subdiary mrcsmbirred m a h e  by line M s  by ddirq @@h~rliks itsms b-, liabititiw, 

mquty ,  mcrwnes,a*pertsw arid c e s h h ,  afhrfuI~eCmjnatiiq inrnrnlp balmcmsand intmgmuplmnsactions. I 
Ib) P d h w l o a s e s r e r r u H ~ f m r n i M - 6 p o u p m s ~ e M m  ~lecognlsed h MEW, ruchas I ~ n t w y a n d  pmperty, pM&equipment melknlnated in hI. 
Ic) llmarryhgamountdthe Parenhinvsslmsnl Rthe subsidiary Isoktb l i inaM)  q ~ n s t t h s ~ s s h m  I n h  ~ a t n e h  Fund dths wkdary. 
(d) !don Cohadhg Irrlsresl'r sham  it^ prOrd!loss d subsidaryfattle pmIs idantifld and a d j d d  qdnst h e  hmrnedthe Gmup In &bahirne atthe nat 

~namm ~tableinsharehdders  dthe Hdchg Campnqr 

(e) Hon Conlrdl[ng Inhm#a m r e  in net muads dthe subsbdle~ Is IdenW and preeenbd In Wm mwIdate4 Balatm Sheet repareta Imm H W l l h  and h e  
equkyofthe H W i q  Company~eRaMen.  

(f) Profitar loss and each mponent ofdher~mprehenslve incorn are a.tbRuttedtn the m r s  ofthe Holding Company and to the norcconhling intam& 
rNCF]. Total eompmhemiw lncoms of the arPbstdby is atkbutmd to t l b m e r s  of fh hrnpny  mnd to h s  WI. In a s e  d bss in wbidiary the bss is 
aMhted to NCI Wthe exkWofiisSham, thermrtndthelossisattrlhhd totha HddingCcmpany. 

b) The oorasolldated flnandal mtatmcinta h a w  been prepand uehp unlfcm munt lng p d k i ~  behveen The Holdhg Ccmpany and Ib subeldtary For Uke 
t ~ e t k n s a n d o # l e r ~ n t s l n  BlmUar drcumstam. 

245 SunrmprydSignMmntAocounaksgPdIeler 
Theserrmsetoutin Note2 'Summary ofSintRhAaounting Pdiiwmin ~ e ~ n y s ' ~ n d a l o n e f l n a n c l a l a ~ e n k  

Ths prsparetnn dthe &up's finads1 sMtmd in conformity 6 t h  h e  Ind AS requkes mawpmsnt b m a b  judgsmemls. ~stimatss and mmptims that 
affsLt the a p p l i i n  of amunting poCcms and the m p o M  amounts af rwmues, wp~nsas, h and liabilities. ths -mpmyb dkbsums and the 
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I 
dlscbsure of wolirtgentliabilRk. U o W i n t y a W  hes$ mmplions and estknates could wsdt h outmmes that require a nratenal adJusbnent to the cmyhg 
amarolt dassetsarliablitkrsakcted mfuturs perlods. 
The estimates and underlyhg assumplons am reviewed on WI ongohg b ~ A 6 .  Revisbns to accounthg esttmatss am recognized In the perlod In whlch the 
esthnakia revised irthe mision W o n & t h r  p e M ,  o t h ~ p e r i o d o f  therevisianand h h m  periods H t h e  wvision &acts bolh current mdfulure period. 

The key aswmpllms a n m h g  the future arrd olher key wreee of egtirnatim mcertahiy at the mporhg date. that haw miftcmt ridr of mWng a material 
adjustment to Ihe cerrylng emounts of ewete and IbbllUea wttMn the nef  flnenetal year, are de8uibed below. The Group based ils assJrnpUon6 about future 
deuel&pm&s, homwer, tt may change due bo market changes or drcxlmstemas arWng that em beyond the mfrd of the Gmp. Such changes are reflected In 
t t teassu~ons uvhenthey occur. - 
Thewst d t h m  deRW bnaMplam anddher po&mploymsot kn- and the p w n t v a l ~  of guch obliiatlomrre determined using actuarial nluetlons. An 
aFtudd ralualion lmohss making various rmmpbions thal m y  dnfsr fmm aclual clavelopments In the fulum.Thase Indude Um debrminakn of ltm discount 
r&, f u h  !salary inaea9e6, moWi rates and attriliDn rate- Due b Ihe o w n p l ~ ~  M d  in the valuation and its lmgdrrn nalum, a defined h t  plan is 
highIyssnsitivelo&anprInthsw pempbm6.Al  aegumplionsamrwievved ateacfi rqmbngdate. 

P 
In the m a l  wume of bush=. wntRlgent IiiMlitles may frwn bgatiwrs snd oibr  di4ms agakrst the Company. Whem the poteMal bbisties have a bw 
probebillty of crptalhing w are very d l t  @ quantify rela$Iy. w h a t  them a~ contirrgerrt E a M i s .  Such liabillee am disclosed in the notes but are IIC~ 
prmlded for m Um fimndal statern&. Althcugh thare mn be no flssurance regarding tho final outcome d the bgal p m d i n g a ,  the Company do not expect 
lhm bp h a w  urnatdlyadvsrss impacton w r f i n a n c k l ~ o r ~ l i t y .  

Prcpm, plant and squjpmentI inbngible ss&s amdepreciatsd lamc&d over their estimated usehl h, a h r  taking into acmunt estimated d u a l  due. 
Msnadlement maws Ihe astimabed d l  hues and cesidual d u s s  d the a& annualhr in order b determine the amount of damciation/ amaftisation to he - -  

&~ld'ed during my mpwbrrg pmriodji-iii-&fd lives and mskiidua~vakresam $ased a ~ ~ ~ ~ r w ~ ' s  histmica1 exparim~wjlh shihk&ke tahsintoaawrnt 
m ~ c l p a t e d ~ r r d o g b l ~ s . R a e d ~ r e d a t l o r r  ~amrbiw~mforfulvmpsriDdsis mviseditlherears9ignificantc~a~esfmmprevinusesbwtes. - 
Tho G m p  mekeaalbwaoomfor dwbtrul mbis based on an asseasmnl of h h e v e r a b i r t y o f  hadsandother m h M a s .  The kkntificati~ at daubhl &his 
mqulres ofJudgementand &mates. Whem the maperkstinh !a different fmmth~ odgbral edmats, #& dlfferehce wlll impact Iha Eahying duaaf I h e M e  
endrrlhsrmmmhablmenddoubtful bbexpensssintheperlod Inwhichsuch mslhtuhaabsm changnd. 

mo~udad as p e r h  Isnn~dth cmlmd on a masorbable basis. The nem&u~a wkh the ct~dntem on h e  r ~ ~ m n t n ~ e  d d u c l i d  n M u c t h n  of liquidated 
demageabnpaUsthep&taUlityi~ Ihepwidhmhl&such negbtidbns mhdii. 

T h e i m p a l r r n e n l p m \ l S 9 h ~ ~ f i ~ ~  meetuare baaed on asuumplknealmutrlekdddaUt and expected bse  rabea.The Grwpumejudgernent lnmsldng W e e  
awmpllonsarrd oeleetldg fix heputnbo IheimpkmentcaWatbn, bawd m~ Gmup'r paahlemry,dMg matketepndttlons aswell e~kmrerd Iobklngedm9(les I 

d mnthdlmlaEcwntlng 8tsnarm IlWnS) 
On Mer& 24,2021, the MlnLptrydhpmae AiTaks mCA7lhrough e mlilmllan, mended Schedule Ill d h e  Campnh An. 2013. The amendmentp reulae 
DlW~alan I. II and Ill d Schedule Ill md are appicabk frum Aprll 1.2021. Key amendments mMw to DMdan I1 which relate to compnles wh~se  financial 
mtmentsare mqequl~Iwmmply with Ccmpank [IrdbnActautrlhg Standardr) Rules2OZ5are: 

- L a w  I&lltkrs ehould be seperelely didoaedundertheh&'finandelIlabMs', duly dslkrgukhed a a w e n t o r n o n m t .  
-I=ertah ad&tbddisdmrssinlhe s ~ m s n t d c h a n g e s  in equity& aschanges h e q ~ s t r e r u q i t a l  dueto prior period e m  andreskttmd balaswsalthe 
beginningdthearmnt m ~ t t i n g  period. 

-SpeMbjedfomralforagekg~uleofWerewivables, trade payabbs. e e p F t a l w u r k i ~ s ~ a m d  mtanglbb assetunderdevebpmerk 
- Ifa company b hmiosed lundn lotthespedk pupme brUmrch i t m b o r d h  bartks8nd h c i d i ~ i t u l l o n s ,  then d & m  ofdesaIs o f h t u k h b s  
hen & 
-Sp~dkdidwmundw 'acbdklonal mguleto~ requlremeM such ~aarmpllaneewllh q m w d  sctremee dsrrangemenEs, oompltance dth numkr dlaywsb 
compnles. Yle M e  d l m u a b l e  pmpertj not held In neme oftampmy, bans and a d r a m  b promotere. dimcbre, key manmgmlal pereorrnel [KMP] end 
d8ted parlles, delalsalbenamlpropwtyheldetc. 

m h m t  dpf i t and  low: 
-AudUohd d i d m u m  &ling w C6rpoww Sbdid FIespmsibil'ity [CSR), ut~dacbsed Iwme e M  qp~~~drtuhral c ~ m q & p h % a a  un&rUbe hwa r d d i i m l  
inb~mallon' h ~ m t e s t w m h g p ~ a f c a n s d [ d a W f t n w c l a l ~ m & .  I 





6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 I 
I# lmI rn1P  I I P W D  

FEEEXa wYEmJm 



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 / IWM5016 I M Q ~ m 6  -- 
RpkKmmaa I r a Y E m O  

5.04 Investments I 

Non Cumnt 
[I) I m b m n b  In E e  In~hmmmt~  cawlod st M r  d u o  mthrr cmmpdmmlvr 

In-8 -I] 

A. Quoted FuHy pal# up, ~mlcsr othemlw rtaQed) 

W M e M  (India} Limited 
BF h v e d m n t  LilrriM pooua) 
BF Clllbea Cknlbd 

B h a d  Fuge nrnpeny Llmlted 
Bknd  Forg8 Cornpny Limb# [Bonus) 
Dyi~amatk Technobgias Limited 
E.C.E. InduMrs Umlmd 
EMsr Moms Llrnlmd 

Ekrm Englnwrfng Co. Urnltsd [lnddlng Bonus) 
GKv L h i i  Fiiiii61% Gi,6& k-ii KYEnF. GTiu?&l 
J y d  W 
K u l h l  PumrerTwls Wmiled 
Lemm end Toubro timiled 
Larsen and Toubm L h M  [Berms) 
LML L i d  
Mshmdm wd Mahindm Limited 
M&h&a MU hhhindm Limit& @onus) 
~anugraph Industries ~ t r n ~ e d  

Nwco Lkniled (New Gh#ard Englneedng C o r n p ~ y  Urnkd) 
S d m  IndB lirnked 
T& Malors Limitid 

Tatm MOWS Llrnltd 

Term- Ral Ealneerlng Limlbed 

Ulhbech Cemerrl (Em=] 
'ubltas Limw 
8 4  and CrwlrpfWI h g k a ~ h  m b  Limit~d 
EmMI Flus Pmw Limlhd 
VT Umlaed 

I& Un-d (Fdy pid up, unl-r dhmwh stabdl 
BelgaumCaalmdCakeConsvmerCa+pAgg,fin-ibd 
Bfdgaum Manufamrers h - o p  I M m w l  E m h  C i m i l s d  

WG Forge and AlHed Indudrial Llmlbed 
Samawat -bhre Bank L h M  

Elchs~T-mchi L k n i  
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5.05 Loans - M m u m n t  

lob: 0)  No loem me due fmn diredwa or otherdihn o f h  Hddlng mmpany &theat semdly wjdrrlly wWh my other praon. Nw eny h a  are due fmmIrms or 
p h h m m p d m  m & p e ~ I r h w h l c h a n y  dlredotka pWr, a d i r e ~ a r a m ~ .  

fir) The r h w  sow* dsmb consists of namely Eemsst Money rndu fw -mnt tmdani. *its for L- RsrrEel ~ W ! g s m m b  wd 
EleEtrl&ydeposi$ andan inkresthe. 

5.06 Other Financial Assets 

I I . .- ----- 
M o b  0)  Above mentioned bmk mi am held as margin money with banks againstbank quarantmas, lettsrd W i t  and ather m i h n e n b  and hckrdms intersst 

acwuedIhere~n. 

5.07 Other NonCummt Assets hh 
U m u t w d .  Comldavad G o d  
Capital Adumms 24.86 

I 4Bo I 24Jn 

[At h of apst and mt mall& v b ]  
Raw Mderlals 
Infsrmedbk 8nd C- 
?%esandSparm3 
mbhT-3 
FlnMshd Goods 
(At d m a w d  redisable d m )  
S c r e ~  

Nab: (i) The mods nfvaluatarhufinventbh h ~ b m n  &td In Nc&No.PMdSlaribebrm FiomchIStarmed. 
Ill) Ths Loansfram Benksam seaaectby p d  passu c h a ~ m a l l g m q m  d4nvamha[AlsoR&rNote5.22). 

[ i f )  Hn Inuetdfhs asuh 3l~tMmh.202f amih T d t .  

kQ9 Trade Racaivables 

Unsecured. Con8ldmd Dwbthrl 
Tmk Keeeluablee 
Less: -nee fm Doubtful Debt6 Lb LlquUatsd Damage6 
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(ii) Mmmellr irr me s*pecaed d 5  kwi allowance e M s l  
PPttlculm8 F 3 p n * U #  

3 1 W 1  S Z ~ ~  
Balanow as at the bsgjmirrg dths yaar 76.88 61.85 
Add: Rwision m& during the par 3.82 24.09 
~ A m o w n I  nt writfen& / oolec2ecl during the p r  

7S87 7- 

(lii) Bormwing are secured by par1 passu c h w e  on inumtdes and trade recshable& R e h  Note 5.22 of h finanelal statemen$. 

5.1 0 Cash and Caeh Eqrrkvalenta 

5.11 Bank Balances [Mher than Cash & Cash Equivalents) 

Bank d m b  orkgtnal rna.tumd mrm lhsn 3 months krl le9s than or 8-1 tm 12 monlha 246.74 1 142.76 

2&7a I i&7& 

NoLe: (1) Above mentioned benk dspoab are hdd sn ma@n memywith tmks rgmatbaok guaanbs, I e U e r d d U  and o thercmrnhnk  end Ineludes Ihreet 
accrued hereon. 

5.1 2 Other Flnanclal Assets 

MVMM td Worked Empbywa I *- 
Nobr: lndwled inalm+jsths cumrtt ~rt isndthe hhmstfmeadvanoe lenkdbempbpm wdwrkerswhkh is repoveredona k i i s e a  s ded-nin 

salary cwwages. 

1 1  3 Current Tax Assets 

NoLe: The abwla mountrdatesb InmmeTaxRefund f o r k s m Y e a r 2 0 0 B U 7  ofhholdlng armpanyforwhM m appmlfor recWhtkm under5selion 154 oB 
IncomeTw Act, 1861 haa beenfihd WR bn'ble Assktant Cunrnssjmerof InmeTax. 

$14 Other Current Assets 

A d u s  &r t h t  appltnl n d u ~ ~ p p  
- hhm h p u r c h ~  of 00nds md  vices 
- T m l  edvanoes to empbyee~ - OtherMvmcae (Doubtful) {Refar Note (I) kbw} 
Less: Pmviaian far DoubUulAdvanm 
Claims Rmmhble {R&r b i n  (ii) bkw) 
Prepaid Expe~ees 
B e h  with Revmm ~~s 
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Nets: [I) A- rvasfilsdtorthe reccmysftlre 6ubKul h s n p e  8. H. Bhathda rResposlderA"] in !he wurtofthe Mon' ble PII. District Judga, Belgaurn.fhe 
o r d e r w  -on XNhAugud 2011 In favour dBmm Hydraullea U ~ U ~ n p  the responder4 to paya sumof ? 5Lekhr abng wlth Intard at896 
p r  Mnum amounting to F 263 Lakha i.e. M I  nf 7 7.73 Lakhs by dslhrely dany pmpsrty apedffcaly d a d  w by aWhment otssle ob Mwsable w 
lmmwaMe prsprlies. 
Hmwmt, Yrhsn s t l r n m  w m  iwd to the hspordsnt it m brrd  h t  the respandsnt has passsd away and Ms spwse and legel hisrs hBYe rmt 
mspondsdto thesummns yet, 
TheMre, on bdslr of prudema &e elahawarded Ltas mt been remgnM as i n m m e n ~ t h e  pmvkh~ pgahdthe debt hue k n m w a e d  wnalderhg 
the ~6srteltrkylnmlels6namcelptdh&lms. 

[I) lriduded Inebdve Is mount nff 1.05 LWs b e p M  agslnar the- demdd?2.tOLdh~brEnbyTaw due mbrlhe KamaWa TPXM EnbydGcacb 
Act. ~979foriiniwcielpsrs ZC4647.2W708,20D&0982W)51O.An nppd has h e n  pwfenedwithihe Hm'ble Joint CornmissiPrmroFCmmsrdalTarres 
(Appals].thn -is dl p ~ ~ i n t h ~ f ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ f l  M, 5 M  (a). 

A1 5 Equity Share Capital 

AuUlorlredShamCaphl 
Equity Shares d T 1W- each 
Pmfmnw Share Capital of7 1001- raeh 

{b) ~ e d S ~ m C ~ M  
Equiiy S h m  of F +#- m a  

I (c) Iw~ed.  Bubscribed and Fully PaU up Capital 
Eqully Shares d T 1W- each 
Shzw F~~ 

2*Nmm 2W34 2l,8bm76o 21hU 

d )  RmrrelbUso of Equity Sham= of ? 1 6  sac41 wtmdCng at Ih+ begin* md at lh+ +nd d m  t$ren&lwar. 

~ a h m  aa a~ the w n n h g  efuie n ~ n d e l  F r  
Addl [b}: Mornemen1 dMng the yew 

B e b m  am at the end mf the llnancbl ywr 

{+I R l g h ,  P m e a  and h l c t l u n s  m e h a d  lo Equity Sham d T 1W a e h .  
The Company hesEputty Shams ha!dng per value oft l 01-permare. €&I holderdEqulty Sham b er~UtIed to om vota per ahere. MldemdEqulty Shema 
a n  w d b i  trs dlv!dsnd, Ln pmpprflon lo the pdd up rmhw propmed by & p d  d D h m  ?ruq(ecl bo rpprovel d th sha&dbrs In Ute ansukrg Annual 
G a m d  Mealing. In h e  went ofliiuldatlon oftl-m Company, the hdders d Ewlty Shmr wUI be d i t l e d t o  w i v e  Ihs remining ass& dthe mmpny, attsr 
d'&tklti6ndal ~ n t i e l a m d r t m a  in plapdrthbhit ahamhldino. 

Mobh Caplbl Prludm M o b  Cs$d Prkb Lirnkd 
Sri Rarohasldra Entarprim P d  Limjted 

k16 Qther Equity 

Cspltd Ramawe 
Belaw al the beglnnb of the ywr 
Add: Reveraal of M r m d  lhr Llabllly 
Less: Tmnar to RBMned Eamlngs 
B l a n m t t U u ~ h d d h y r m  

Eaplbl Radmnflm Rm~m 
klnnca at the bginnb  of the ymr 
Add [Leas): Mwsment during She par 
Bal-kt thebnd~f-rn 

B s m l  RMWW 
Balanecr at the beginnb of the ynar 



Addl [Lam]: h h m m n t  during the yaw - 
Balance a4 Ihe end d Ihe year (4 7Qdd 70.a 

W c u W  Pmmkun 
Bataim at h e  Wginnhg of the year w.32 440.32 
Addl (Less): M w e m n t  durlng the year 
Balaner rt Ih* md d L a  yaw [dl 44MZ 4M-w 

FbtAned bmlngs 
Opnirg Bdsmca YE12 (l6S.74) 
Add; Surpbsl(bM} br  Ihe par (10.06) 
Add: Transfer F m  C ~ Q M  Rmserve 2s 3.66 
h T m d r t o  &pita1 Rdempflon Reeerre - (20.00) 
Ba lwwst tbenddtha  year Ic) alw? (1SLiIq 

OUw Gmprshsnshrs l m s  
Opning Balanm @% la79 
AdchBon - Surplu~(Dsfidt) for ths yaar [Wudkrg D&rrsd Tmms rulaCng to Rwd- of Land) 4, (1 7.30) 
BPl~mcr Lt I h m  mnd d h y.ar (4 0.67 (am') 

Tat.l(mw4 wars a,llaSa 

Equlty Shm-e Capllal 
Olher Equky 
Tolsl equlw ntWbutmW C wty hddm of the Company 
AilrEbuteble bo mrib mntmmng haeremt 

1. Capltd Rsdemption Rewnre; 
The Gmupbad purdrased blsawn shareg sndas per I h e p W p n s  dtk applicable lauvs, a sum equalbthe rmmldvalue dth $hama sop&sd ismquked to 
be- b h  capitalmdempti~ m s m .  

2. b u r l @  ptwmlum w u r t k  
Ssewitypremlum iscreatedvvhsnsha~amiwed atpremium. The b a u l R i s ~ ~ t i n a ~ ~ ~ ~ t h ~ ~ 1 l o n ~ ~ f t h e A d  

3. Bmanlrap.hn: 

. - 
4 CapMbsenu:  

O n b  datadtrandlsan bD IndAS thefrdanpewtstandiw h IhaRmluMtlrm Rmwapalnathpwty, Phlut& Eqdpmentan wr PavbusGAAP hasbeen tm&r 
m the C a p M  Rewmk 

5. R e h h d E a m l ~  
RetalnednammgsareIheaccumdated earned bythe Q m u p t i l l d ~ ~ l s s s t r a ~ r  to general -, dMdmdf~ndudirrgdivichnd disbibutionkw)andothther 
distri$flons made bthe sharshpharsi 

Secured 
Term Loans tmm Eardm 

(I) Spe&FupmeTermL~ 
-Emergency C d L  Une Gumrutee Schme (ECCGS) - Motrx 4% tmm 

Unsaeumd 
D d m d  P e y ~ r r t  LiebUiia 
Low Fmm R&ld  Partha - h h t a  G e p M  Pttvabe limlbd 
11% 9.0D.ODa Cumulsh Rsdeemabb Pdersnca S h m  dT low- each 

[Prevloua War- 118 3,20,!3M CumulmWe Meemable Preference Sfrere6 d T 1001- eeeh ] 
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Gemml De#ctlpttmd. details of a9cudfir and ather ccbdittbdb attachlna to: 
Ab 32435021 

P ~ e u l ~  h u n t  Omtmdlnp Trmu 8f Rop~ymmn! R& d Wmst  

7.w pd. 

YES Bank 8.55% pa. 

Unsearedwklng c@kl ban her beenob$hedtana dakd paw under e l m  agreenwk 
7hebanIsmpsyableon&mendal$r JMXQ1. 

4. m c a p l a l  Loan 
MPme Cepltal P W  Limlbad 

~ h e s a n * l o n o d e m o u n t o f h 1 m d a r ~ e m a ~ ~ u m c l ~ I s ? 4 2 5 6 ~ b l l ~ d w M s h h  i3.Mpa. 
C a n p a n y h d m  ? 3 5 . 7 6 W ~ ~ s e o f ( h e a r m l m a ~ T ) l e ~ i 6 r e p a y b l e  
lnlmanthly~meo$d t 0 . 8 0 l u k h d s n d l h e l a n L ~ n l ~ I b s d  7(IIOM 

25A6 MalorCsrlaanelramtarieeresearredby h y p d h e & k w d ~ y ~ r n ~ e a r a ~ ~  9.l8%-fO.S5%pa 
Lhe ban qpwmk mpy& in me$d monw I-. k an 3l&UQ20,251 

3. MobrcarLearw 
YES Benk 

~ , P ~ d ~ a t t a c h m d t o R e f e m w S h a m o f P l W I . w h  
Th dlvldend on pmfemoe s h a m  pmwsed by h Baard d Olrecbom 4s subject b apprwel d shereholdwa 117 the ervaulng Annual Ganerel Mwllng. Eaeh hddar of 
Preferem Share La enWd to one vole perahare. In Ihe eumLdUquaatkn oftha Capany hefore redemph ofpmfwmer eharee, the hddem n f p r e b ~ p e  heres 

Rave p M t y  equky t y r e ~  In lfie paymmlddMdand 8nd repeyment d d t a l  but shall mi be entltled to any ewplus arlelng thereb. The mtk~ of pwhwnw 
&mraregovemdby &akn47dtheCmpenle9Act,2013." 

i) 11% Crrmdafhw Redeemable Refmnca Shma of? 10W each rendem* 
at p r  on 31fl3L?P31. 3.W.WO WMO 3,ML.WD 3M.W 

I h m h d d m  h o l m  rnm thpn 5% d P m t h m a  Sdum Capits1 

M o b  Capital t i v &  LmM 
U.D. Fin& Primb LhM 
Srl kmudmndnr Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

aatalb dcantJnulng- h m p e c t d m r m d  ~ a y r n s n t u ~ t t ~ m s  
T ~ d R e p q y m e n t  
The W cruhtmdrsg with mspect to Dehtmd PaymsntUebBllss ere 3.35 L d h ~  Eums.The outstanding is r%papble by pymentb0.511 M Eums babm 3lstM&rch 
ofmwmyy~sr s2artirgframhyear2644, 
The Cwnpany hm a ccnhwlng deleukol 7 282.00 Lakhp(Pfevl W S Y W  7 259.77 hkhs) h reep& ofdebred ~en l l l ab l ls lke  a5 at the hlaMshaetdelewWch Is 
lnduded hrtheamomt 'Clqrentportlw ofdefsrred Ilability(orlhtangBb48setd asdkd~ssd tu~letp~km.5.24. 
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5q 8 Other Flnanclal Uabllltlea INmn-Curmntl 

WCUdN -6k6 %m 9.88 

u 8 '  m8 

NMW Atrwe menlloned & p e b  are t&en as -My fmm prtles far pmprty leamdas nnopwatRg I ~ a m p ~ m e r R s  @ the m f x e  Inbe- bw?. 

520 Deferred Taw LlaMl ltles [Net) 
B.lm 

Defwred ta -6 b the klbwlng: 
h l e r a a d  depredalhn W p m e  
AmortiEaSm of land 
Measurumsnt of lmraetment at F W C I  
b n u ~ m t  d Fhmcdd Ase& ai a m o M  a r ~  
h u r s m e n t  d F b d d  Llabjlti- at d s d  cnst 
Unused tw I d  depreciatimn 
MRT credr EntPlmeW 
Prwlsjnn ihr d a w l  hb and adven- 
Provision for product w a m m h  
PrwWon for Leave E M m s n t  
Fomlgn ahsnq )rddnw 
Defmd tm s ~ n s s l ~ m n m )  
Mul M b d  tar prrsWfllebll€ties] 

M&md In Ihs Bslanm Shmt rn MM: 

Flgilms al 
Parbleulam W i W 2 M 1  31-8 

T k l A h r  C In bldrm 

DebTed tax IhhiUUea, nsl tm I (mzw 
Reccmcill~t$on of dWBned m IlsblWw @st): 

Dpenlng Manm as at 
Tax ~ ~ ~ e x p w m e }  during lfd pnrbtl m n w  In pmE4 ar 1- %..!I 1esk94) 

L34.W 
Tax iW(mpmse] during Ih parid m n i s d  in Capitel Raserw 1.54 022 

C M n g  klem as at ( m o )  (70278) 

521 Other NanCurrent LhbllftEms 
F I ~ U W  = a 

Pwlimlam 91mzml 3 ~ ~ 2 a  
?lnL&hr Y In Lakhn 

- Sewrlty Depwb from Ernplvea 37.39' 44.30 -- -- 
~ r a  I G I 
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U 2  B o M n g s  (Current) 

keumd 
Lsans depya#e cm Dsmand: - Frwn Banks 

0) h s h  C d W  PPaddng Crem 
Fi] 0wrdr;lff - F m  a h e n  
(1) Raw MabsrtalAM&nm Sehernr frwn NSE 

U m u r e d  
Loen6 RwpayaMe on Demand: - Frwn Related ParUm (Refer Nota 5A0 - Wted Party T r e ~ & ! n ~ ]  - From Other Paribs 

General Description, d&Ib ofsrcur!ty and dhar conditbnr attaching to: 
bnkmf Mmhmsthta: 
Loans rspaysblean demand fmm Bmks mpresmbl Caah M i { C C )  fadiewaled frorn Benk of Md~sreshtra with an overal limtt o f 7 6 6 L ~ f o r  m g  bqmmy 
Cquiditymismatch srisingoutdCOVI0-19 und otheradrflhalwortitng~llpitd requbmnt. kbsscumd by Parrfhsu Chargebyway olhypoth-nof InvsMwyand 
recalvabk~s upto 180 dayswith amargino125XXTheratsofink~tis 1 yearMCLR (830%) +8SS (0.25%) + 1.75Ki.e. 10.50%p.a. I 

(I) EquHabls mrrtgmgeof Fadmy Land and BuldlngsHuutedat 6. No. 891. NswNo.343 etM Jm. Uyambeg. Bebrnandmeaaurlng 21.11D~3Bsquam me- 
hthenemedthemmpanyduedmT 57.Mlcme. 

( l i )  24% Equky S h ~ o f i t m m n p m q  heldbythpProm4m~ 
Threedhcim Dfilwownpanyhaselsophsn prsmd- mrNote5.39): 

CsBh C d i t  (CC)BVBjledfromYes8ankis secured by hypothedm of CursntAsee$ and MweaUe Fboed Agests both presentandh.  ThoCCisfurther~scured by 
MB% , - n w  c! ; B ( f 0 0 ~ ~ *  ! ~ b % , ~ l , , ~  L;,W K,O.%.W. L w  ,", -Q: --% w , p .  ,%. T!v enus of fVe.;':.e 

TIM in lsr&isp~blemonlh~ 
- 

Raw MderhlMstance Scheme avalled from NSlC 1s 6ewed by bmfr g w m h  mwnthg b T 100.00 L e k k  Intermst I6 payable Q 72.50% per mnum en rmwnt 
wbtanw.Addlllond h l w m s t ~ h  &dMW pemntparannm bpapbletfrmymentle mtmnde wltfrln stsputelsd Ume #mR 

5.23 Trade Payables 
F l m  rn at 

Part- 81flNmI  urn 
T In Lekh T h L a b 6  

Fer O h  pwehsed and S e r v l ~  mcmlved In the n o d  muma of bu~imem - Dus to Micro Enterprissg & Smal Enbrpdses 
-Due lo W r  hm M h  En&-6 L Small Enterpr l~ 

{ R d  Nda pi) B e w  

[i) ~iscbsrrr&ffhe &wrrrr$ dui to theme f i rnand ~ m a l l ~ n t e r p b s r s  wi& bymcIbn220f ~mrnd mall ~nterpti&sm 2~6underthe chaptarof 
dewgaymsnts tolulhrnd 8m1 Enterprlma (On thebaslspfthelnihmatlon8 mrdsavailabblrvith tho hnagemeni]. 

(I) The prificlpal mount and h e  intomst C e  thereon remining unpaid to any MkmJSmal supph. 
'Prlrtdpal amourti 
'Interd there en 

(il) Thu interat paid by Ih buyer as a h ,  abng wtih tha amountd payments mda Impid Uw eppolnted 
dae ~ U & Q  d sommt~hg ywt. 

(Ill) The amount oflnterest due end payable for the perlod ofdelay [n making p y m n t  (whM ha6 hen paid but 
beyond the appdnted dey durlng Che year) but w i M  addm the hbmt bpechld under the Micro. Small and 
Mdhrn hberprlees Dewkqmentht, 2008. NIL 

[w) The amwot afirbmst aa*ued md remining mpkI at ths end each m n t i n g  par. 
{v) The a m t  alfurtfier Inbemst remelnlng due WI& payaYe evm In the sucewdlng F r  until such date wtmn 

the I m d  duw em abm are ac~caly peM to the 6mal t Mlcm EnlerpWl hlR 

t06.54 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
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h u m i  4 -nws I aWa4 1 a744 I 
524 Mher Financiel LiabiliUmr 

I Fbum rn ai I 

Current MahmlUnc of LongLenn Debt - Plant & Machinery Loan fmm Barks - Motor Car Loans fmm Banla - ECLGG Loem frwn Banks - Cumni PorHon of W k m d  Payment UablllUe6 

Unrecurod 
Loans frorn Related Palam 

I ~ A n c r u ~  - Intereut m d  and dl# on kmwlngn I'm a488 
Unpld Dluldends on I T %  CumrrlWw Redeem* Prrference Wares 264 1G 231m 
G&uKy Peyabkt f6 LIC rub73 47.76 

m~*?;an*~ .b~& ID pa&!& p*"bs 622 PC? 
[~eferN& 5.40 -RslaM brty~m~1h8) M . 0 1  80~3.30 

525 Other Current Uablllths {Current} 
F l w m  er at 

Parkllnm 31 B3kZMf Sfmf2mO 
7 k W  7hLakh 

W n u a  Rocegved h Asfvenm: - Advardm fmm Cusbomera 
C u m n t ~ ~ d ~ l d i t y ~ i t I m m h ~ m  
Empbyees and CWmr R e M  Dues 
Liabiiia for Expatsus 
Dividend Payable on 11% Curnula& R h m a b l e  Prefemrm Sham 
[ R e h  'N& - I* b&w) 
UubTis for Statutory Dusa 

Nola: Q) The Cwnpany had redeemed 11 % CurwhWe Mwmable  Prefamce S h a ~  a m w n l ~  h INR 20 lakhc duwg he Financial Y H ~  2019-20. H-r, 
DMdend on the same had been not pld ahoe Ihe Finanelel Yew 2033-14. The a b  smountreprewnk thome unpeld dMbends. The 9 m  has bemn pad 
durlm Iheerrmntye~. 

PtwlalPn tos Ern* Bsrrsflb: - PmWirm b r  Leave Encashment - P M m  br  P&d b n i y  

Carryim amount at the bginning eftha ywr 71.85 55-80 4.84 5.00 
AddBonal prwlelon made durkrg the year 55.23 1 0 3 4  
A m d  used du% the yuer (40.70) [ I - w  (hlq 
Carrying amount al the end of t h  yea? W.1B 7165 M 4  4.84 

* The a b  figurn nmtloned In opanlng and cbalng mrrylng amwnt lndudoslong term podon ol prwlslons. 

mplafmr;t.The limilbg douhisekpctsdbbawi th ina  period o f 2 ~ n .  
@) P M m f o r  F~ERcashmenthchdesemualleavead~sM long setdca leave enUtlementaccruedand mmpenaatbndalmarnadeby empoyeea I 
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527 Camnt Tax Limbilitles 
Flpume pl ml 

L 

M w l e n  zzz almm2a 
FtIiLaMm 

hutaim for lrrame Tm {Net ~~MVSIFW Tad TDS) If&# SJb 

4- kn 
hlobrs; 
lnwme T a  racognlwd In Proftt d hme 

Fluurn r a t  
Parhlarc #-& 31- 

TlnLaMu 

CunwnlTax 

Umnt l n m e  lza efisrge 27579 3726 

Adjuslmmta in mspect oi c m t  inmm tax of praviPua yams $&M 

T d  IN - gfJ6 
DemlredLar: 
Relellng to cdginellon end revamel of deduellble k texeble tmmpomtry dtKerenm W];47 . 3427 

IBI IM 3427 
Ihmmr la* -nap ~ m g n l r d  In Ih. SWwnwnt d Pmfit or Lb.r ( A M ?  m3.87 71-63 
Inwms Tax r+cog&sd In M r  Comprshs~b+ Inwms 

Flgum at 
-I= 34#W2&Il ~~~aw 

f In Ldkhu t In L a b  

CurrenlTaw 

P& behm tm 
Aqplicable Tax Rda 
Cdrtlp~flad Tax h p s s  
Tm Elhew 
Itern not cha~'@& b W m m p t  
ticpsnsss dblrrvrsd 
Net tar nn dspmchble -sets 
Adjusbnsnt of wrrsntk hr prbr pticda 
E M  of brwgM h r d  l w w s  and unabsorbed depreciation 
Mhem 

538 Revenw F m  Operatlbns 
Flguma for tho ywr endDd 

Perllftllam S Y ~  5tmmm 
?in- C In kkhs 
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529 Other Income 
Flnums for tho ysllr aded 

M k d a r C  Slhmml 31E0312020 
7hLslrhr 7Inlakhm 

I n t e r n  Imm: 
I. Interest on hank depaplts d e d  r e m o M  ma 17.80 17A7 
if. lntirrast on Diqwki  and Olfmrs carried at mort4ed czd 0.37 
Ill. Inbereat on Incurme Tax Refund 0.N 

W i  Income on equlty Imsbnents at FVTIIU 0.23 025 
N a  geln CIN Sale d Pmp&j, Phnt 4 Equipment 1 .a0 1.78 
M n b l  lmme a4e 16W5 
UnbUky rto h g e r  raqulred vlrrlttren b&c l a 3  18-48 
Fludmllun in Foreign Cumcy [Nmt) 0.12 
M s ~ s l t e ~ s  Income 0-93 
Mlseellaneous Rsoel@s a71 VAl 

a77 1932 

530  Cost d Materfala Consumed 
Flgum for th. ynr mdrd  

s~mmal amma 
T h W r  T In L.L;h. 

Inbam#diata and componenb 
oprliq Stpck 
Add: Purcheeea 
Leas; Clnsing St& 

P a w  h M a l s  
Opening S k k  
edd: PL-SSS 
Lem: MdRg 

S t e m  and Swm 
Oprring Strrck 
Add: P m m  
Less: Ucdng StDdC 

'KYtAL {A te D] 2.84944 1 , W 8  
b MebhLs m m e d  cm ~ u n t d ~ r r e d t l e u  

TOTAL &819.94 i . W g  

1 3 1  Changes In Imrenturies Of Finished G o d s  And Wnrk-IiwProgress 
Flg- fot t h  y.ptsndsd 

f'WUUll= 81-q 3 t M 2 0  
? h M a  r In b b  

 at anger in tnwntwtm bflnkhed poadr pnd wrorkhlmgmsn lrotelweii I m w  I 
1 3 2  Employee Benefits Ekpense 

Flgum fattha ~ s n d o d  

Prwtlwlarr 81- 3f m3mm 
FhLdkha r In LnMw 
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5.33 Flnancr Costs 
Flgur~. far tlpo ymr ondPd 

P d M a f S  SliWml 31-rn 
IbWlk8 Tlnbkba 

Intm6t on luan celeuleted udng e M h  Mwelnlerea rate rnelhod 1Pl.BI 12WB 
InM&dP Supplbn mnd Inbereat on Taxes I.67 32.P1 
DivMend on Redeemeble Pmkmca Shares S3.W 3- 
Olher Bormvvlng Cmw: - Low P m e ~ k q  G1wg13.8 MS3 2580 - G u r r m h  Cmmhnbn I O h m  3BZO 

=a -7 

534 De~mclatidn And Amarthation E m e m  

5.35 Other Expensea 

Pwer & Fuel 
Marmfeefurlng men= 
Frdw C T-ortallon 
Padneh Remunaratkn 
Produd Warranty Enmrmes 

I Bulldlngs 

11 MechE~ery 
0vleI-s 

Irmuranw 
Rent 
Rates & f m s  
RJntlng and Stabnery 
Postage. Tbhphwm & Telegnm 
TmalCng & m a n e e  Expews 
Bad Debh IAdvamr Wrilttrn CM 
Expectad Credit Loes Akmnees( D o u m  {Net) 
Adudsrrnent Ekpeneer 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Paymeni iw A u d b m  kr: 

i M i l F e e s  
ii Limibad Review Certfficaliion charges 
lii Fwr Olher Gewk8s 

Dim&& Sing Fws 
#el h s  on Sde of Pmpep, Plant & Iqulpmnnt 
Lorn in F e i g n  Cumrncy Huduatlon [net) 
UquHated Damps 
Sales Commision 
Tdephons kpsnses 
Probmional Fees 
Web Sswlw Charges 
Gwds a d  Servioes Tax Pald 

F l g u ~  for 

nlffVIDPt 
*hWdn 

38.64 
26541 
111.84 
M.W 
an6 
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(I) ltsms thaiwill not bs r e d d d  *or logg; - Equity InsbwneMs h u g h  Mher Canuprehunsive l m m e  
- Rernewmment of UIB Employs* D&ed Benefit Henr 

(i) Income b~ &r+g b ibms ffrgt 41 not bs reda$sifisd W pmfit or bsa - l r m m  Taaes relating b Erprity Instrummk lhrwgh Other Comphmmbo hame (DehmI Taa) 
- Income Taaes &~ting b Rsrnmwrement of Emabyse Mined Ben& Plans. 

a,* 

5.37 Earnings Par Share: 

Met Proflt I (Loss) atlrlbutabla m Equliy 8hemhdders e) 
Weighted mmgaga number ol~qui iy Shrrtra in isrtre [Ma.) 
&sic bming per Equity Share of ? IW- each - Besk 

- AluM 
F- value pzr Equtty S R w  

The G m q  doeamt haveanyouWdiRg p l m l i a l d l b  EquliyShares.CnnsequeIyIha Ba9kandtI-w D ik rbd~ lngsPerShared~Gmup remsinthesame. 

5.38 DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY I N D ~  ACCOUtdTING STANDARD [Ind AS) 13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
a] Pwt Rutlrament h n M  : D M  Corhrlbuh P I m  m-l 

PWlitLdm B I ~ U ~ ~ O  

1 Ctmbibutnn lo E q ~ w  Pfmldant Fund 
2 C m b b n  to Employed Fmily P s M  Fwd '" 26.76 
3 Conblbutkn to Empbyeee' SuperenrmmUon Fund 13.92 

[I] Chrngss in thm Wua ef Qbllgutlmn Ifh-I 

h e m n t  Valtm of Obllgelion as al owning date 
I n b H  +m 
Fast Senrim c4ul 
Current Gerrlee Cost 
curtilimerrt CosU(Credit) 
Settlemd W f C d B )  
mel B ~ n t  Paymenh 
Rebredel (Galn)/Lnss ~eognleed h Dtfier Compnhedue l m m e  
- changes in demcgraphic sssunptiDns 

i. m n t  Valrpe of O W i i  as al W n g  dale 
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Chmgos In lfw Falr Ww of Plan Aswh 

Bratulty Fundsd 

3Imnm2l 31-20 

Pnsent Mihe of Plan Aes& us al oopenlng dab 
Eq-d R e h  wr Plan As& {InteW I m )  
MortaByehamr andtamc 
Actuarhl Galnl{Lcas) 
-changes In Rnenehl aerumptbns - experlaw adjustmnb 
Empolyam' CuMbdlona 
6eneflb Peld 
Falr bhe of Plen Asseta as ai doah0 date 
Actual return on Wn wets 

(IH) Amount recogntEed In the Balanoe Sheel lndudlng a monellWlon pfths Pmssnt Vdus of Ddmod Ba'dM Obl lwon and Uw 
Falr Wue of&$& ft in bkk) 

Pualerr lam 

a P m s h  nth of Obligatian as at the end ofthe period 
b F i r  h b e  of Plan Aaseb a$= & the wd dthe period 
c. Fwded (Asset)/ Liability rmmgnizd h the 3abnce Sheet 
d. P m s h  hb+  d rrntrrnded OM@m - U n ~ n l z e d  P W  br"& Cpt  
f. Unrecqlnhd h r i d  (GairspLoss6s. 
g. Unfunded Net L k M y  m m & d  In the Balance S h d  

Cutmrlt S m v h  nml 
Past SeAm Cmt 
1 m e  
E#$&%d Wrn im Plan AeW 
Curlailment Castl (Wlt)  
mlefrmnc Co~(cm8it}  
Empdyees' Corddbotion 
Tdtsl matlsss rsc4gnbd In tha PmfA k Lsss Aopounl 

(vtl m h w  of naeh Cadsgory d Plan A s e h  b -1 Falr Villue of Plan An& as at r e p o m  dab (Fiwreu In ?) 

Partleulass 
M Funded 

W- 11JO3lM20 

a. Eawtimmfi of India Seourlhr 
b. CwpMabBonds 
E. SpBdal[)eporkGcherne 
d. Equlty Sharea d C W  Compenk6 
e. h p e *  
I. Insurer Managed Funds 
g. OLhen 

{Mf) llw owdl expdmd rats of mhrn an ass& 1s based on t h  wpdatim dths a w q s  brtg term rab d return c r x ~ e b d  on inwshnents of Ihe 
Fund during the estimated tam! of Uw obligations. 

(vii] The Adud Return an Plan ha& is aa l o l m  (Rg ) [FLaUree in TI 

I tr) Fdbwlng are h e  Prlndpel k h r f a l  Assarrnptlanr uwd as at the H a n e e  sheet dmk I 3 l ~ ' w i m t  I 31m2a;ro I 

c Epw%4R~ti lpfma~PlwAagets 
d. Salary Emlation Rate 
e. Eqm- Averege Rmaidng Wbrldng Uws a1 Gmdoyees 
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[In) FutureSalery Emalatlon 8ndInflmtbn Rlsk 
Sics priuy inflgffon end salary ~~QWUI are li* r m o m k l y ,  they m wmbid f a d b d w ~ r s  JJWPQW~. K i s h  s~larbs w(1 o b n  rssultin 
hlgher Mure M n d  h n d t  paymen$ rewttmg In a higtmr pmnl dm of Ihbillbies sspdally unaqmdd salary lncmams provided at 
r n m a q m m b d ~ o n r n a y  kdb mmtahrRras InssbdngWr hww.4~ r k  

@ AMltlutkP 
A l  plan ew& a n  malntabred In a M rund managed by a pubfle & h r e f  vkq LIC of Idla. LtC hw ae amdgn g u a r a h  end h h n  
pmvldlm msIakrntand wmpellttve rehmwerthe yean. 
ths H~lding mmpany has @ fsr s b a d i l  fund rvhsre in 4 a d  anr inveslud primdy in risk mrsu Inarkats. Ttm mmpany has no mnbnl 
w t h e  m a ~ g e m e n t o f f i m d s b u t ~ a ~ n p r w i d e s r h ~ g h l ~ l o f s a P e t y I w ~ ~ l m r p u s . A s i n ~ a a m m t k m a i ~ n e d  forbothttm invesbroent 
and dairnaettlemsntsndhgrrc~ tOO% l~ui~isensu&.lUgo~StndeandidStmnriskamta~68mdd . 

5.39 Lease Arrangements 
Opednm b a s e  Amngernent6 
TIM Grwp hae mrtain 1 m s ~  f o r a b  Mlitiw (shod term leasen]. 9ud1 leanasare generely with L a  mn of ranewel wal increaM rent and 
prufnatum tmhMbndfqmementd~~ldommtolbdththe p h s .  I 

I F l e u ~  Ibr tlm war e n d  

The Gmtip dwes not hue any obligatbn undw nornoellable Lease agremnt.  



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 J Iroreams - wSF%Yrn 



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 I 
Immm1P I r n P W U  

FEEEzzh wY& 



6~~~~ HYDRAULICS LTD. 639 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 I 
I# lmI rn1P  I I P W D  

FEEEXa wYEmJm 

F M S l Q l - e y m  
~ a ~ t h h  ~.anaaopo 

Eum Rro 

and OLhm P-blm - ~ererred Payment LiaMtks =? 3.35 
T* mss*cs~ - Traits Rscsivable - - 

Fodgn Cumncy S m l l t Y l Q h l p l r  
The Groupls mlnly expdwd bthearmncy : EURCI 
l h f d w l n p  table &b#s the Gmuprs mndlsvlty b r 5% Inemam end be- h Iheiagnlmttha rahmnt I b M  cu- 5% t a b  esnellMly Wa uebd 
Wan r e p h g  Wgn m n c y  IM intsmally bo key mnaprhl  p e r s o d  md m p m h  menspsmenr% awmmantofthe ~ ~ l y  pQselbls ehenge k 
ladalp arrchanp mb.  Thls is rnsd~elt~butabhm h e  -sum duktamlhg ~n mdv&b+$ md @ k s l i n t k ~ a t t t m  send aftha repow perbd.the 
senshky =alpis indudas anly wlstanding fomign cumncy denmriimtad mOtsly itmisand Musts thettfanslaibn at the p l @ d  and lor a S$i b 
bm~wnarrcyrskr.Apositius ~ ~ e r b ? k t w l n d ~ a n  hcreaw hthe ~ b r ~ ~ t h s ~ ~ 5 % ~ d ~ V l o r s l w a n t c u r r # l e y .  Foram 
~ a k e r i q l  bthelageioathad~varHmmn~,ttbemd baa m p e m ~ ~ o n t h 9 p M t o r o q u t l y ,  endtheWmwsbpbwwou# b9 w. 
Inpaetdp& w bar and Equb 

Inereemin ExchangdXakiby 5% (f41V 
Deaeera In k&mp Rebe by 5% i4.27 

E q u t  Risk 
There is no material mquityrisk Matinglob Groups' mqultyimesbmmb whim amdetailed in nab 5.04 'Imesfrnens'. The Qiwups'equtty tmlmw-!ta m r l y  
wmprla~ufLwngTerm lnve6helrlsmlherlhentmdhgpurpo~. 
IlItareaRlnh 
Themla no mabehllnbmst d s k m l a U ~ b t h e C o m p ~ 6 f l n ~ n c b l I h U # ~  M h a m  detaled In N&5.77,5.22 and5.24. 

C r d l  Rlsk 
Credit RMlsBe Mtha) a wrln.wrw aaWwpwLyb a B.n~.W#I I n s h m n t  fa& Rpwfwnarpeyths msunb due eellrdng -el I= b!be G w p .  C d i l  
W t k m  GrouN aclklUes in inwh-ents and olfisr d b l e s  hm customers. The Gmup hsa a prudent and o o ~ r l l w  cess fw rnwqhq lta 
aedk rkkwisbln h murseafils bu83rmas d u l h . T h e  @mpgenmhasaet s poicybmweiving 80 percentofthwaale prnceAansdmce&rthe 
ordaregetfiwlkd andmmeining20$1iwcmnt at the time of dlspatchandrnmnBsaioning. 
Uquldity Rllk 
ultimate m+msiblihrlquklity riskmanagement ms$ with the Board of Dimclorsofb Hddng thmpny,  whch has ~&blished an awmprblm Cquklity IW 
management Immmwk forlhe management offhe Grwp's 6hoMerm.and bn- kndmg and liquldtty management nqrrlrernenlls. The Gmup manages 
IlquldltyrWby melntahlng mdaqu&resm=, bankln fadtlUmend rsgerurbonorulngfecsws. by mthmtmly monlbprlng fmxani w d a U  cashdhw& end 
bym&hingthe malu&yirypladllesdhaneielas3aa m#iablldes. 
Al cmmtfinam3al I b b i l i h m  rspayablew'ithln meyear.Thcsrrtrecfrrellrrretvritres ofnm c~t lhbl l iUssam dscbwdjn HgPBNO. 5.77 
Uauldtly WkTable 
~ h r  fdolbrvlng W detes Me Group's remahkg m n t m m l  rneluryl for rmdedwhw lnaneld IkblHUee wRh egreed rspayment periods. The tubles have 
been drawn tip ~ ~ o n t h e u n d ~ u n a e d  cmh~df lnancla I Ibbl ILt l~based~n thdhddabeanwhl~h thecompmycanbe~ulred m pay. 

A. aI3103-202$ 
I) Bolrowrlngs 31 8.33 
ii) 0 t h  F i b l  Lbbllllies 42.W 1 

bpMl Mswgrmmt 
TheGmpmanegep Its wkl bo ensuw thr  enHUes In h a  G m p M  beable to mUnue aagdng a n a m  vlMbmexlmlillrtg the rllturn~rp slekeholdersthmugh 
optimMhn~fd&tand rquPty balence. The capM structwedhGmup wnslstsof net&M[bomlngs asdetalled Fn mate 5.5.11.5.21 and 5.23 Mset  by cash 
andhnkbatem)mdmml equhyofthe G w .  MGmupir Mlaubbetm e n y a w t s m e l t y l ~ d q s h l  rrequlrremd. 

Oross b b l  1.182.58 1 , W . W  
Cssh and Bank htancss (552.66) 
NM Dsbt 

7 4  
wa D& to T ~ I  E ~ W  0.54 

b M  is d e h d  lmgtsrm borrowings, short-tm bamMngs and c w m l  W r i t y  of b-q4wrm borrowings. as dwmibsri in mtiw 5.17,622 and h2k 
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5.42 Fair value mersucemenb himrarchy (fin Lakhs] 

I A# .t9(aa21 hattl-a2m0 I I 
Finsnclal Ars* 
At Amortlwd Cbpt 
T d m  Re#k&lm 
C e h  and Bank Balm= 
Lmns 
C&er Fmsnchl Asmb 
k WOGI 
Invosbnsnts 
FlrrPnelal Ulbllftb 
At Amorllmd EPst 
=-w 
T d a  9ab les  
Mar Fmsncml Y i b i l ' i  

There ere mrimsfenbehween lwds 1 and 2 du~ngihe yew. 
L M  3: Owbed Pflceslne*tre rnarkebforldenUcelasseb: 

DLekrureaa psrPARAB1 otlndAs 1lS"FalrValue Mmummenbn 
(a) The h s v o e n l s  In qwred and unquokd equw sham are mwawedat Llruakre OII h n g  benk The qwaed heres are v e l W  at the ddrg pfka I . ~ 

- -. 
EG'*G w PG ; ; ; ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ " ~ *  

(b) B m k u p d w ( L d  Ill Inphtella Uwdb maaun unqubbed qully sheresen e n e h g  basla .The MWe~nce behveen the last year Fetvehand m n t  
yearbschargedta QtherCnmpraheoah9 Irrrrme. 

5.43 Sagnmnt Information 
Opefating eegmentr are repbrbed In a menmr coddent with Be lnbemel repwflng p M e d  bo the CMef Operablng D e e m  M k w  W D M ' )  dthe h ld i ig  
Company. The CODM, tsmrponalbleTnr dbeatlllg femme6 snd w d n g  pafarmanw dthe operallng  segment^, has been IdenlsRed =Ute hlaneghg 
Dbelarof Hddlm Company.The Grwp qwab In ~ ~ u r i n g  end ~ leofhydmulbpresa~ke ,  Portable RMallhg Equlpm~a. a&a& klgh 
phmrmcomponefilPand Systems. The Saleand rnenufauumitbthls pwhe lp  are l&nilRed as one bustn~tsaaegmenlby the Group, bence rso d W u r e s  
empmvlded Ibr my reprmhhSbgmenlsas wrlndAS IbB'OpemW~cj S ~ ~ M I W .  
Noseprate m p t a Y n g m p p h i d  sqmentsamI&n(Vjed ~ e x p n r t ~ l a s m  Wgnificemt. 

543 Entiiy-mide Disclosures as Requind by PARA31 of Ind.A$188'0pem€Ing Segments" are g h n  M o w :  
[I] ~ e t l o n m b o u t r e w n u ~ m  R m ~ d c u s t o m e n f m m P r o d &  end S e r u l ~ a s  Required by WM32 R in Laldm) 

Hydreuie P- 
E W ~ -  
S p a M  
Parfable ReReltng Equlpmnts 
MmWP 
spa- 
w m  
PM Pack 
Pump 
winder 
Serrim 
Wher OpemU~llng &~anues - Ihcom h t n  h u a l  Semlw Cotrbact 
-Mhers 

411) hfemaatlon a b o u t G ~ r a p h l d ~ a 8  Requldby -39 
(3 Rweunm FM E x h m l  Cuotomem Amunt d Rsvenue(Thr Lekhm) 

{I] A ~ b k h e G m u p ~ m u n b y d f d o m E I s .  6.W5.75 (PrsriwsYeac 3240.40) 
(11) Attrlbubdtoallfnrekgn wurhkain W fnrnwhlchh Grwpsderivas m n u e s .  7D.m (Prwicus Year 2 .3)  

HOW: R e v e n u w f m m ~ a l  c u s t o r n e r s ~ b u ~ t a  an indivkhlfweign c o u ~ w m r e ~ m ~ a l  hence b m  m t h n  s s p d y  disdmd. 
Nnb 2; Ravsrrlrss fmm s&md ms2omsra b irdivihsl caunik  ars & h t d  h s e d  m he d d - n h n  of mxport Aes ndm.  

(b) All Ncm4urmniAss& held by the enlity, required b be Bsdaaedas psr this p r a  am located in the enlity's arunby of dorrdde. 
flH) hfwmatlwr~ abwt Mejor Cwt~rnen sr w i r e d  by PMA 9.1 

R w m ~  h Tbw wsbmem of h a  ttoldkrg compwy's Reraling nquipment busin- mpresent ? 3236.40 Ldhs {Pmwious Year ? 1E3.52 ?dh 
imludlngG6nof hmmpnfstdalrawnus whichismihan tOL46oftheeompanfs~lmvmue. 

- - - - - - - - 

the ~ r o u ~ k ~ ~ d p d l y e ~ ~ e d  in the business ofmanufacbmr of widerangeof Pr~rtable miling equipment, ~ i g h t w i g ~ w m l i r r ~  eqroiprnerrt, ~ ~ d r a l l i c  R e  
ralinguquipnent, Reraling Systems. Hydrallic prees, Wheel fitling pressmd Shghtening press. Sale of Seniceindude8instaletioncharges. Omerwrcss 
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n c ~ ~  WY- 

FbunrIbrIhyammndrd 
Parllwrlara w 3 m a m  W a a m a  

Sdr d Pmduetrr SLS =ltgg 3pee.w 
Sale d %rvices 628 35.M 
Other Ogeratlng Rewnuer: 5J8 
- I n m  Imm Annual Senrloa C o r n  1Ul A1 B.95 
- Olhem *a ,fl' M.?5 

*JMw , -78 

Inma Br W d  9 W 3 @  
Other Cwntdes W#2 2.39 

v W . 7 8  
C, mmndlbtlmn d n r t r d s d  B w n k s s  Ir h Lekhsj 

Wrer lor Ihe vearanded 
Particulars 

Laan; Tmda d b w ,  p r o m t h ~  8 &nnd mergins i4122j I (39.44 
Spk ef Good* &nl- [ N q  SpiL97 I 







i3d ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(To be handed aver BI the entmnce d the M d n g  Hal) 

Number of Sharee: 
I I We hereby recard r n y h r  presence at h a  63fd Annuel General Meetlng of the Company to be held at Udyambag, brdmirial Estate. Khanapur Reed. 

Belgaum-590008 (Kamataka) OnT&ay 3lrtAugust, 2021 At3.30 p.m 

Name ofthe Shareholder Regd. Folb No. 
(In Bbck b t tm]  (Fhyslcal~ I.D.Mo.[Derr&] 

Name af the Pro*y Sineture of the Sh&r8hddsr(s)l 
(In Block m) or Pmxy present 

Plmmse eompb and sign this attendance dipand handover atthe m n c e  obtbmeating hall. OnlySharehdder(s]or / f i r  pmyuliththi~ attendance slip 
wilhallowed enlryb the merethg. Duplicste slipsvlillrpDt be issued atthr entrence. 

?BO ELECTROWIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

63RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

EVEH (1E W4w Evrnt N u m b )  

{Pursuant b Sechn 105(8) ofthe COrnpank Act 2013 and RW I9(3) of the Cdmpanles [Mmgmtent and Mmltdstretbr,) Rule 2014 

Name ofthe MemkK 4s) 

Emal ID : 
?.Name 

Add- 

f mall Id  

USER ID 

Signature w failing hindher 

PASSWORD1 PIN 

2.Nan-m 

Address 

E mall Id 

Registered M m s b :  

Fotio. NoJ #ent 10 and DP ID: 
3.Name 

A d h s s  

E m l d  

Signaturn or faiting himher 

Regd. W l o  No [Physlcel) / I. D. No ( D e w  No. d Shares held 

l Mle d d l n g  at Wng a sharuhoW(a) d BCLlCO HYDRUALICS 
LIMITED 

hemby appolnt d or Blllng him msr d as mymr Pmxy b 
atlend and He WWus on mylourbehaHet the 81ANNUAL GENERRLYEETtNG of the e~npany to be hbkl al VdyBmbgg, Industrial Wb. K h m w  Road, 
Belgaum-W008 4Kamataka)on Tuosday Sls l  August, 2021 at3.90 pm and at any adjcumment themdin resprect olsuch resduknsas am i n d L  b a l m  

I ~ r n * I d M h  I I 
Slgned lhla day of m20 
Note: a) Thefonrhodd besigned m t h s s t a m p  aspsr6pectmen slgnaamr tq!&redwiihtheGmpany. 

b) The Pro~y form duly completed must be deposkd at the ofice of the She# Tran&rA$pnts dthe Cwnpany not lesc thm 48 hwrs before the Rmme 
Iknak&Ibrholdhgihealbreseldmdng. 

c )  the pmayneednothea shamhddwoftheCompny 








